
s 1ra 
MEETING NOTICE 

333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, California 94585 February 9, 2000 

ST A Board Meeting 
Area Code 707 
422-6491 • Fax 438-0656 

Suisun City Hall Council Chambers 
701 Civic Center Drive 

Members: 

Benicia 
Dixon 
Fairfield 
Rio Vista 
Solano County 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 

Suisun City, CA 

6:00p.m. 

MISSION STATEMENT- SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
Delivering transportation projects to ensure mobility, travel safety, 
economic vitality, and quality of life in Solano. 

Time set forth on agenda is an estimate. Comments can be heard before or after 
item has been presented. 

ITEMS BOARD/STAFF PERSON 

I. CALL TO ORDER- CONFIRM QUORUM Chair Donahue 

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

III. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENTS 

IV. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT - Pg 1 Daryl K. Halls 

v. COMMENTS/UPDATE FROM STAFF, CALTRANS AND MTC 

VI. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS TO RISCHA SLADE AND 
MATT TODD (6L05-6:Iop.m.) - Pg 41 Chair Donahue 

VII. CONSENT AGENDA (Any consent item can be pulled for discussion) (6:I0-6:15p.m.) 

- Pg45 

A. Minutes of Meeting of January 12, 2000 Stacy Medley 
Recommendation: Approve minutes of the STA Board meeting 
of January 12, 2000 

B. Draft Minutes of January 26,2000 TAC meeting John Harris 
Recommendation: Review draft minutes of the January 26, 
2000 TAC meeting 

C. Revised 1999-00 Solano TFCA Projects, Guidelines and 
Call for Projects for 2000-01 Dan Christians 
Recommendation: Adopt a resolution approving Revised 
Projects for the guidelines and Call for TFCA Projects for 
2000-011999-00 TFCA Program and authorize Executive 



D. 

E. 

Director to submit revised project list to BAAQMD, 2.) 
Authorize Executive Director to enter into funding agreements 
for revised projects with Project Sponsors, 3.) Approve 2000-
01 Solano Transportation Fund for Clean Air Guidelines set 
schedule for Call for Projects based on BAAQMD Evaluation 
Criteria and Policies, 4.) Call for 2000-01 Solano TFCA by 
March 17, and 5.) Request Executive Committee review and 
make recommendations on programming 2000-01 projects 

Highway 12 Planning Study Agreement and Committee 
Recommendation: 1.) Authorize the Executive Director to 
enter into a reimbursement agreement for the Highway 12 
State Planning and Research Discretionary Planning Study, 
2.) Appoint a Hwy 12 Board Subcommittee consisting of 
adjoining communities of Fairfield, Solano County, Suisun 
City and Rio Vista to oversee and provide policy direction on 
the study, and 3.) Approve forwarding a letter to Hwy 12 
Association requesting their participation in Hwy 12 study 

STA's 1999 Annual Report 
Recommendation: Submit STA 's Annual Report and distribute 
to member agencies and transportation partners 

VIII. ACTION ITEMS: FINANCIAL 

A. 

B. 

c. 

2"d Cycle TEA 21/STP/CMAQ Funding 
Recommendation: 1.) Approve projects for County 
Rehabilitation funds for roadways; 2.) Approve projects for 
Low Cost Safety funds, 3.) Approve projects for Eastern 
Solano CMAQfunds; 4.) Approve projects for Corridor 
Management funds; 5.) Approve projects for County 
Rehabilitation funds for transit, and 6.) Approve projects for 
Regional Transit Program (6:15-6:20 p.m.)- Pg 101 

1999-2000 Mid Year Budget Review/Stipend Policy/Policy 
and Schedule for Development of STA's 2000-01 Budget 
Recommendation: 1.) Review and approve 2nd Quarter 
Status Report for 1999; a.) Approve an additional $5,000 
from fund balance for stipends, b.) Approve an additional 
$20,000 to the STA Reserve Account, and c.) Approve 
remaining $27,280 operations fund balance to Contingency 
(6:20-6:30 p.m.)- Pg 111 

Project Development Fund Request for Park aud 
Ride Surveys and BikeLiuks Maps 
Recommendation: 1.) Approve $10,000 of project 
development funds for park and ride surveys; 2.) Approve 
transfer of $5,000 of project development funds from 
Electric Vehicles Infrastructure Program to the Bike 

Dan Christians 

Daryl K. Halls 

Matt Todd 

Daryl K. Halls 

Dan Christians 



D. 

E. 

F. 

Implementation Program and authorize the Executive 
Director to sign an amendment for this amount to the 1999-
2000 contract with Alta Consulting for reprinting the 
Solano BikeLinks maps (6:30-6:35 p.m.)- Pg 117 

Reclassification of Deputy Director for Planning 
Recommendation: Approve reclassification of Deputy 
Director for Planning position (6:35-6:40p.m.)- Pg 119 

STIP/CMAQ Match 
Recommendation: 1.) Approve the maintenance of the 
CMAQ match program, and 2.) Request staff meet with 
STA TAC to develop a recommendation for 2"d cycle 
CMAQ match projects (6:40-6:45 p.m.)- Pg 123 

Project Study Report (PSR) for Cordelia Truck Scales 
Recommendation: Authorize the Chair to submit a letter to 
Cal trans District 4 requesting a project study report for the 
Cordelia Truck Scales on I-80 (6:45-6:55 p.m.)- Pg 125 

IX. ACTION ITEMS: NON FINANCIAL 

A. 

B. 

c. 

D. 

E. 

Draft Jepson Parkway Concept Plan and Plan Line 
Recommendation: Approve the release of the Draft 
Jepson Parkway Concept Plan and plan line for public 
review and comments (6:55-7:10 p.m.)- Pg 129 

City of Vallejo's Request for Two Projects in MTC's 
Regional Transit Program 
Recommendation: Authorize the Chair to write a letter of 
support for City of Vallejo's request for two projects for 
federal funds for a third ferry and additional transit 
services in MTC's Regional Transit Program(7:!0-7:!5p.m.) 

-Pg131 

Red Top Slide Committee 
Recommendation: Appoint a Board subcommittee to work 
with STA staff, TAC and Caltrans to monitor mitigation 
efforts and develop an emergency response plan for Red 
Top Slide area (7:15-7:20p.m.)- Pg 133 

2000 Legislative Platform and ST A Legislative 
Priorities 
Recommendation: Approve 2000 legislative platform and 
list of legislative priorities. (7:20-7:30 p.m.)- Pg 135 

Legislative Report 
Recommendation: Adopt policy position in support of 
transportation initiatives that increase the overall funding 
levels for transportation priorities in Solano County (7:30-7:35 

p.m.)- Pg 145 

Daryl K. Halls 

John Harris 

Dan Christians 

Daryl K. Halls 

Daryl K. Halls 

John Harris 

Daryl K. Halls 

Daryl K. Halls 



F. STA Policy Regarding Selection of Chair and Vice 
Chair 
Recommendation: Approve policy regarding rotating 
selection of STA Board Chair (7:35-?AO)- Pg 165 

X. INFORMATION ITEMS: NO ACTION NECESSARY 

A. 

B. 

c. 

D. 

E. 

Status Report on Solano County Paratransit and 
Route30 
Irtformational (7A0-7A5 p.m.)- Pg 169 

Governor's Proposal for 2000 STIP Augmentation 
Program 
IrtfOrmational (7:45-7:50 p.m.)- Pg 177 

Development of Proposed ADA Modifications for 
Bike Paths 
IrtfOrmational (7:50-7:55 p.m.)- Pg 179 

Criteria for Determining Interregional Trip Credits 
LOS Calculations for the Solano CMP 
IrtfOrmational (7:55-s:oo p.m.) - Pg 181 

Project Monitoring Status 
IrtfOrmational (8:00-8:05 p.m.) - Pg 185 

Daryl K. Halls 

Matt Todd 

John Harris 

Dan Christians 

Dan Christians 

John Harris 

XI. FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES- (For Information Only) (s:o5-8:10p.m.)- Pg 187 

A. 

B. 

2000-01 YSAQMD Clean Air Funds 
Deadline: March 3, 2000- Pg 188 

2000-01 Solano TFCA Program 
Deadline: March 17, 2000- Pg 189 

XII. Board Members Comments 

XIII. Adjournment (Next meeting: March 8, 2000) 

Dan Christians 

Dan Christians 



s 1ra 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, California 94585 

Agenda Item IV 
February 9, 2000 

Area Code 707 
422-6491 • Fax 438-0656 

Members: 

Benicia 
Dixon 
Fairfield 
Rio Vista 
Solano County 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 

DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

February 2, 2000 
STABoard 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Executive Directors Report 

The following is a brief status report on some of the major issues and projects 
currently being advanced by the ST A. An asterisk (*) notes items included in this 
month's Board agenda. 

Development of a Comprehensive Transportation Plan: 
The STA Board's retreat is scheduled to be held at the Hiddenbrooke Country Club in 
Vallejo on February 4, 2000. A summary of the input provided at the retreat will be 
submitted to the STA Board at your March meeting. 

*Status of Jepson Parkway Concept Plan (Reliever Route): 
The draft Jepson Parkway Concept Plan is scheduled for release to the public following 
Board consideration. A brief presentation has been scheduled for the Board 
Subcommittee to present the draft Concept Plan and answer questions at 5:00 p.m. on 
February 9 at Suisun City Hall prior to the Board meeting. Subcommittee members 
Steve Lessler, Rischa Slade and Jim Spering, and County Supervisor John Silva are 
scheduled to make comments. Board alternate Don Erickson (Dixon) was also a member 
of the subcommittee. Copies of the draft Concept Plan will be available for the public, 
media and other interested participants. 

* 2nd Cycle TEA- 21 STP/CMAQ/Future STP/CMAQ Cycles for Solano County : 
Staff has attached a list of recommended projects for 2nd Cycle TEA 21 funding. A series 
of meetings were held throughout January with members of the STA TAC and 
SolanoLinks Consortium to develop the list of projects. On January 26, the STA TAC 
reviewed the list of projects and has unanimously recommended their approval by the 
STA Board. The STA's Matt Todd played a pivotal role in making sure the STA's 
allocation was fair and well run. 

SEDCORP/Advisory Measure F and SCA 3 
The STA is still working with SEDCORP to meet with Solano County's Chamber of 
Commerce to discuss the status of Advisory Measure F projects and to elicit their support 
of Solano County's transportation priorities. Presentations were provided during January 
to the Fairfield/Suisun Chamber, Vacaville Chamber and Vallejo Chambers. Board 

PAGEl 



members Dan Donahue, Steve. Lessler, and Rischa Slade were part of the presentations for their 
respective chambers. The Transportation Action Team/SEDCORP met on February 2, 2000. 
The focus of the discussions was on the various proposals in the State Legislature and the recent 
Governor's proposal for transportation. All the SEDCORP members present indicated their 
continued interest and support engaging the business community and the public about 
transportation needs and priorities for Solano County. 

• Legislative Platform and Priorities for 2000 
In addition to the draft Legislative Platform for 2000, I have attached a list of draft legislative 
priorities for your consideration. These priorities were reviewed by Executive Committee on 
January 31. MTC has scheduled its annual legislative trip to Washington D.C. for March 13 & 
14. STA Chair Dan Donahue and I are planning to represent the STA on this trip. In preparation 
for this effort, I joined my colleagues from the North Bay (Marin, Napa and Sonoma) at a 
meeting with MTC's Larry Dahms to discuss North Bay legislative priorities. One priority issue 
that has emerged recently is growing support for Vallejo's third ferryboat. 

Attachment: 
Attached for your information are a status of priority projects, key correspondence and 
newspaper clippings. 

PAGE2 



:il~ll~*p~~~toilll~~~i~~t~r~&it·••senrice 
If N~th.ili ~~f ' i , ••..•.•..•..• ·• .' ••. , .. scheil~lt@fof ifih, .121 .... ·... . · ....• ·· .... ·.·. . . equip~eht and ~xpeets}~? p~~ expan;l ~~ s~i'vi~e:" ·.· • . , ••· . Trans!t, Laidlaw· Transit. Servic~s 

. A~slstA!Nt EDI'fOR ]3/J . k ,]:e ~'?'~g: spq~~ted br ~e · ~f62,()(JO cp~ch~~to be~ se!Ylce . , ~~~!IS> f~t ·•· eJ\Pan~e<l s,eryice ?f Fairlield and J. Kaplan Assoc1' 
: : • cc ·: • • •• ·. .(af~3, 'J~png comnnttee m ch~ of "\lllY n,ext year. .. • ·,.• .. •.· .... · · .. · .·• · .mdude ~diog anothe~ cq111pl'\ter ates of Walnut Creel<, the .finn 

: A 46Wfitown btis loop and ~()fe furie!ldiog . B,eiricia !rarciit's . Sh?rt . . .. All.· public, tr~P?itation. s~~c . exp~s. fr~.irl ·. So~th.\Ull;~ton • to nn:oo. to. conduct the rider survey, 
Ci)rornlilli(sei:\'iee fi:ohisbuihillii "· ~~~~T~ansltPlan;l~ schedul!'d ro . Vl~es ~ .tJ:e mn~-coun~ ll:iY AI#. , ~'"':'ant IfiJ]; ~.d?wnt?~ ~e are,. e7pected to attend the Jail, 12 

• tili{ >®•ilitoiig oplioliS ihai 60J'd ... · .. Jlegl!) at 10 a.m., .~t C1ty Hall at250 ·. ar~. s~bsul)iedby f~srhl ai!~st:'\e ~g ~r bott<:>m ~r F!fSt Stre<lt . meeti;'lg and be availabl~ to answer 
b{donsideWlifth~ci.n;J3eniCia · ~tLSt. .·•· .. ·.• • . t'1J{ mon~y, J3emc1a ~ran~~\.~ w!th.tl!elibrary,Se~\)fSenteral)d questi~nsfromthepublic: . 
11'·., .. · .. 'tbtis service hlis tythe money .. · > ·. I,ocal transportation agencies $658,200 rn annual. op~tin& SUD' City Hall and estabhshrrient of set- . . Notices about the.· meetrng are 

. tii~\Uic( Finance blft:.Ctoi Aim · ... ~ ~ujredt~ Mvf' updatidSRTPs. . sldi~s wru; apf'l';Yoo.by th~ ¥~tt:9c Vice to ]3enic!a J'ndusliiaj P\lf~ .· . b~ilig distributed . on buse~ ru:>d 
N'aarfti:h $aid fliesday. i . ······.· ·. ' , · .. · . ,t1J · q~a!ify fo~. fe<lefal .. ·• al)1 ~lll,te · p_oli!a)I J'r~sP~Fc~Pn C?l1lllllsc , "lf,e lru;t ~e)"~ Io9~~ at s~r- ' Dtal~A-Ri~e .v"l!s . and r~s~dents 
>. Nadilfuh wllo doubles as Berrie want;i' . . : · • , . : .......•.. ·· . ..swn last. week. . .. < •·. ; VIC<'. m.th~ m~ustrlal ParK; ~ere , '\'ready have mdic~ted th~rr mten
dil.'s irluJs!&itatioii mtectoi said : •• Be!llcrn..'f~si!,. whisllop~~teS ··1 .• "We're lalll).pJ¥gqm; ptst~lfl~ W!!Snpt.,n()ugli,demi!l)d tq warrant no11 to ~ttend, Nadritch srud. . 
th~ cit}'·whllld I:)~ §()Jldtmg' ideM bus ~erv1ce .Iful<ing B~rucm to ··. s1oil ,()f ~e .SR'f\r Naqritch srud. a serY!Fi' ~adril!:h~ru.d. "JV7h.aye . Rest dents al~o. may sub~1t 

.·. and 6 ili.ibii$.troffi Beiiicl.atiilhsit . Yall~JOand toPle?Sant ffiH I!ART '']here!~:~ n()p!anS 0~ llie ,tablef9r. ID ~aR:e s~ )"e S~em;l,our linnfe<I .· co=.ents and .ideas. to. B~rur;ta 
· • J.ssehgers artd fesideh!S thfull h it . ~tlitio'\ aJ?d also. runs, d~r-l();d~qr ~xp~dirig ~ef\'1ce: W\' wan~ ro s~ JransPoJ:tat\on dollar~ m tfie best Tr~ns.lt by . elee.tr_omc mail at 
. ~Qilfsili'\ie ' aii.d. a fibllc .fu,;e1rr, ·• ~"f'trans1t sefVIC~ 'Y!thill ~9·s1ty what llie ~'\!Yey results willbe:.. way.'> · < ... , .. · .·.. .. .. . . . . :J.Dadritch@ci.bem~m.ca.!Js or by 

· · ·•· Y:. P ·· • · · ·· · · · g; Jililits; has won ~ts to. purchase · and see whether we <.:an afi'ord to Representat\ve.s frol11.Bel1lc1a calling the bus semceat745:'()8I5. 

ff') 

tS 
< 
~ 



. st61~~cfmdtthatl~t .. , , .... • 
· My,. cat:.poolim andiT• have· made·· 

:afternatearraiigemeiits;)}utthis sittia, 
tiomhas illustratedia•pointthatthecityc 
· of:V,acavilleneedstoaddress.lWe•n~ecr 

. • more park.and•rideTotscand~theyneed; 
· toe he inc highly•pub lie;, not\ remote• {}r 
secluded' areas .. ' . . ' ' \ ' 
' City leaders; are you. listening?' · 

· · . '"" Desiree Forde'Si1va• 
Eitnirru 

;~ .. ·· .. ,· ;~ ' .. fi-.T - ....... · 
, iJ3rntg··B~'Elit€ue· <•········.·•••••··• ··••< ·~pi~~~~u~~;t!¥~#;ol!e\Re:.~~~? 
~)io\lld;, oe·:.· .. ext~nded! ,'f"t '{alleiP.":.'We·· 

;lfari~fr~;¥~~e0~~~·±:~;~i!~tkf~~) .• 
!l.i?~:Sq~tp.~awl?oal!?\ls,HARJ:;vonld,Jje 
't§hlice: ,rtemative•to drlwng: BART' may 
'[ij"ost aJot; b\lt theco~tto• build.a freeway· 
*fo':.BAR;T's,··.peop!e'.carrying: ... capacit}'i 
#~oirldcosttwiCe·as;much: '··· · ..... · .. · •. · ·, · 
\[~{:_.'El\eimoney,~s?d•fortt;ansitprojects·.is, • 
. (Uded oy the· federal\ govefl1!'ll;eJ!.l\. Wfien• 
,,;~uilding the new; !Cilrqutmiz·Bi;idge,, the 
~'!1/btto~4eclccarr.oec,usecl'f?~'!~"Ll'f~s. 
]{:Hav,fng,.:BARTin•Villejm.W:ouliDmail'e 
ljceasieD.acc~ssy,forpeo.Pie\,~g.!lm!ll~ 
Jialte~ali'ft;· transpo.rtation .to' drivin&,~I 
~\transit_ attracts ,more nde~s:.·Buss~s;j!lf.t 
:1 stuck; m traffic;. RaiL transit helps.·iP.Jvj,
i]opmentaround:thestation~: ;,.;..?:··' . ·, 

•... ~.·.·. '.·L··. et' •. s' •. ~;<P.res~ ... ·:o··.u.n op .. l.·.·.m. ··o···.n·s··.··· .. .to.•t .... h.eJ:i y.' .. ·· A CounciL and let It know, that wel'ilvajil' 
;jBA'RT'inVallejo: Pam>Williligto'p~1,e 
"]more: dollar of the C4rqllinez;Bm!fgeltoll 
[)to fun<iBARTto•\T,atlejp,.: .. ;.:., .. :._j·. 
)'. 

' Davia Masaki Yamll9.uchi• ' ·. --~·~ 
VaJiejo. Aue~.eoc-HL.,\~~J· c~¥~l"lJ 

"'-; 

PAGE4 



on 

tS 
~ 



!,; 

i-1 

F!if"~~li' : 
. f.ID~ -~f,Ji!' ~~!YJ~~ . 
wm !~er~v~ 
~~~~ q~~~ 

'C 

tS 
~ 



Gal/for FREE ridematching or transit assistance 
from Sacramento to San Francisco and hUndreds 

· ·of places in between! 

Napa 
County. 

Rio 
Vista. 

Solano·· 
Counfy : 

·Son 
Jose 

Alameda 
Counfy 

Our free services include ... 
• Individual commute assistance 
• Personalized Match lists 
• Gar/vanpoolreferrals 
• Gar/vanpool fqrmation assistance 

•. ·· • Employee commuter surveys 
· •• Worksite events 

Employer site 'relocation assistance 
.·· •van leasing company referrals 
· -· • Coni muter incentive programs · 

-

·Do you need to.knowholllitotraver 
around Solano eountY, or into' 
neighboring counties?Thim you've 
come to the right placer 

. ~ ' . . - . 

Founded in 1979, Solano eommuter 
Information is a public.agency . 
providing FREE information and 
s~rvices concerning:all'alternative· 
transportation within Solano County 

. andinto:the surrounding regN(/ns . .. 

We have inform~tion a.llail~ble on.;. 
• Free Park & Ride lots · . 
• Local and regional tn3.nsit systems 
• Free passage over regional toll. bridges. 
•·High occupancy vehicle lanes 

(HOV!diamor'ld lanes) 
. • Gommuterand express bus services 

· • Ferry services 
· • AMTRAK services 
• Airporters to San Francisco, Oakland, 
and Sacramento 

~d---~~ 
... , 1-800-53-KMtJ·TE 

(56883} 
. . . www.solcuiolinks.com/km~te800 .. -
Service area nbtlimitedto citieslcounties.·shown. 

7 



. ' . ,, '... . .· •.• , .· .· ·.. . ... ,· .. ' . ;, \4' 

.·~Jra·n,s•t. p•o~n·4!er·t 
:.·d. !ee~d. 1 a;t ....•.. ~g.f! .. -.. -•. ~.·~· 

:0·'-"" ,·:·'--''f'""···.--.-,,_,.•.)-•i·"C,'.'_,_,.,,, ·_-_;·:-_ .. 

'"'"" .(Tiines-Heraldwire services 2;100.~sit wurke.rs and a $186 
--·'".·. ··. . ... . o·.-~. '/,:osr;·A· .. i::!Cf. million budget/ Tiu> bus system ' ·e· AKLAND· - Tlie' first serves 230,000 riders a day: 
'' i blaclc and first' woman to· Banks. was also regarded: as a 

· . . if · headAC Transi~ the East leader in ilie '!latim\alpublic transit 
' 'Bffy's bus• agency; has died·arS3·,· industry .. Last year, .she was named 
'"

1'Shaion D, Ballks of Fairfield chairwoman·ofthe executive com, 
l:lie\l Moin;!ay' of complications · 
)·'lfoffi, a series df strokes suffered mittee . of the Transportation 

· , Research Board,. an· arm .of the . 
; tl\iring the'pastyeat, 

. ,,, 'Bahks.had been ali leave.smce Nationa!AcademyOfSciences. 
Banks·was born: and raised in .·Jftintiaty after .suffering a, stroke 

•while flying• home from a·n•ansit. Cairo,'llL She earned a bachelor's 
conference; Despit& suffering more .·degree . in speech pailiology arid 

·:streiceil over the past year; Banks . audiology from Southern lllinois 
. •l:iad\pledgedto.retuin·towork: . University at Carbondale and a·. 
::1ciiBahks joined. ACTransit as· its master's degree in educational · 
;rgo&i-3! counsel in March 1990. psychology from C.ilifornia: State 
••;Sllijwasriarned·generalmanagerin University at Hayward:. She. 
·:.Nflfy 1991 after. servillg as- the. received. her. law degree ftom 
' ·::intihim chief for six months, As Hastings College ofthe Law in · 

:JI!eaol: of the agency; she ?Versaw San Ftancisco.· 

PAGES 



California has 
. · · .. · ·· · · ·. · V ffl'·..;.; .:·' ·.•..-,n.J"-"'"'' 

·. ···s· AcRAMENTO- Th.e powerful cur" ·• 
· .. .rents sweepi.ng .Cal. ifop~ia into the · 

· 2lstcentury -'economic transforma
tion, population growth and cultural evolu

.· tion.~ are generating.politica] conundrums 
as exquisitely complex as they are numer, . 
ous.. '' --- -:_--_: '- '• '-, 

It.would take a book to listthem all; but .. 
· :. in.rough order of importance, th~ biggest 

ones· are: . ·. · ,, · 'California needs to spend$80 billion over 
EDUCATION.-,-, Public kindergarten" the next· 10 years omroads, but there's no 

. to-college education consumes $50 billion political consensus on how todoit Many 
a year. and occupies.about 8 million ' believe mass. transit and bullet trains . . 
·Californians as students or. workers. Brit should replace cars, but it's· still a·minority · 
it's staggered b. y subcstimdardfinanciar · · · ·· · v1ew .. And looming is anothercrisis,.as 
resources and pressure toeducate a fast- rapidly growing. airline traffic overwhelms 

. growing; extremely di:verse student popull!' airport capacity; . 
lion forarapidly evolvfug economy; Low · SPRAWL- More people create a .. · 
test scores, shortages of teachers; books demand for,housing thatis ]argely•met by 

· and computers, and overcrowded, shabby developing agricultural valleys, butthaf 
classrooms, are· symptoms of stress. · also means longer commutes. 
Politicians talk-much but have done little · ··It's nofuimsualfor: Californians to 
bnlong-terui improvement plans, are reluc, spend four hours each daygettiiig to and 
Iantto spendc,.,_.. or raise· taxes for- the from theirjobs:AdVocates.of"smart 

·. lens. of l>.illions ofdollars .that mil)' be need- , growth" want hi&her-density llrban devel
. , ed and'don'tknow what to· db about such · opment, but that runs counter•to 

outside,the'ciassroomfactors as .broken Californians' desires for sing]e-fartiily 
families- anclhigh poverty levels. among homes in row-density neighborhoods. And 
students: · ifalsowould'il:wolve·a in\ich•greaterstate 

TRANSl'ORTATION·- Traffic con, role in.Jand use decisions that have been · 
gestiondoesn't score as.high ontheindices !be· province oflrical governments. 

:of public pain?s education, but it'srising .. · WATER-More people also mean · 
.fast as population and job:groiJ'!th and · more thirst, butwater supplies are being 
longer cornmutes·pack ever, more vehicles. squeezed at both ends of the/state. 
onto•a:systenrthat's, scarcely expanded in Southern California faces cutbacks in 
two decades andis eroded· by overuse and Colorado River water; and newenviron-
undermaintenance. By one count; nrentallaws require nioreNortheni · 

California water to be used-for wildlife··· 
habitat.:To•mostplanners, the·s0lutionis: 

· shifting water fromfanns to nonagricultur"i<: 
al' usesc But. \bat: approach, <lither by watevo:.: 
marketing or government decree, is 
. extremely complicated; both legally and 
politically, . . . · ·., . . .·· ·. · ' .. ·· · · . 

HEALTH- The bifurcation of 
Californiaillto a society. of haves .. aD.cFhave•' .~·· 
Iittles creates a crisis.in health care. SevenD80 
million Californians·~ the working poor, ""' 

. mostly ...,., lack health insurance· coverage, ... 
and doing something about it \Vouldtcost . 'p3 
unt0ld billions: of doll\lfs•.:So·far, iheiten" c~J. 

. dency ofpoliticians.has:beenitotillker:~ti··)fic 
the•edges wiiliprograms that·ilffecta·•few. :nJ 

· thousand people and' look to Wasl\ingtori· 
for- a 8-olutiorL .f/~,· 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT~ Cities we 
are dependentbti a pool of sales lax rev' 
enues that'sshrinking,.at !easton relative;'SF 
tenils, as. Californians .age and: spend less· · •lc 
or the in incomes .on taxable goods. . . . 
. Counties;. meanwhile;.are.· ntrerly dependent''' 
on- the whims of state politicians; 

· Straightening ouUntergovenimental rela, ·. 
tiollships and locaf.finances'is•vital; if. 
unsexy,. political work. ... · . . 

And·these an)just'a few ofthealinosr 
COUDtless.realCJife.iSSUes. that faCe .. 
California in ilieZTst ce~turY ~ the Cines •Oi 

that politicians want to sidestep whil~ ······ .. 
diverting us witlitrivia. . .. ·· 
D Dan Walters. writes for the Sacramento 
Bde: . 

PAGE9 



Akers ' 

r2. ·. ~d·····.· .•... · .·• .. ·· .· . ,.,,; 
cQ

·.. .•· . ., 
. •. ·t!tJJ·· •. .... · ·.' ·:·'. •.· 

.· . . ~ ,, :' 
- ' ._ - -' ..-'"-·,·· 

. _.·. __ - _-- ·_-_-- -_' ---- : ._ :, ~-~~./-· 

'.' . 

·. l 

PAGE 10 



~~l~tiAY&VALLE¥ 
SUNDAY, JANUARY 2, 2000 • DAILY REPUBLIC • PAGE A9 

Fairfield High School chemistry ,teacher Laurel Salerno-White stands by her.EV-1. She received her electric car earlier last week 

Zero to 30 in three seconds 
Local residents take advantage of leasing electric cars 
By Mark Simborg 
ONLYREPlJ!lliC 

VACAVILLE- When peG
pie 'in the '50s imagined what 
cars WoUld look like .at the 
turp_ of the century, they .proba
bly l!l'!visioned something akin 
to the General Motors EV-1. 

GM's, latest electric cat 
mode) looks, sounds and drives 
like a true "space age~ automo
bile. 

It acCelerates with a build
ing, digital wheeze, the way 
one might think a robot arm 
sounds like when its shifting 
around. Its interior is like that 
of any other sports car, except 
its middle console is a bulky 
rectangle to accommodate the 
battery underneath. Most of 
the control switches, including 
the Mrun~ button, which starts 
the car, and the ~stop" button, 
which turns it off, are on this 
middle console. 

The steering wheel is play
fully small, and a half circle of 
digital .displays is soothingly 
distant from the front seat 
spaces. 

The EV-1 accelerates quick
ly - zero to 30 miles per hour 
in less than three seconds -
and steers tight. 

It's Vacaville resident 
Ernest Kimma's baby. He's one 
ofthree new EV-1 drivers who 
on Wednesday became the first 
to take advantage of the 
Vacaville's electric vehicle leas
ing discounts. 

Under the city's program, 
they save $6,000 over the 36-
month period they will drive 
their EV-ls. It comes out to 
around $308 a month. 

wrbere's just so much less to 
worry about with this thing," 

said Kimme, a Vacaville school 
teacher and former city council 
member. ~on a regular car 
there's something like 2,000 
moving parts. There's some
thing like 200 in-this." , 

The 1999 EV-1 uses a nick
el-metal-hydride battery, 
which allows for longer driving 
distances on a single charge 
than previous models. The EV-
1 can go between 80 and 140 
miles on a full charge (depend
ing on driving terrain), com
pared to between 50 and 90 
miles for the 1997 model. 

.It takes between· six. and 
eight hours to charge the EV-1. 
General Motors provides elec
tric charging pumps as part of 
the lease contract. PG&E dis
counts the electricity for the 
pump -it costs between $15 
and $20 a month to charge an 
EV-1, assuming it is driven 
every day. 

The EV-1 is pretty much in 
lock-step, design and perform
ance wise, with other electric 

k•t, 
· transportation ·manager. 

Heustis is largely responsi
ble for putting together the 
city's leasing program. He 
became one of the first electric 
car-· Owners in .the co_unty 
-there are an estimated 200 

vehicles coming to the market, .. now in the Bay Area -in 1997. 
which range from the F,ord ' It's no coincidence the first 
Ranger EV Pickup TrucK. to three people to take advantage 
the dainty Honda EV Plus. It's of Vacaville's discount are 
electronically regulated maxi-
mum speed is 80 miles per school tel!.chers. 
hour, although in tests the EV- "'t's a certain mindset," said 
1 has been taKen past 120 Joy Peacock, who teaches third 
miles per hour. grade at Hemlock elemeritary 

As with other models, it is in Vacaville. "Future oriented, 
impossible to buy an EV-1 thinking about the kids ... ~ 
right now, because none are for Electric charging stations, 
sale. The car companies are which are no more than an iso
waiting for new technologies to Ia ted, gas-pump-like boxes, are 
take shape. The Saturn dealer- scattered across the county. 
ship in Fairfield is hoping to Vacaville has five charging 
soon become the first denier- stations, three at city hall and 
ship in the county to lease elec-
tric cars. Until then, Sacra- two at 'a transportation center. 
mento and Marin are the near- Fairfield will have four ota· 
est locations. tions at ita new transportation 

Vacaville resident and center off Magellan Road, 
school teacher Laurel Salerno- expected to be completed in 
White and he_r husband picked spring. 
up their .. EY·~ ·.on_ WedneSday ~- _.:·Oar manufacturers will 
after ·five~:~, of ~nking_ .;;"soon.market "hybrid~ vehicles, 
about lessit{g an electric car. ,,.Which use gas W '&ICJtritiW 

"Especially lately with the . and can go 700 rlrrAbb 
wa;j the Bay Area's air has gle charge. 

1 



. . - -

0ffwe go fu.to the wild\. blue 200Q(yonder 

J hin. gs getba._ckbnormai' · . Thosenumbers·existinthe· 
on Monday; whatever community ... The·key is getting· 

. normal means during education-supporters to the 
these fast-paced.times.where polls,;. · 
changeisthe only constant: · · Economy:Whilethelure·of. 
The new.year,the·newcentu
ry,,can be·atiinewhen agen" 
das are-rewritten; 
tasJ.t:liSts-are revised~:-_ 

base;.LOcaHimtiims contihu.,; 
ally declare• tliey]fuow:wiiat ·· 
is best fore the• base;: but the: 

: .-Pentagi)ri.meyer.:see_ms-;tiJ~ · · 

send:a:cfear:inessage·of'wliat·· ··§~~~~~~~~~"; itthiukS is;!) est: · · · ·. 
Educatfon::·schooHbond:: 

·m:easui-eis; . .-drastiCallY-:neceS~: 
sary.torepair and expand' . 
our·.overcrciwded .campuses, 
must'pass this year. The local 

·:business·: community--is· sup~ 
portive:.Teachers andpar
ents•mustrallyin.a•united 
forceto getvotersto:the 
polls. The no-tax•never . .· 
crowdwiltbe.there. Ittakes 
two. yes votesfor every recal' 
ciirant school critic to make 
a-bond·measure-succeed. 

ment parks and other diver•. 
sions, public-policy. must be· .. 
complementaryand'con• 
structive•.. . , 

· TherewiiLalways. b,;dis" 
agreementonthe details of . 
woore·we go•andhowJastwe 
getthere.· However,'there · 
mustbe consensus-on·:the-, 
destination: 

PAGE 12 



$.t •. &.S>.million .. ····hortfal·t;•·hit$:etate···.·•·transit .coffers 
· · ., ••·• '' .. <~ it/Sfl' < .. ·.··••··· /' .· ·•····· •'''"""~ , __ -,_,"·'- , .. :;;, 

In brief 

Goverribr s~ys 
his Hlldget 
plans a~dress 

· that problem, 
which could 
threaten .. 
Intercity rail , 

services ... / ·••·•· starling in/ :zoos. . . 

I SACRAMEJi&(A~)-" ¥hfg~v: I so)irceo;fun~IJtortaiL~!nd b~s .. ''Revenues. are ind·easing. but 
erriof'spropos.,dstat\' budget will triillsit j)fogtafus;:·~aid Jason not atthe sariiehite as demands 
include a planto deal with a tran- · wi!ller, a mass ti'~n~Poitati9rr spe- on the account are/' Weiler said . 

. sit:furi~ing. shortfali that .. could cialist .In J#gisiative AnalystEUz- .. The gap will . exceed $158 mil- · 
top $158 million <;>f~r the next six '· abeth HUh office; which adVises lion if gasolin~ or diesel use de• 
y~ar~ and tbt~aten ex)laii~ion Of iaWliiakers on bridgetmatt~rs. creases or incr~ases at slowet• 

. intercity rail setyice~o . < He saidihe sh?rtfall .may not than-projected rates, the report 
··•·· .. ''V{e are aware of the p~obletil. hurt •cu~ent services, but· will says. 
· ' and agtee . with . th~ .legisl~tive .. .liinit expahSion. . , ..... • ... • ... ·. ' · . · · The account is the ')lost flexible . 

analyst's assessinetlt><if the sh?rt- . "As population iiic;e.ises, as llr- funding ~ou~ce for transit pro' 
fall," Sandy Hahi~oil, a spokes- l;>ah congestion ,increases; the grams, Weller.said. I~ money can 
fuailfor Gov. Gray DaVis' DePart'·. stiiteJs going t() be ,eveti mOte ~?n: be used to operate and maintain 

· metlto(Fiilance; saidTnesday, .···.·.. sifa)il~d in ho\y if helps transit bus and .raillitle~, . build new fa~ · 
A plarito address it will be p~i-1, ?perittl)ts arid regit!hal !>illlllers ciiities and buy.p.ew ¢quipment. 

Of the stat~ \:>itdget the goverllO~ meet thefrahilpl)rtatf()Ii needS Of . It Cali alSO bE!U$ed fortranspor' 
pf()poses next Monday, Harrison their citizens/' We\i¢r saidi' . tation programs tO ~erve the dis.:. 
said;declining tO ~lalmtate: . . . . . Funding forthe accQ~il,t cdnms , a bled. . . . . . .· .·.· 

An 11udlttelease~ Tuesday- said p.1ainl~ ffolnthesaies tax ol). ~~so" . illll listed ... several options to 
the Public · .. Tfahsporlation· Ai~' · line and diesel. fuel. bvet the next ·· erase the shortfall, including iii-

. .• .pount. }YQUld .fall $158.4 million . sixy¢1U's the account'.s revenue is · creasing . funding arid .·· delayin~ 
' ··. · .. · ~hoftofille delliiHid for al~by-the · . ex(!ebtedtot<lt!jl $1,~7 biilioii; hut• plans to. ex~and .··rail passenger 

·. fi$cary-e~rthat staris . .ttii:Yt;2o65, • runaing~ he~ds wnL,:il~ch. ileiitly service throilghout much or thli 
. 'rb~ ac.couiitls thi!. state'$ fu.ain · · $1.73 biliioil.; H:Hi:si-i\il.<1rtsai(i .. cy . state. . , 
. ' ' ' ' ' ' ' . " ' '' "''. ' :'·,:··t:>':-'\:' >(':'(·:· .. , 

t'l ,...., 

~ 



. · · Key, issues•iit,;GcvZ.Dilvis~' 
State of the State, address 

AP'science. exami 

PAGE 14 



Areas ~fdoi(VntbWn Vacaville; ~uch as this stretchofMaih Stre~heavJ driversfrustraieci with thellackotpa:rkirlg .. avErilaple., 

C~QJ~Cil to. aildreSS j)~tollg 
': ' ·• '' ' - - ' . -- - ' ' . _,-.- ·-~- -- ' - -,- ~·' ', " ·, ·-: . ' . 

VACAVILLEl·:7 Vacaville City Conn· 
cilmel!lbers ;vilk ponder ·taking.. a long, 
.hard: look at how· best. to.• cure downtown 
Vacaville's parking prQblems Tuesday,., . 

The council will vote on )'l'hether to 
spend $25,000 on a·, dqwntown parking 
study to workout. the best solution to.the 
a:rea~s persistent parking problems; .... 

Last year's public hearings on estab
lishing a downtoWn improvement district 
brought. out: homeowners who asked .. the· 
cityto.create·more publiC parking to.keep 
shoppers. from parkingjn. front of their 
houses, · 

"Parking in d.~wnto~nis alway~ a co~- .. · er ''not. constrained by past. approaches . 
trov~rsial issue and oftentimes pits retail' used in Vacaville and will reflect the best 

. ers . again~t office· . ai)!l assembly• uses · ideas .successfully usedin compirrable sit~ 
which have a high parking: dernand," nations. elsewhere in the nation;" Pfeiffer 

·Vacaville. Public. Works .. Director•·.D31e wrote .. • · · · 
. Pfeiffer• said· in. a memo tiJ.the council: • ·· .Once finished; the·stttdy. is expected to 

Everyone from the Cfty Council to, the . give. the council; a clearer' picture· of park
residents agree more off,street parking is ing need~& both how• and• in the future 
needed· and that.has.become a cornerstone after red'evelopmeht•projects such as the 
of the• city's downtown strategy · creekwalk; the expanded. senior center 

·Pfeiffer Is reco~endii:lgtliecityhiTea ahdthe.town square are completed; 
consultanttbtackle the issue because the ' The funding for the studyis expected to 
stu<dy will be time consuming and city come from the redevelopment budget.' · 
staff is already tied up in other projects The VacavilleCity Coimcilwill meet at 
such as the N'ut Tree redevelopment; The 7 p.m. Tuesday fu tli~'vaca'ville City Coun: 
consultant would also be a neutral· observ- cil chamber at 650 Merchant St; 

PAGE 15 



':NJ.,Thesday; Jallu~ li, 70oo 
'~-···"·~"'"''''""-·':,;.·.-,,~;,;. ,.~: ,:,.,., .. ,.,,_~_,_;".,. •. ,, . ._,,_,._,_._; ····-- '•'• ·····'· ,;;,;.X,:. ':r:·Etotnthi:ftofit_,:: .. ;,. · • Tijlle.§• II~i~Id 

8'ei'M\I:nlan· a 9·" •t . a}'lill~t1ll~lf~~i~·~~~b·,:··u···;;11·:::·~·tP··:, e .. '>- •.•.. • .. ; , ••• _., ... · .••• .... -.~ ·.· .. · .. · .. ·.·'F.· ... ' ... '. _;, . . . :ht·''~f',, .•. ··.,.·.· .•.•. · •... ; ' j:t· :,i·}~~·~····•.;c'7,~< ... · .. ~·-····•.·,·.i 
.. j·:_::·:·-_ ;1.'::·:_: 8*:~4~~~., _ ~~~,.N .'>,;:,.,'.;' · ' : e~taWshed b~the l:egisliittiJ:~ iD. 1999 to · ~he~e _Studie~, · ihat_tije. tiilligrity :l:lili~S-~-i_-,_light }lii}:"?}i$i¢ili- 'j~(:~ili~P~-:·ya~~y:._,_.:··/ th(!t. ~~-t :~_ouni~~ t9 ~ pO~t~c~l t~fl:-

- -

1 "liffi~di~r~l~ sti:Hf wn't§!r:>.. s~~P~-~(4 th~' pl~ !q frliitiQ?· willbav~_ $u~cesSftihY'~temS i~ P#i~~~:·~diliAt · .. s~m-~ are..t~heli~i(J?aVi~'-. ~~~gei:~: ~ -~ ·)~94'-:• ~. Dl~~~ ·~oulii' b~ .. ·~~~- ~~~~t 
~'"-·, .. · -.. - .. ___ :B· _., · .... : .. mo~e}i~or.~_efust~m~., .:_ ·:. -. __ ,··- wou~din~lud~_Y~~j?'s;"C~~bios~a,~·:_ ·ori~~$p9r~tio~~~?Je~~~-,''"_·-~:.:.-··:> .. '· .. _'.- .. ·9o~SC~~9~-~{i~~~}~bn~Yiri.o.pr\}is~ ·w-. hjl~ __ Goy:. Gray Day~s· pro- : W9pie~ that the new fei:ry plan woiM , _ -~~esbr9 said_ ~: $12 million .w~ll .. _ ~'Th~'s 11o pe~ tra~P9_rtatio~_Irio_n~y · ry," ~it~gli ~ajd. · · · 
.. ~?~ed $? .s b~llion. tr~~spOrt8.~ dry u~ -~nQin~ for Villl~jo's· succ~Sflil. co~e,. fr?m -t~e pUblic ~r~Sport~t:ion in ~s budg~t at il~~)~_~t _Smo~~ an~~~ · -t'¢le~Y ·we'-hay¢· Very_littl~ id~- Wb,~~. 

_; ' ' ' . tto~ bt~dget ~~_s ~e~ ~ts fro IIi f~. srs~e~ l?ca!_.~~Clal_s _fought-~~. ,, f!~Ol!Ilt '~~ -~~u~g ~ot ~rr~ctly ~e-~ct_ !()~· .J.~_-SOI~le of the~e--~~p~~~ .. ~~._.t_hy~~:s ~ {Pa,yi$}' i§·~t~~g· ·l_l~O'ut>Th~fe ·hi ·no W3y 
a~ross the state, $1~. ~lion, 1~ mc~~ded _ :· fpr, an,~ -w~n-~ .a.~~~ ~angst~. 0~~ >"froiD: ~~-~ -~~~tto~ proJec~: .... , , . . . lot_les_s_ thail .. ~e-~ti; ~-~y~; · .. ~~d -~~¥-''·:·crtieS-:aD4.-'.:cc;~ntt6·~ ,_ ...... e:--'ii~~·'iliSllln ··On 
~~ fu~d a C?~troverstal ~~u.~~- t~ ~~ng a. Fd s~ f~~ClS~p pn -~~- ~o~nqlk _;_ -,' /.'· .::::-::-!· J'he :'~?~-~y .. ~o~:t -~-~~ni~' -~-v~~l,}l~ -c~~~~-~~,~~~{~m ~~'~t~. ¥¥~cho. -$-LfbilliOii/'· "j~' tran¥-'·" -·: ti~~- fu~~s ''•i 
_¥~~speed network of ferr~~ ~o. th~ ~~y::: ::-~i ·.~t~~~:.s~n:,W~s~e_y ~he~b~~r J?.~#_c!lta;. '; ~~~~ ~?~. ?~~~et -~s app1:9_v~p. p~~WfHlb~'f-:· .- Cu~,~?~g~,:::·:'·.- ·_ .. ::_:.~ .. _, ... :.: .. ·:·-;::·.;= , :: ::.;-... ;·_..:. ,: : · ~ai4·::s·t{'~(Q' ~~- 7·"·~ex_'fth(:l~- --. tOi- )~f 
-Aiea:_ " - ' -' .-- '- ' ' ' ,- '- ' ~a.t_(j..Monday·=h~ hop~~ _the·-pl;tq :·w?~·~- ·: S9tb.etim~:· -u~ .. J~n~_;·_payts' has_·- yet·_ ~p :·::. 'P_)lVlS_ 1~·:·. ~_ls9:: ~~~tong' legt~latfv~ 'th .: :'- ca{f !:f~.":~:Ys ;.,,._,·:_AY,,., .. :.f· __ ,, '"f 

_; ·_Al$o~gh ~et~ils ar~ ye~ 'to-be_ \V?.r~eq . I<)P~. ~f -~il~~-~r.atffi~_ ¥t7rry syst~~---~i~ jPPO~t:}HY?~~- ~.; ~~#:-"~9~~~ ibOll~. ' __ :· app_~9~~l:' -~~" c?W1~~~¥'Jl. 7' ·P~9~ ;. D:i C'~ !-:- "·:,},,:~f~~-,:cr·~t~_--; ,- -:~~q~:~~~n Q. 
~ut~. ~~ mpp~Y Wil~ pay for p~~9-~~, ·· 9.thY.~.---~t?g~~n~~l. tJ;~,n~??rt~~~D)l~~ ,n~-~ :.:--~tt-~- g~~~~: ~¢: ass~-:e~--~ ~ea~. >> :: .. :._.:._·,< .-: ~~~P_Oi1~~~-n :,~O.~~o :fl.4~~ ?~d -~~~~~~s -- 9~~~~-:_···,: ·},'-';_ ... ~ ... ;: ,:'- ''-';r_ , ,-, _-;_,__:~ 
enyuonm_entai_s~udi~-need~d !!t bnnglllg' Va.Il~JO ~ f~qy sy,s_t_~-~-- wtth ~ore~ . . D!::sptti th~ .. $12 _ _millionone-tiiii~ pay~ Wil~ss th~_y ~p~n~,t! bY, J~ly ~I!-_, ·-.. ___ ; . . _ ._ , _ ' .. -, .. J: · 

. ~o~ute.r' f¢_rrles to the _bay.- The ]3aY a d~ade Of ~uc~~s ~ IU! a _rilodel: -. ' - . IJWilt '!Uld. new .tlJ.oneY fo'r nijl_ proj&;t£! - _Brulte_ and AsseiDbi~_ rvfinorio/:-Le~~er g TM ~-¥~lJ-ffat~4 Pr~ss co~tri~!lte4 'tq 
~:- fi._r~a,:lfounC~I, ·an unfunded orgariiz&-tioll '1 tb.inl( the c!lhllenge is, as they do aCroS~ the state~ ind!lding im expimOed Scott Baugh, R~Huntingt!Jii. ·B~.ich, said rh# reporr ' 

':·-· ',o- .. ·,;.- .. " : _.,- ' ' .- - • •' ' ' '- - ,, ' ' ' '.· .. -•• ,_ ..... , • .-.,. ·-· ... ~·- ... ,. - ",--

\C) ..... 

~ 
~ 



t~,te;~~~~t~~"~!,~~.~e!'{f.~ 
"LYRENJBLIC . . Also onWednesday, the. STA whicli·c coUld literally 'crack scope of work for trre'Qompre· 
·SUISUN CITY_ The Solano iS expected to: Interstate· 80 in·half if .it rains hensive Transp?rtatrin.l:cplim. 

'ransportationAuthority has a • Support sending a letter to enough,, ) . . .. : ... The, STi\, Il,'"'rd me~ts 6.p.m 
*k paten. t.i.all. egi.s .. la.ti .... ·ve agen- the state asking that the. Red . • Appxove a cil'ii&ll.ltant;s · in the•Sl)i!nrifCity If~ Council 
a• this yean,>, , .• •:. Top Road slide be included.in a · scope. of:\vork.for thidiv:e-year,, .. Chambers, 701 CiVfc Center 
It includes.· supporting meas- new program that would allo- lb.tercity':rransit plan:. ' · · Drive.: · 

res that woUldmiili:e it possible. 
>pass a local. sales tax witha 
:mple majority vote and press-
tg for funding the Bay Area's 
liTent transportationo system' 
afore a high-raiL project. or 
'ITY network. · 
The STA is expected to 

oprove a rough draft of its. ' 
)00 legislative platform at its · 
teeting Wednesday.· . 
The platform guides the 

rNs state and federal furiding, 
forts"' It jllcludes 57 items .. in 
>ven categories: Air quality, 
mericans WitruDisabilities Act; 
ternati've •modes,, project deliv- . 
y, rail;< safety a!ld' transit. 
ounty politicians and:transit 
rencies will review it and thii 
rA board is expected to 

PAGE 17 



THE NATURE OF THINGS 
._ -_ -_ - . t.-n -oa - -_-_ -_ - _·_· 
city council majority should dfreci the ' 
staff in the clearestpossible terrirs that it 

_ is now their joli to drop border areadrom 
the development list; __ , , · ·--,; · _ · ; ' , 

·. _ A letter to the new. City Couricil'by th~, 

Mi_ ellennin_·-_· 111-- t::n~~tili~~i~~~~~~=~~~n~~~ --
-· ·, teet Travis Air Force Base suggests_ other 

. . , . . . changes that the newcouncil is liltely tot 
. · - d-· ; f • ' ' ; , make. These groups are oroad coilitioliS• __ , 

g. --_ •• -_Q ___ ·_·_, .()_-_._-_._--_.--•-_ '_ t_'I. ·m __ ' )·e- ._--.. ,, ~~~!~:~~~:~:~~~~~:tt~ta~~~~i>~~:_ar 
- "'' · ehtatiorrto the new co~cil'oi1Dec;,7ithe · 

to·p· :onde,r cil'f's-futiii'e -· . ~~:!:~~=~~~;[~~:~rt: 
_-_, · _, ·- ·-' ,-, __ ,_-. ·.· ··-, J < ·--- ·:'•-~:,{4 dle27o~S:Zh~!Yh!~:;~;:lo.~~~~r-

Ye•IT''l'uJiiclay h••s·· 'the city•from ; S5 C!l~l-l<ivei to B. 60 cnel '. · Route" and train station propos~dfor _; _;· , 
c~~J~::~h~~~~~~t=~~~~l1prog- . lev.,l; in everyday language, development; northeast Fairfield - thesepmjects·depertdi 
.~ made their. predic., any development, near-Travis. Air Force upon and encourage sprawl north•of · , - ... :, , 

. about the future, it's fair to Baseds dead: Period; ' Travis; ;·_, ._ ·. ' · , · ~ ; : '" · · · ' ' 
ask what the future-holds for the Fai\"- ; . ,The eastern. boundary of Fairfield ends __ 3. Change the noise limits. aro~d , , - -
field-Suisun ar~a and for Solano County.' at Peabody R.Oadc. , _ - -. ,_ -· _ Travis AFB to the more stringent stan: -· 

Tlie'membersofthe·FairfieldCity , Itisnowclear•thattheg0alsofthe dardc _,_ . · : -'- /_ , :. · , ,., }, 
Council are m~eting;at-tha end' of this ·: · activists who began their all out war with .. , 4. Purs1,1e a water policy that kaeps the '_ 
week to set their agehda.-for·the year, The· ·landspeculators in 1995 will be achieved; Sjlisun, Valley in agriculturaljuse;.<: , -,·-·- •i, ; ;'_ , 
agenda that they set will send Fairfield ill, . the areas n~dJJ: of Travis Afr Force base. .· . Ihave-every.reasonto believe that the••., , 
anentirely·new•dfrection. • _ · will retain theit agriCUltural use .. The· pro" '· rtewcolfficil will vigorous move to imple, · 

· The biggestlbcal'story last year was the · poseruind1,1strial park east ofVanden.ROad .. ,ment.ea.::h of these.recommendations;,Let. · •· 
Nov em bar election,. w)l:ere developers , · is dead, 'J:he housing proposal-there isr . me add·a few- to my wish· list,, ,:, : -" '<·· ;>:-, · • · 
spentmorethan$Lriiilliontryingto.influ-. dead also., .. · < · . ·-; - Lwouldalsoliketbis council;to•tbihk 
ence and:niamtain·their power. in City• ._ -. . _ Tm.not.ql,litesme that Fairfield cityr.ce•. more regionallY. For example;.,ifVac!!ville _.-._ .. 
Hall:.The strategy backfired;big,time. Vot.' ,. . st~ the developers and the Chamberrof · -has a biotech cluster,cit1 doesn't l!lean,thati.:, · 
ers•soundl)':rejecied!their. development __ . -.··. Commerce ha& recognized thiS• ne'A'•reility we have. to. try to forceour'own into -an 
plans and elecied•slow•growtlicandi~ates . quite yet. So; the,new City Council• should . . . area where it isn't logical, Our biotech; -
to.tlie•council: This set up•~< sea-.ofchange: , make this• loud· and dear at, tbisyear's . ·. mjnded reside11ts can work in Vacaville; 
in• the directiom that the city will follow in agenda-setting· meeting. They should: , . .. , : , A lot of the bad developments will con: _. 
the held; decade and•century, , . make it clear _to the st>;rl'f: !'Itis.yortr job• tQ · tiriue •since theprocess•wasset.ip:motion· 

The change has begun quietly due to figure out· a. way'cil,ange the' city'& General- , by past councils and•we1vahad terribll.r ·,; • 
the genteel approach and solid· statesman• Plan· and to permanently prevent devel()p- coliUciJs for a long time. But this· long,tiine 
sbipofthenew coun&majority B1,1t if you: 'mentip:theare;rnearTravis. _ ·· lag,bet~~veei1 the settingofpolicy and·itS• ' 
were watchiog closely with a• politically- · I get tile feeling that some o£ the staff, .. -implementation means that this new . · · 
astute eye; the change has -begun. A small l!l'e.not.quite onboard yet;.they don't seem counciL has an<opportuuity·to-i11f1Ueilce'the 
article. in the Daily Republic-reported that to.reilize that there's a new•sherif£.in .· ·. "smart growthl' ofj;hJl•city in•a wayt)l:at ·· 
the· City, Council;will revisit the noise level town,:J:m sure. that CounciiJ:tlan-.Steve· , , . :·will1!'-st long after they are.out•ofoffice: -
standard used, by the city-to. determine· · ' · _· Lessler and Mayor George Pettygrove. ·- __ ·. _. . . -. And that'swhat we, e:;q>eci them to doc 
IVhich areas :are too noiSy for growth. • have not qtrite r\'signed themselves to the Jim DeJ(loe; whoteach'es biology at · 

In. the-technical par!ance;.the Council new reality. · Solano CommunityCiJllege;.lives· inPair•· 
willreduce•the noise standard followed by _ Attbis· first .meeting in. January, the· . field .. J!mdekloe®aol:com 

PAGE 18 



·.··.·•·.· .. '*.·MR:"I:M.M·NNO. TGDING • ·. 1DBECAUGH~· WlTHMY 
·. PANTSDQWN' HENTfiE. 

YZKDISASTE. BLOWS!"' 
~<r01Ar• urr 1 N.'T>;~I~ 
Vt\;;;./r·\'i fft1:f-\:l;, ·'·••· .- . 

;_, ' ; ::_:·_:·:_-- ·:·-··_.-, 
liad;teferied ·to .education ·as: 

· -- hiS: greateSt··_ 
-i\ttention.'·"C3.lif0rnia- stUdents are··stillinear -
the bottom :_ofi the' 50· statC:S,'1'-DliVis 
declared·. "That'S not-'g6od enOugh fof-me-. 
And it's certainly- not.good-enough·-for.the ·, 
Children·bfCaliforniR:" .. -.-. _ , 
- He· talked :aOollt.'e-dUcatiori-imProVenlent' 

'being "the·war-fo[ .. the'futunC' " 
·Superficiilly,·Davi~l-riew.-bUdge:t,-i:nilis · 

-~·n:tajor -conupitments ,to __ inlp~ovirtg·teache_r_:-
, ·:-_qual~o/-:and -~~~~~i~onl·p~oimance_..-But . 

PtoQOsiUOtf:'98feilacted·_by:voterS. 12;years ·:·- · 
ago;.requires.:t:Q.e ·state·to·-spend- about·$2' · 

of J'ersiSI~nt . billion:-more.on.scbools, .and-Davis· has 
added a palt:ry.$257-million,-less than one~-
··halfofl::'P~rcentadditional Commitment.in. 
overall'Spending.,Insteadi·he. diverts much; 
of the -Proposition 98 mOney into his ciwn 
education--programs, much as Gov.- Pete 
Wilson· had done;,and' leaves ·a minimal 
amount:to··schools-Jor iriflation -and_ enroll-ofthe·new-money 

as humanly_ possible,to-one-time :expenili
ctures.and reserves to avoid any_-niajor 
ongoing-spending .commitments. 

Duringth~:State of.the·.Sta_te.address lrist 

. ment -increases: 
The cOntrast- betvieen·rhetorici:and dol

lars- is· even -more ·obVious-in-transportation, 
whichis.riSing fast aS all."issue·Ofpublic 

··taxes or .spending-_ cuts iHbe. economy 
should tum sour in-a·few,years.-.And he1_S , 
aware. that the·:current,suiplusesJarg'ely · 
result-frOm .income -tax .levies' on stock mar
ket transactions. thatcould-,vanisb. 
overnight. 

Thus; the dog-aild-pony,show-has 
become a game ofhide~the-pea:.- . 
0 Dan-Walters writes.fonhe .Sacrament~ 
"Bee. · ' 

PAGE 19 



. d .• t Lr e.· ····.·>·.&. ·, 

this report. 
lo 

Q 
N 

~ 



~~i'!\,;:!1;,~ .,iiisl·. 
~eg ...... · ... . 

. TIIT1es-Heiatd0ire and Staff report 
. .. .. . . . q • • . '· · ·. · . . . · ·. · • . ~ut $~gnjmeni9 w;in~ fol~ tlje s~~ capital .. S' ACRAMENTO- TheLegisl~!tJre may be coming 1854; 300 Sacramen!lUlSre!lt¢ 1lll tJie available 

. · .. ·. : .... b. ac. ·J. to .Be. in·• ·.Cl· ·.a.. .14·.·· q·· ..... Y. e. ars.··.. after some skl)lldug&.·e· .. ·IY .... · . rooms in Benicia before ]~Wmake. .. .· ·.rs .. am. 'v¢, . ·. .· . encoura~ed lawm~, · ·· · . ·. :· ·· : . l.lnhappy :· legis! 
ers to move to Sacramento. , • . .•.. · · .. · · :. . ; ·. . . . . ,· .. · ... · , .. · ... ·.... were • ~ · · Tire..,-"""' ,. '~think it's lo/""\V<lh~~~il'l ·. . • . '·"-'• 
~ .. a~IJda.iti·a·{~rr.·~:"an···t :;r. G ... ~. !ee·.o·l.~.··. ·. . .• .. ·.·.. • op. P91funityto·:·P. ·.laY ... <! Part in.· .. ·.·· : .dec·· •.. ~.·#!··· ... ~.o .. }oo.u.or.· a.· n·o. m··.e 
OJ\ Feb. 16as Pa;t,ofthe · _ SOlilefuin mrethfs.' • ·. . . Wlth .better accommodac 

,sl;l!e'~ sesqm~entenpml rei· : · · .. ······· ··· ············ ,g_~- ,, :· · . tiQns. Sa€ramento got !he 
ebration, .· · . : .·. · , . . . . · - B(lmCIOI MayorSt(lve Me!;slmt nod. .• . .•. . .· . . · 

.·. ~e!]icia Mhoi Steve .··.··.. ' ' ·· ···~:::::!1!":· · .. '··.. .•. . ... . ·. Th~ state Capitol in 
Messin~ said efforts !lfe atteady under way to sp111ce up . fl~lli\:w Wa§ !"'S!Ored in 1958, It's the omy building in 
tbe <;ity in case state lawmakers. ~gtee to ~~ in the his", ~Jtis(ence .in Calif'omia that was fonl)erlyJtsed as the ' 
toric building. , .. . ·. .· ·. . . •· , , ...... ·. . . .. Cap,itol. , 

. '1 think it's great we have '\II opportunity tp play a patt Galifornia became a State in 1850. 'f!!e Legislatnre met 
in something like this/' MesFa sllid, ''We're ex~i~ • in SilltJos(jn 1~?9 WJ<l.l~?!; t)leq tried Vallejofor!Wo 
about it. It's a chancetoshowcaseour city a little bit If we · Years ~foremovjng to Benicia. .. ; . . . ·· r 

had jt our 'l'(ay, 'l'(e' d prpbably rn$e it al! fll1!!4'!1 ev~!\t." . , .. Th~ ~OlJ!Iion ~W'~ I~Wllll#rs (o meet ill Benicia . 
The Legislature ljllel briefly in Benicia in 1853 .and f<)I a day moves to the Sla(eAssel!ll?ly. i . . 

,jy ' ' ; ,, . ' ' ·, ' "" ~ '""- ·' ' -- ' '"•' ' - : ' "-·"••- ' ,- ' _- -- . _, 

·;-·· ·-·,·· ''•'";''''' 

· ·. t · .. · , ·· a·, , \" · · 1!!11: · ·· .. · ....• o' .. ~ en1c1a 

!f1 ;,,. 

W' 
.. < -,_. ..,,:·-·~·,..,. 

.... 
N 

~ 
'< 
~ 



Cagool·lanes do··· 
iitti~l,i,l~!-~ 
jams,: repotft rmds 

. . ~ ;/Jt£/;g'b 
SACRAMENTO· (APJ - Carpool . ~ ' . 

lanesdestgned.torelteyetrafficcon' .. 1. · L .. · ..... 1 .. ••' ·•d·· •· , : 

g·e···sti.on. d.··ii.ring.p"a·k·. rus~-h.ourt··.imes. ·.· ... ;11e .... ·. ,· .. ·'····· D .... ' .. ··.1. D .... 'OlS.· .. · , receiVed. a• mtxed grade· m a new. . . · · . · .·· ' .. : ·. · · ' b: 
statereportreleas~d'Jan: 7. . . · ·· · · ' · · ' ·... ' ·· · 

'!'he sttidY,by the· Legislative Ana, · Findings from..· a Legjslative Ana-
lYst's 0ffice•;('i.nds. tfie lanes are .re- · lyst's Office report owcarpool'lanes 
duciitg congestfmithi.trwtasmuch·as . ihcll1de: .. ·. .. . . • .··, ,: ' ·.. / : . 
th ·. · ld b · Th · 1 · · b · e•Cil!ifornia•·fias 925:mifeir.of'car 

·ey COfl' :' e: e lmes: are eing • P.Ool 'Dines,·. with, a·n, addftfonal: 110 
used' aJ•~t>out: tw<>•th~fds of th~ir ca' 
pacity ilisays ·. :.< : ,,, · mites •.under coristructiorr• and' 809' 

'TJ;\e' report ~J6olliinends that. the .. miles proposed: .·.··' 
hours the carpoob lanes operate be e?Ca,:PooHanes carcy·2;5l8pepple 
made mor<} flexible or.-. iit cases• per hour during pimk.ho'!fs,. Substan
whe.re the)lntes ·aren't being 11sed' · tially more than the other , limes. 
arid: there is no 'congestion.~ that However,. carpool i'<>nes . are being 
they be done away with entirely.·. · used: at: two-thirds o£tfieil'·capacity:: 

.In areas. with high cimg.,stion and ••The• speciatlap.es.do•enco)llrage 
undeiused' ton lanes,· the state: carpoolfng;.butthere's.no.hardrdata 

·should let sofitary motorists. pay a .. tO: prove their impactbD qnhow car• 
toll . to• buy access to ~~he special: pool lanes: impact air quallty: . ·• ...•. ·,· .. · 
laiies,,tllestlidYsaid; ·:• , · · · ,.- By;'fhe.Allsoci~eciPress 

· The Californ,ia De~liritment of 
Trlm~portatiorucreated925llii'les of 
car poonane$; offi(lhrlly called\H:igh . 
OccJipancy Y,¢~i'~le··•tanes, ··.oru state 
lll!lhway~ ;tP-at• ciaru be ~sed' only • by 
vehicles.O:allcying;.,t\voor· more·.peo-

. pie: · · •·• . : · .. , · . ' , 
· The· ideas was todncrease tlie flow 
of tl:affic and . eircourag~ carpooling 

by. commuters .. · · .. · ·· ·.·• .· .. ··••··· · . While the report found region~.! 
evidence· that the lanes encourage 
carpooling; there's not en0ugh. data 
to• det€!l.mi~e the statewide impact, 
analysts said': ... • . . 
·'!~Weknow howmuchtheJanes .are 

being used, but notifthe drivers are 
carpooling . hecause the lanes are 
there;.ifttfieir behavior was really af
fecte&.by;.the lanes,'' :slli'd Rebecca 

. Long; oneofthestudy's•:J.).Ithors: ·.·. 

. .There is no data' on HOVJanesim· 
pact on ,air qua!ity,,the.·study said: 

Bonnie Holmes-Gen, senior. legis
lative representative for the Siena 

-- ' ' -_,-,-- ,_-_ -'. -

Club,.· prai~~dtheJ.'~port•for lookilig 
at how to• improve carpool' Ume. iisc 

· age but said· there are liJ.ore options 
available than those the' study ineri.

: tronedi, . . . . . · . · . . . 
"L don't>thillk_ -there's.: --any:- caSe 

where we would' support converting 
HOV la'nes;" Holmes,Gen.said:. . 

"The .problem that's not' addressed 
is that· we need,& better system of 
HOV lanes: You. have a few m.lres, of 
HOV!imes•herearid'there;and then• 
you have to•merge:backinto traffic;" 
she said: ''A. longer trip would, be. 
more attractive to carpoolers:" 

Other states have conver.ted:the re
stricted• limes to general use; but'the 
LAO .report notes that. New ·Jersey 
did. so· on two•maj.or,arteries .. The re
sult was a growth.in•theitumber. of 

·vehicles, possibly due to 'carpools 
disbanding, the report. said: 

PAGE22 



.,...;;~ :. •:~; 
..• ·J:ransi.li 

Trimsit;.-WhlC_h move .th~ more PE:()~ 
pie. for- IeSs_-. cOst- thiUL ()ther,: Bay 
Area systems .but have been hard-

. . _ - esthitbyrec6nt.ftmdiil_gcutbacks. 
__ . frompageA1 _ ·."{:Trl5~1i-~sit-is:the,Worldiorse'··. 

triilf!S . .Of:, fail trac:ks:---~- c:an-}le ·.at_· the_·~IDon'S_ public-:transporta- · 
implt~ment~d in)ust_.a few sliort_ ,tion:tletWO:rk;:·. said:Cameron.Yee; 
yem_·and: save taXpaYers·--billions~ -transp~9.6n:: w_¥~tor--- J?t:_.:·:- tlie.-: 

:.o_fdollars::'_-_, . ·-,-·. _._ . __ , . . UrbaJ;J.; H:abitat ptogmml_:_on~'Of-
The rep6rtr2c<JnnnendS against:_:' ~pre-_:_itia!l_· ___ 60 _ CII'gfliriZa~ollS'~ that; 

:· .eXtendihg-~~}Iem,-Fremont to,·:<:iriake:up_ ·_tlie_coalition~_:·:·- _: ;-- _· :·._. 
,:san JPse·beca,us6:_0f:die cos4 estiZ:,}X:~ copies:- Of'. the: report:: ~n be 

· _ ~ated ·at $4}:iilliqn~·ahd.favors·castic:_,_:·:dbtitined:on the COaJitibri~swebsite 

r~;~llf!i:fii:&1itE;~~-~~~:r~;, 

\ \\o-00 ~ 
N 

~ 
~ 



! 
·u· . . :· .~·a·)'.·~.· ··.··· ... ··r~~·. i.·. ~. o··: ·····a··. ··d·· .... ; 

f--"-: f- ,( ~._:- 1 t_ ~-. .1. I ~: / -:_· ;_ l-_ .:-. 

1 3headfor 
I ·n, ,~.t••a· ·n· ;s<·>·1·••• .. ····· 
I. i ;""''> Ia..~ ····· ' ' ! } ~t I . ,..·n.1 

1 BLocalofficials saytl1Cir 
best hope is a constitutional 

····. aniendinentto lower the bar 
for sales;taxes, but the 
governor iim'tyet buying it 

By Usa Vorderbrueggen 
TIMES ST F-WRITER 

t seems just about everybody 
these days has a fix for the Bay 
Area's miserable transportation site 
uatiorr.. . · 

More ferries. More roads; More 
buses. · · ·· · '· . . 

Toll tllnmils,. 200imi!eCper4rour 
trains and even flyilig cars bavebeen 
touted as gridloc!tccures. · , .· 

• But the truth is, without' a new 
' ·source of transportatibnlnoney,Jew ' 

1.
. ·of these. purported· congestion~ · 

busters will inoculate even. one com~ 
. muteragainstlosttline on•thefree" 

' 

...•.... ::!~;{~::~~~~f~~;;';d~~~~;f; 
going~-to maintenance?" said. Steve 

I. , ~~=~~~~\h:~~r~~:~~~=~~~ 
· · .. Commission .. "Every• new idea• is .. 

··competing agafustevery new idea/'. 
Under currentfunding programs, 

the Bay Area will get$89;7 billion 
from federal; state and local taxes 

over the next 20 years~ 
·Eighty-two percent ofthatmoney 

- $73.3 billion - is earmarked for 
maintenance· of- existirig-- roads·, 
bridges and•public transit 

The.modestbalance.-$16A"bil
lion- is committed to projects such 
as southbound. cai-•poollanes on the 
Sunor.Grade, earthquake'safe_ty up
grades on· bridges· and· widening 
Highway A in East CiJnt.ra Costa 
County. . · . . · 

Withoufnewm9neY,.&uch-much
touted congestion fixes as· a•fourth 
bore· in the· Caldecoctc Tuimel; a 
greatlyexpandedwatertransit sys~ 
tern and BART extensions -to Anti
och; Livermore and the Silicon· Val?' 
ley may never be built. . 

· Advocates- for• most ofithese pro' 
jectsrarely suggeslunpopplarc new 
taxes to payfor them' · · 

The Bay Area Transportation and 
Land Use Coalition, for example; re; 

See TRANSIT, Back Page 

PAGE24 



rransit work. Toll roads- have. 'yet· to win 
much support in the region. 

Most Bay Area transportation of· 

Project•d 20-year::budget 
for Bay Area transportation 

FROM-PAGE 1 ficials say their best chance at new 
cash is SCA_3, a state constitutional 

leased-its plan this week for a $12.2 amendment that, if approved by law
billion bus and rail enhancement arid makers and- voters, would permit 
expansion network. counties to-· extend. trimsportation 

,.,_ How-would,it be:funded?. Using: sales.;taxes_,20:years~with-a-.simple. 
'"cash·that might otherwise go to pro- · majOrity vote instead· of the two
jects the coalition does not support, thirds vote now required. 
such as BART extensions-or the pro· Of the 18'counties whose. voters 
posed water transit system. "We be- passed. such a tax-when only asim~ 
lieve we can show -how our plan is ple majority was- needed, only two 
more cost-effective,'' said Stuart Co- have successfully won extensions un~ 
hen,- co"chairman·-ofthe coalition. der the two-thirds· requirement 
Tiie cash-is·not likelY to come-from It-every_ California county passed 
the state. - or extended the tax, it would raise 

Gov. Gray: Davis, in his proposed $40-'billion to $60 billion. The· Bay 
budget released last week, did rec- Area's share would be $15,billion; of 
otnmend adding three years and $3 that, Contra Costa and. Alameda 
billion to the state's four-year trans- counties would each get $1'-billion to 
portation funding program. It ·is. not $1.5 billion. 
reallY-new money, simply the exten, Contra Costa County's sales tax 
sion of an existing funding formula, expires -in 2008, and-local officials 

The governor also included what. are worlililg on an expenditure plan 
most transportation advocates call a- in· anticipation of SCA 3. · 
paltry_ $121 million for transit, in- But nowhere is SCA 3 more·crit-
cluding $36 milliOn to.help the Alta- ical than in Alameda County. 
mont Commuter Express buy an~ Its sales tax' expires in 2002: An 
other ttain and $12 million to study -extension failed once at the polls iti 
the feasibility of an $800 million Bay 1998, when it-fell far short of the 
Area -water-trahsit system. needed two-t:hii'ds vote. 

Other loCal funds* 

State/federal 
transportation 

programs, gas taxes 
Transportatiori 

Development Act: 
1/4-cent sales tax 

Anannouncementthisweekofa If SCA 3 fails to get on- the 
$3-billion state surplus, the result of statewide ballot or does not win ap. ·;: · 
a booming-economy, is likely to re- proval, Alameda. County· could s~e · Sy•>teniman.''"''""''.ili $0,5 
new pleas from transportation ad· its tax end. . 
vacates who say Davis shortchanged The consequences would be evi~·-
transportation in his.-budget dent' immediately, say Ala¢eda. H!Qhway;,:iransii-and 

Even if-he-diverted'every·surplus County officials. , .· street lmpr~vaments 
dime into transportation, it would The tax not only funds big~t\~et-- . .-TOn.bridgtfuiiit:--· · · 
not be nearly enough. items, it also helps cities majiitain.fo-- - !t"!1Provements a: $3. 

The. California Transportation cal roads and funnels milliolls",~ dol- - · - ·· -
COmmission estimates that the state lars to public transit oper ... a. to~· · . -the · Cbmmunity vita!!!Y; 1~ . · · picycfe/pedestrian i . $0.5: 
needs to spend $26 billion fixing the Tri-Valley, Hayward, CaStr_ . ; _ .. filley - · _:;- _ . pathways · -· 

Totai: ~89;7 billion 

~ ; . ' ' 

Total: $73.:3. billion,· 

Totat:·$16.4'billion 

existing system:and $116 billion to and Oakland. :·_·.\)._:--;-.· ·i~_·:·-·~ "·:, i 

acCommodate· growth. California "SCA3 is absoluteii#UciaJ,;' said ·G~;.,a;.ii~bJe~il~;_-(-iax~s i'etumed t~ countyof-·orig!~); prbpertytax, --. · 
ranks 50th in- the_ ·nation in trans- Dennis Fay, executive,dJ!~ct_q:trfOrthe :_permaneQt·1f_2.cent sffies tax (fiVe counties); general funds; transit fares and fees. 
portation Spending. but haS two Of Alameda County CQilgeS;tw:n.1_1m;t_· SOIJrce: 199B'Reglollal Transporta~rmPian ' JON MANLOVE/TIMES · 

the nation's top three most congested agement Agency.."'f?f_fh~y.f,:t~e h~". -: · ; /- - _ · -. 
highway systems- Los Angeles is cent tax, transit WiU-:-lo~E! mJmey;-_ .. de.nt tllfitDavis will support some 
firsrand the Bay Area-is third. which will hurt -the.J;f9o~;: di_.s,abJ~d. versio,:rt_ofSCA 3. 

"If we do not start digging our- and elderly·beca:iise_ thli::i-e s~CaS ·~ · ''The governor has demonstrated 
selves.outofthis mess, we will never cannot legally;·lj~~-fup_ded·wiu;_~ J!l?S~ his support for transportation, but 
catch up and our freeways and roads other transpor;t_~Jt~n-sourc~~;.~ .i ,. ;he is being careful about the way it 
are going to continue to decline at SCA 3 h~~F:re;ently,_.~~~e,~_. ~nto. f gets paid for," said BART board 
an alimning rate," said Tom Goff of troubled pollticat.waters. 1~: _;.-.-_ -i. .. ,'-_·_member Dan Richard of Contra 
tlie California Alliance for Jobs, a The governqn;t:_cmnede:"'ari~hiifu- · Costa County. «rve talked to him 
coalition of- heavy construction ria ted Bay. Area~traris"portation.-ad- and he seems open to BART exten~ 
unions. V?cates last we~~· ~~Ul~'h.e· saW he sions. 1 expect good things from this 

In .the Bay Area; ·there has also dtd notsupporttt as·;~nt_t:~n-and an- governor for transportation." 
been talk for several years of.im· nounced he.wo~ld.m:!Yell an:-~lter~ bl T T laks D 
posinga-regionalgastax,·raising natiVein90,days.- __ -._._ -.,,,-_ .. ~sem yman _om or on,· 
bridge tolls and opening toll lanes "'Ari irate-SCA-_3'i~t,t.tn:Or; Senate Anttoch, and cham;nan of th~ As· 
on the freeways. Ptesideilt·P.r·o Tem::J:Ohn BUrton-: D-- sembly TransportatiOn Conumttee, 

But the public generally opposes Silq Etancisco, .. ~~~Jill!icateCJ:he ~ agrees. 
hikes in gasoline prices, which would _Qrog;\ed·with-mt;~t~?ut the·$over- "SCA3 is the centerpiece to a sue
have to rise 12to,15 cents-to raise not.''rheLegi,slat»rele_a:n,,with·a.two- cessful investment plan for infra
the same amount of money as a half- · _ j;hirds vOte; Wife~·' th.~.lJI-elisure on the structure and in some form, I believe 
cent sales tax. :'NovemberfbliUOt: _/ the sales-tax-program must be re-

. Bridge tolls were recently doubled· ·. ·,Jfemit~ger')'_at./M:TG~:·-il~d'-- many newed," Torlakson said. "There is 
from $1 to $2 to pay for seismic ele'cted ·o~ci,als.$~y __ the.y-·are conft- room here for us tO work out. what 

is, aCcePt~ble to -ihe governor; Re
publicans and the Democrats." 

Meanwhile, Torlakson is about to 
unveil his own statewide--trans
portation funding program. 

It won't. be. made public fOr_ sev
eral weeks, Out it is- expected tq in
clude at least some money· for pro
jects he supports, such· as -BART ; 
extensions_ into Antioch; Livermore 
and the Silicon Valley. 

Torlakson also recently_. intrO
duced a bill thatwould earmark $100 
million· a year from the-state ·general
fund- for public transit. and~ local 
street and road repair; 

Lisa Vorderbrueggen covers growth 
and transportation: Reacli-her at; 
925-228-6179 or lvorder~ 
brueggen@cctimes.com. 

PAGE 25 



.-.. -, 

Coalition pushes improvement of ·· ·· ·· 
· Eand transportation vs. ferry.expansioti 
By SHERYL A. TANKERSLEY .· (I .. j k, ~ W .. l • .. · ·. - · .... •.. . · .· .. ·· . • ... ·. . .·. . .·. · : , , 

Times-Hert: staff writer . ' . c Transit and Muni both carry 

l iT hopes of. sinking the mas~ 
. sive ferry service expansion 

planned f.or the Bay Area;. a · 
coabtion this past week began 

. advocating .. support for its own 
plan to reduce traffic congestion. 

"We wantto make Vallejo ferry 

the most passengers for the · 
-least cost compared to any 

other system in the region .. '·· 
.,._ /'• 

-Cameron Yee · 

service .a real top .·notch transit study. rele··ase· d···Thursda' y,·. ·c• alien. F · B B ·d· · hi h · . ranc1sco ay n ge w c ere• 
experience;.but we didn'Lfiitd it . 
makes a·lot. of sense in a lot of smd' the bus system costs $450 ates a bottleneck for car poo!ers 
other cities," said' StuartCohen; per.rider;.a rail system costs: $15 aitd•single passengenars abke:. 

per rider, and a ferry fleet costs. While· HOY limes. h~ve 
Bay. Area Transportation and: $60·.·a n'der. . · · k increased the appeal and'efficien' • 
Land Use Coalition spa esper- c0·· hen S";d the Bay Ar. ea·d· oes · " · 1 d 11 = cy of buey commuting; she said, 
son. Bas1cal y, for every 0 ltr not have· enough.·well-de· veloped · 
f · ·· · · there is apparently a.greatimmber 

o . mvestment on average you·can waterfro. nts. to. enable passengers · · 
12 · 1 of people who refuseto take a move · · times as many peop e . to step off the dock and into their 

'th · ··b.· · · bus, but who. will' use a ferry to .. · 
WI ·. express uses as you can offices; They have to drive' to the 
with ferries." · · · get to work. That is evidimced by 

ferry dock,. take the ferry, then 
While . supporting existing take a bus or othermode of trans- . the fact that when the ferry ser: 

£erry Serv.!'c's .. ]'din' an a'ddi' vice startedinV:.ailej'o,· the number.·· · e ' me u g · · . ~ portationto their workplaces. . 
tiona! ferry' boat ill Vallejo, the "What people don~ 1 like about of express bus passengers at the: 

. coabtfon· ·wants . transportation transit .is all the transfers," Cohen Vallejo Park&. Ride lot remained 
autliorities to create a network of said,. adding that transfers. would. the same; Belch.arnber said. 
'xpress buses. · be eliminated· by express bus, ser- "Ithinkthis reportmakes some 

The.buses would provide com- vice. · valid points, but they have to be 
rriuters with: dbor"to-door service· . Vallejo . Transportation confinned and 1 thiitk the Water · • 
by traveling within the 27!Cmile .Coordinator Pam• Be !Chamber Transit Authority deserves· an 
networlc of existing· high-occu" described • such. pricing figures . as opportunity to. look at the paten• · : 
pancy vehicle or commuterlanes. ''misleading" because·they do not tial" for ferries, Beldiarnber said. 
It also calls ·for a dramatic takdnto accountthe.atrrount of ''We use all of the modes, ~thlnk 
upgrade of existing train and bus revenue perpassenger.Two-thirds they are·all relevant"'. . 
service, such asAC Transit and· of Vallejo's ferry'operations are Gov. Gray Davis signed•abj11 
Muni. · paidfor by passengeffares, not by in· October creating the Bay Area 

.''AC ·Transit and Muni both goveroment subsidies, she said~· Water Transit Authority, which 
carry the most passengers foithe ''Our. experience i11: Vallejo is, will· receive> $12 million· of the 
least cost compared' to any other when the ferry service is as pro- governor's budget for a feasibility 
system in the· region," said ductive and as popular as it. is in study, The authority. will closely · · 
Cameron· Y'ee, spokesperson for , Vallejo the subsidy per passenger ·study a plan. toJaunch a.fleet of70 
the· coalition and' transportation · is very 16')',." Belcharnber said. high-speed boats to serve 28 land" .-
director of the Urban Habitat Sbe further complained of ings around.the bay. That plan. was 
Ptograrn. and the Transportation_ HOY Janes becoming congested submitted to the Legislature for. 
Choices Forum. · because the carpool-only require~ consideration in February, at the· 

Based on the coalition's year" men! is· not strictly enforced; behest ofthe·Bay Area Council, a. 
long, $200,000 grant· funded Further; HOY lanes end at the San business organization: 

.PAGE26 



D ·t········ · ..... · · .. · ·b·.·.··.···· .. ·····•·•····· ... ·.···· .·.·····d····.· •· ·. ··.·· .. ··•t·······. · ···········r·· ... ·.·····1· ·· ··s··.· ·a·' ~··.····Ji.,... . I.Citesa. rDI'O.·· DC, 0 ..... ·· :~ · . .. u WO[!\. 
_,_ ' ,_ ' c - .. -- - ' - - - .. - ' - -- ' ' - -. ' ' '- ' - -, '._ - : -- '< ,- • -·· _, 'c . ) '_, ~ :" . 

. . 

By MarkSimborg . . ·. '\ •l'"'. 'I"Y}, .. What:snewis.thesize:ofthe.$8 . · What's nei< is the size of the $8 IiJiilion•· 
DAlLY REPusuc · . ·• · ' · · :f " vv· . · ·. · · repaving· pro.;iect - Caltr .. a. ns 'has. ·.ca.'lle.d•i.t.·. million repaving project..: Caltrans · '·· ' 

FAIRFIEI.D .. ··.-lt'a. · nearl•',impossibfe.. the largest· ever, · ·· •• . · 
J• . . has called'iUiielargestrever, A marked increase in truck.traffic arid not to notice, these days,. that some major · · 

work is being done on both. sides ofinter- traftk iJI· gener"l' causedJ:80 .to deterio; 
state 80 between Fairfield andVacaville. · · rate:quickly. Caltran~ is· repaving: both. 

Construction. cr. ews use .. sb. ou. t .. 35,00.0. . sides between Cordeli'a-' and· Vacaville. · A byproduct oftbis w'ork.- a nightly · · 
chipping away and repaving ofthebigh- gallons of'watera day to·mix;:~~i'1.,and Theyworkatnight, sometimesclosing'up. 
way _ is a massive ditch on the median. dispense the· fresh concrete, but vacuuins . t&t!rr~e'lanes at once• on a single side.·· 
near where. Highway 12 meets HlO, . separate niost ofthe water before the: con~ • Faii'field California Highway·. P;1trol .. 
Another ditch exists at the Cherry Glen . ·crete fs applied· to the roadi That water officers. monitor the construction areas; · 
Road exit on the north side oftbe freeway.. gets ·siphoned: into the ditch .along with There hasbeen·no ihcrease in accidents'or 

The contents of the ditches: 95 percent 'various concrete scraps. . ..• : · .. traffic qomplaints as a result' of'tlie· con-
water and 5 percent concrete residue, Cal~ ·.·When the project is finished;. sometime struction, said Gaylord Gee, FilirfieldCHP 
trans engineers said. · in June, any water that hasn't evaporatsd public information officer · 

"That's as big as it's going to get;'.' engi- will be siphoned out and. the island will be. , Caltrans is about SO·percent complete , 
neer Gerry Santiago said of· the ditch, restored to its origioallartdscaping, . .. with eastbound I-80 and about 40 percent 
which Caltrans officials call a ''llasiii" and Using· a pit is an old technique, Santia- complete with vvestbound I,80, Santiago 
on-site crews call "the Pit.'! · - go. said.·" said.: · 

PAGE27 



A F~irfi<3ld police• officer patrols Highway 
' :,, __ , --- .. ,--·-·, ,_. -

•llilprovements, ·awarell~jla,y dff 
No£>~dy diedon·county's portion of Highway 12 in '99 
~X~~::~~~~borg i· y;'lf-'0 () in~~o!e~;~J:~ducation campaigns such ::,t~~~7~;~~~~~~:::P~!:,a;~:,~1:: 

F'AJIUj'IELD:- Last year was thesec- ~~~~~c~~~t;'~~l~e~~~e a"t~~~~~;.a~~ · pa~~~r~~e~n:~~~~~t~~~~~~:r~ngic 
ond in a. row that nobqdy: died .on the the highway:, im which 100 people between ueering side," Maples said, , ... . . .. . . .. ·· . 
SQlan~ ctnmty: portion• .of.Highw!l.Y, 12; 1988 anci1997died, A California Office of Traffic Safety: 
which w;asionce notorious for accidents . . . .• "Vve. j'lst '1llade . S91Ile . comlllitmeJJ.ts,:· .. grant. f'llJ.<led:10() hotq>s.pfr'lolan() Cb~ty: .• 
and· lme• year saw 13' fatalities in· seven said Mike Maples; former captain at the. CHP·oyertime on the'hig)iwayiri '1998: .. 
months, Solano CHP office and for111er chair of the And the task force has been using a large. · 

It's a feat highway: safety: officials Highwal' 12 task force. Maples left both.· chunk of those grant funds ~ $23,668 ~for 
attributed to· a combination of enforce- posts in December to work in the Sacra- its· Drive to Stay Alive public outreach · 
ment; education and road improvements. men to CHP investigative services office. campaign. . . , 

· ''You'd have to look at it as an· entire "We made sure we had a minimum Of Also, the state enacted• double fine 
package/' said Gay: lord Gee, public infor" one unit out there," Maples said. "Some- · zones for ,speeding; · ·. · . . . .· 
mation officer for the Fairfield California . times that commitment meant we had , The last fatal accident on the Solano 
Highway: PatroL ·other officers working harder on the other . County: part of the highway: was ill: 1997 . 

. The. CHP, the California Department of highway beats." Thirty-five people were j'njured in a total 
Transportation and officials from the . In 1997,, Cal trans widened the highway: . of 57 accidents in 1998,. and 21 people . 
counties and cities the highway: rt!ns · to four limes for its nearly: three-mile run were injured in a total of 34 accidents last 
through formed a Highway: 12 task force through Snisun City. Other improvements year. 



., ····.truiecitYorFailfierct 
·' opposes thereliev~l'route· 

.. ·· · as suggesteddn a Jan.lO 
-;;colu.ntrl byJiinDeKloe, how 
,·· wilFinterstate80 conges-

o\ 

~· tionbehall.dled? Itisn<>t.a.. 
· · grO\v,thissu~;.itis·aconges" · .. 

n:. 'tionissue •.. ·. : .•..•.• : . • . . . : . 
· .. ilfalls.bhildiriginFirirfield · · 

.. stopped.\compietely; 1"80 . · . . 
... ·· ·.. congestion yvoul&continue 

'tO get vv:orse.'It will happeii , · 
· J3y1Juryingyourhead.fu · · 

the sall.dand:crying · · 
"spra'v,l; sprawl;"you will·· 

'· dono1;hfugto.help·Fairl'ield · 
· • or:Soi3nc:J'GJ91ilhtY- ... ···. ·. · 

()rde;rlycgroyvtli pr sloW:. 
· ': L ·graw.th are good'concepts, , 

· .. buldgnoringasoon"to~be 
-:riicrisis, situation fufear that 

' . someone or some busmess ' . 
-i might.belocated:betWeen.·: ·· 

· '"·, northeast Fairfield and 
(,Vacaville is]jlstplain bad 

' ·; .. tlrinking;, ' ···.'··,· ·.·.· .. ·•.· ' .. · ·· ·' · · · Michael! Owen · · 
"' · ·· Vacaville 

PAGE 29 



= r"l 

~ 



. ····\··· .. ·.·.• ... ·.· .. · .. 
. ' . -· . .·~····· .... ·.·· ..•. 

·.· .. ·.~· 

Economic I /r"'/6 I 
:' _-:_ ·· .. - .. ·--- .-::_ :·_.-·._ ~--' .--.· ' ' - : - : 

Housirtg,trartsitneedSremairtsevere hurdles 

W. · .·· ,)i.errs···o·m .. e. of.t.he. ·.t •. hp.· · .er,h·a·v···e. be .. ~ll.stru·····.ggl·i .. !'~to 'economists and -. climb thehstofprwnlles. 
. . . indnstfyleaders · • , .·. Tomaintai'\ the economic 

gatheredlast.w¢ekto.dfi' '. progress,.thereneedsto be 
cussthefulln:e of the region; re'\~wed efforts to repair 
the tune they lilted was a crumbling road'.Vays and 
fammaronecThe robust · bridges, There needs to be 
econ?myandj~ood '" consimsus (m mass 
titnes-are. teetering w.- _ . transit prOgrams. 
on a shaky fo\mda" . Trampoitc There needstobe 
tiom ·· ... ··•· •... ·. .•. . . ' ation aiul filllow-thtough on 

Nearly'evi:ryone · affr'rtdable projeets on the .. 
attheconference h . . ' .... ·drawmgboards: 
sponsored bythe . , . ~ustng · . ·. In addition, com" 
Bay Area Council struggle to munitiesmust 
in San Francisco Cli~bthe list come to grips \Vith> 
noted how the nine 0j jnjorities. the realicy'ofthe 
.comities in the, . ' ·housing market; 
region 'fii!I'ide the . ~- Our high. costo£ 
·wave ofprosperitythat hotisihgwill only climb, 
fomerit<ld'nirie years ago ' increasing the ranks of the 
int,o the year 2000. The out' . have-nots, ifwedil 'not agree 
lo.ok. is VeryiOsy: .-·.- . · 'bri-lioW to ihCfe3Se. tlie-nuhi-

Tiien came the caveats;.. . ber of homes available for 
gridl?c~, schools, affordable the growing pbpulatiom 
housmg: . ,,, . ·.. ·· ... ·· There will only be jobs for· 

Educationhas-become a:" . . · ·a ·r· · , 
'Wi~f~~id.~ecfirt6n&;-1WJ.th'.lai#?'::"o':r .. houo:~:r .. . re_~st"hee. wnc~sk•.;l~ ··wsa.~ncda!:w;,;~;)''"' 
ITiilkef.fhnid.tli'e·goveriJ.Of ·=··· : ·US. _ or er -- , e 
jostling to propose refonos' . can transportthem t? and 
and improvements. Locally,. fro Ill wort<; and provide for 

· there.is.momeritum for bond smooth sli1pment of prod, 
m~=aslires·to~-begih to repair _uct~ and ma~erials ~o and· 
andconstrucfschool faci!ic' from the workplace. 
'ties thaffortoo longliave . As it standS now, the econc 
peen overlooked. · omy is outpacing our abilitY 

· · Transportation and . · to create whatis needed to 
affordable housing; howev' sustain it, 

..... 
t"l 

f:S 
~ 



Sena,tor pushes new or. l?ep~/~~~ 
·expanded, Bay Area bridg.e . 

SAN FRANCISCO (AP) term redesign of the bridge ; . 
Sen; BianneFeinstefnsay-scom" · shouldincorporate raiftransit , . 
muters need a new way. across · A new study. of "alternative 
San Fnincisco Bay,. either by · bay crossings and other options 
.·e~pa~~~~~~n·exi~t~~~\~Md~.~,Rf; .. ,,:,· must,J>~.~=':l4.~~ff~Il-,H~:~11JP~'.. . , 

bvbutifdmga;newone::. .·····•····· .Jy,'' Femstemwrote; \yttb:ol,lt ·. 
''''111 "It' stimetobuilcf's(jtt¥e:a~(li:'''" committffig fre~$bif;tqicfiiyb't11f~ 

tionaJ!transportationcapadcy iri choices. . . .· , , .···.·.•.· .. · .• •.····•. 
this bay area,;' .Feinstein,'. D;. . She acknowledged, W:ednes
Calir., said Wedhesday at a news day that she .had . opppsed a 
conference: .. . .... ·.· .. . · southern crossing in 1972' but 

She said transportation plane said ·populati()~\ job ·patterns· 
ners should consider. expansion . andtraffic.have,ali.changed.sub
ofthecurrentSanMateoBridge stantiallysincethen. ., . · 
between San Mateo and Hayc · No.newbl'idge acrossthebay 
ward; building ·a riew tunnel has been.builtfor40years: Oppo-

. beneath the bay" south of the nents have. included environ
tubethatcarriestrains:between . mental groupspvho say a new .· ' 

, OaklandandSanFraricisco;. or.· crossing woulq(add p()lhi.tion · 
revivingtheidea• ofa,"southern without reducing con~estion, 
crossing? bt:idgesouthofthe San ~·we have been•down this Foad, 
Francisco-Oakland Bay Bridge; · before; ·. and )t:.sr surprising; jt 

The, earthquake refnofitting would be broughtug now,~' s'af('{ 
ofthe~ay Bridgeis essential but Aaron Priven,. • transportation' 
won?t accommodate any more ·. chairman of. tile· Sierra qu~!s 
cars and does not include plans . regional chapter. "Ithinkwe have 
forr'aillines, Feinstein said. In seen that a newone' here• would 

· a Nov. 8letterto Gov.Gray.Davis, . simply dl,lmp. ad~iti.onal traffic 
which,. Feinstein made 'public · onto Highwaysloiand28rr, where 
Wednesday, she saiti the long" there is no roomfodt'' 

''(·, 

PAGE32 



PAGE33 



' ' .... ,. 

'"':.a!.c.L-··· wesm,:· wa:s.·r.~ell[llJltlt 

ti81dd'g;ec 
~};i>io,;;:kL) . •· 

~~ · ''TheNalfejo,side:.iS- rOckai:J.d-" 
t:tJle. Ci:ockettsii:le-iS. m?re_.'like -Jeu::· 
::p.g-Rey~~s~d~, _ -· .. _ .. :-: _. :-_, -
'"';,, ~ Caltrans:,. has-" pHtnnid,"·foi'i con-

crete· tob'e·pouredtO.a depth' of 150-
_ ·reer belOw·16Q.ifOotsteeLpilesthar 
~-Will'- act'. as; ·a :-foulldati.On: for: 'the 
western :-tower; .The_-- sam"e·-amount.
Of conCtete · won1L be_ reqyired: 
below= thir· 6astem tower,-. Reyes· 
said;._. · · -- . 

Pile- driVing·_ for the· bridge: is· 
expected::to-' be. ·very, noisy_, dUring~ 
daylight hours; and . wilr ·likely 
affeCtCrockett more than Vallej<,>; 
Reyes·-said.-

Crockett'S downtown,. ne~- the 
waterfron~ iS- dwarfed by.- the·. mas,: 
Sive, foundations· of· the· east. and· 

westbound·Spans·3.nd.theentrance- years.·· It'&: hard: to·- tn.ake·_a·-·life ·-
and··exitpmp~:to- the· bridgf!.·: somewhere: elSe;" she said;~, 

The·: constructiOn_: pliin> for-: the· Slie.-said:Cri.IQ;ans g~ve her-:mOre . 
new bridge, includes-· a viSta:-point -.for· her home. than. she- could-:have· · 
for-:motorists;on·the.-Crockett-side: 'gotien, on' the.: market;- but: thaL 
and ''one- for.- pedestriims; and -bicy.:.. doesn' t:inake up for:the.l_oss-of her'. 
clists near--the ·PG&Ktower. on. the- neighborhood·: and' the., memorieS", 

· Va1lej9-side:._ _ .. _,_ . herhoineheld:for:her;. -: _.' 
Ciockettresidents·meet.month .. -- "rin.: 85 .. -.That'so too" late~- to•-

lY to addtess,the·.impact fiVe- years-' moVe; .acCordfug· to 1my, thiilking-,;.~-
of..!construction,will· have. on·-theii': .Bottini·Sirid_;. _ . ,_, . . · _ · 
town~. - BOttini- move-d: 1 tO;_,._ CroclCett 

Ciil.trans-- has, alre:idy. · razed··14· sh~rtiy:oafter die-:fii:"St'span_was··Duilt 
homes.atthe base of:the.bridge.-in-; 
prei_JaratiOn'for-construction. Most· in: 1927 ·and<· lived·-· through· con~ 
of- those.- people·· moved. out: last siructi.on.-ofthe eastem.span:in-.the: 
year, some- willingly-. and-'- others- late-1950s~ 
begrudgingly,_ Ney- sind VanejO residents· have· 

Sofia .. Bottini; who; lived _fu, hbr not-~shown.the -same. concem:over · 
POmona Street home for .60-years;· bridge- c~nstruCtion.- He: baSn:t-' 
was: not interested' in· moving; but heard': any. complaints from Gleno· 
has since relocated-: about a~miJe COve- residents who- will· see-- a 
away. necklace: of. lights.- on: the· -susp_etl-

"1- was .settled over-there for 60 sian cable and lit t9wers-at night. PAGE34 



RJ;RQRTI;ft I /;u/ fiTo 
''·i' 

·Electric.vehicle·enthusiasm increases 
c•,, •c •• _, •,. " '" ,-, • -"·' • , ~.---•' :'·' - .• .-," ,. '•,.,,.,. , , ,; '"'"·; ··-'"( '•C:• "-".'~' _ --,,.,,•, "'''"e. ,,.,, •' ·. ·~ •-;-' •,c--.,,• '"'· ·-- • >"--·-,- ,' ·-•'• •,'.~' ",-,,0.,: ,'" ,,, -,. -·. -<•" • ·_-- ,- ',-" ,•, ,·:- ., .. /• _:._;,.-.,,-':''· .' "i', .,,,, , ,".' , ·- '.'• - '(, ; , ·,,'-· . 

" " ' " ,, 

By Steve Lawrence showro~ms1 starting with 2003 rrtod~ 
Owners fond of their vehicles Fordpredicts rise in hybrid sales 
Associated Press Writer els. ' · ·, .' . · DET~OIT (AP) - The chairman 
""""ll!l!lr· .. ,.,.~· ~--· .. ' .· , .. · ·. ·. Auto company officials worry' of Ford l\'lotqrCo. says' hybrid vehi' '·y· .. i~and VibekeHastrup of .· many of the car~ won't sell. They . , · cles that combimi fuel engines with 

. .. Granite. Bay. ~.eeln··.q ~.uilt a. bout . ~ .. ~a·r. t·h. e .. p.·, ~~.e .. ean .... d· .t. he.· li.m. ite. \1 .. mile., . ·ele··.ctri·c·· m .. otors .. c .. o.u .. .ld. ac'· ~. o. un.·tf·o ... r.}O·' driving when the skies &re age range between battery charges. percent of new vehicles 1n!O'years .. 
heavily polh-!t<Jd. ... , . . ·. wilJ P]ltpffmo~(consu!llers. . .. William .Clay Fqrd Jr., the great, 

The Hastrl.!PS bOth drive eJ!lctric . B1Jfseveral Q;liifmniansWho ill- grandso11 of comPanY fO'!nqE>r 
cars. They an' p;>rt of a S!llall grmlP .reacly <lriv!) electric vehicle~ ~ay . Henry Ford, said, in. a speech tq the 
of Californians wh(l'h;lVe abal).- . tl!ey cq!lld catch on as·asecqnd c:Jr Autolllo\[ve. News World Congre~.~ 
dolled ga9-powered carsf<?r a.lllore tl!l!t co1Jld bE> Usl'<i.for.comm1J(es, 0n Wedne~d~ythat hybri<ls and ve-
!)nvironlllentally friendly fqpil pf · errallds an<'!. oJher. relativelY short l!icles !lowered. by fuel cells will 
transportation. ·. · •.. ·. ··•· .· · · trips. . . . "finally end the 100-ye&r . r_eigJ! of 

"You do get ~n .incr!'dibly self- ''}\bsolutely ther_e is a market;•. tl:)e internal comilu9tion erigine as 
r[ghteo!ls feeliiig on one of these said J.\'[[cl!ael G"li~io, a Sacralllen(.() .·.· .. ' th!' ·. ~omin\'-nt s011rce .·of j>Ower, for · 
spare,the,air days(' Yib!lke H!!s" . !'uJ:>lic affl!irs congult~nt who . ' · p~rs(}nal tral)sportation.'' 

.-., 

Fuel cells use a chemical rea c-. 
ti~n to cr<iate electricity. Mq~t m~~ 
jqr automakers have peim doing r<Jo 
search ' on·.: such po'wer sOurces;. 
' . "' '.. ,- ' ., - ' 

ftopq~ anq Toyot'! will sell S111'!!l. 
numb!lrs of hybrid yehicl~s in the 
.United &tates this year: · ·· 

. Forq '!lSOS/iid Wall Street ~hil1J)d 
' re,eva)U;ite a!ltOlll;j"ers' stocll:s in 1: 
li&ht qf 11ew Internet blj~iness v"n
tures. 

·:we're !(Oing to h<i fully wired, 
and 'w~ l!av!'\ what every dotcGO!ll 
wg.~ts-: ~~$1QJ11ers, ~~ Fpfd s~id. 

.. ,, 
•' 
' .. 
" ,, trup 5ays.. .. •·· . • , .. . .. ... •· ... ·.· (lrives ;Jn EVL "TheY've gqt to get ·· · · 

The number 0f motorists )ik!) ~l:)e the {!rice down .andtl!ey'Vt> ~gt to . ....,.. .. "'· .. ~. ~ .. -.~. "'·"'··"'·· .'"· .• ~. "'·"'· ·."""·.· '" .. """·""". "" ...... """•"'·""""""."""'".""""' ........ ,,. ...... '"''"'' .......... "' .................... ~. 1:; 
Hastrjlps con! <'I grow .. Tile st'ltll J\Ir, provide a few more Jncentlvt;~ for "It'S paid for: That's why it sticks figures that with the savings on gas- · 
~e~>onrces Boar<'! will <!ecide later peoP[e to gl)t !hem inti) tlu~. car." . ')rDUIJ.d," Vib•'lk~ Hastrup 'says of · oline, in&urance and maintel)ance 

. ·• t\li~ ye!lr whl"tlier tp ~l'ep a require, ~;\E>~tric,~'II a<'IYP"'*'~ s~y <lriy, ~h<l ~0111'1!''~ !9!14 Volvo statjon . .. the. cost is abo11t the .same as cojll-
m!)l)tt!l{lt \IP to lO pew;nt of new ill!! UI1g!)~ !lr!'.alr"a<!y 9re~t · .. · ·. · wagp!i. It is jlseg !lla!!lly- for trips t() . paraille gasoline vehjcle. . · . 
P'!~s~il!l~fYel!icl~~ ~\lid in Caiifqr, ello,llgl!to si\fisf>'!llll.IIY driv\'r§.yqi, .·,. Fr\lsl).oto §e~ !!llatiY"~; ......•. ·., . · ...• ·.· , ·, .. ,·· "V{e started offwit!J.the l!ond!! 
ilia ~!' pgll]ltiowfr""' . gm" P!'<!Puctib!l will h!'IP \lfi!lil , · ·· ··•· 'j'h"Ho11da;!!'~&~<!J9r :Mii4 a . · for the cl(lan air and th"t kin<'! qf. 

.. , TlliJ(Ill!'ans th\JljSaJ\ds OflllOfe cQS(S\I()wl)/th!'Y Sii¥- . < • .· • .·, mbl)!!i, call gE!t9Qt):l IqO'Ill(l<l~b'i', .stljff(' h!' S>fid, ''Whfit W(lt~a!lY , 
battery:power~<:\l'l<l9t~jc V<'lhicles . , .. , .. Th!' liastl1;\Ps a)'<l sf> I <'I, '!'!i<lir two · .. tween charg<'ls,Ti1JIII"~trljiJ sai(j.. · l!ilv~ f(!!+l)d js,th.,yar<j s\l ei'sY t9 

I 
·•·' ,, 

~ i 

liJ<e theHa:st~ps'. two,seatgen<;H.'al g;as!)!ine-P<JwllrE!d c"·H ~iti(j!e lll()st 'l'h!' GMI!as a 6<H() 70,mile range .. ' live 'lyitl). Y01l n<>ver h'\V'f to stop ·. :· 
'"d Mot<:>r{Ji'Vl an<ffqul''seat Honda, pf!l:)¢ tilll~ ~Uh!'\r Mme inJl!is a!ICI cost& $325 a month. · · .. '·.•··· . · for gas. There :w;; no lllaintenarice :: 
~ EV Plus could show up in dealers' s.,cramentQ s\!ilurb., · · H:astrup, ari el<'lctrical "nm11eer, l!ass)es, we are really solq." i' 
t"'j I, •.... : 
(,H . ·-. ··- ...... . ··-· 

til 



-The raril. gels 

Oa~~$et .. ~~~1 ; Qov. 0-fayDavis-~ ·- ' more-cars,-and--many:-more trucks, 
deserves_, some--positive:_ _ addihg_ to ·gridlock;: softening:our-

strokes·.for-a bit·ofboldriess,is paviil~-and.-gouging·potholesjn, 
publiC:: ~ransp_ortatioil; p_artic,:ularly;_, our; roadways;.. . 
rail: _ . ·; : Instead.'ofboldly:allOcating::-

Ife · recogili±es:- tlie)mporti:tiice fundS tO:rebuild 'oui':b1ggest aild .> 

· : 'oftail'and·· mostimporta~t:transp_ortatkm,-
inftastructure·--' 15,000imiles.'ot. 
roadS,and·highways·.,-·DaviS·--. 
threatened local-governments-: 
with.·a·use·it~or~t-ose~itpolicy'for· 

unspent: fundS; Mariy-.. ofUibse· -
dOllars-are· already eannarkedJoi' 
projects-wending- their;way;_:. . · 
through-enwronmental\reviews 
or; _ironically,. seeking_ state· 

":~:~:~~:.\~~.1~~~~$l~~{~.~n~e~xt~·· approval~ _If enforced;·wcoul(f' 
~ Cost municipalities.up-to_·$900~-
iil:One;.time'ftindS forJransitpfo... million~ 
j~ts;_ythlle:$45-millibn.iS. desig; . Nor did'he.m~ntion-Qa~Si~g;· 
nated fOr,· projects fu the'-Los·, · . SCAJ;·- a·2roposed·.Constitutional, 
Angeles' :irea;::-theie ·also ·iS: a. big~ amendmenuhat-Would tetcoutl~ 
P.ush:for_ raiLtransport in ·and tieSsaise fundS<fcit:transportation 

~~;n3ct6:~~~~~~~~~~Att:~n~ :~~:J-~f,~:::~~~~~~-~--
commuterEXpress-line·between: - - · -
Modesto amiSilicon Viillf:y; Butthen·.ttte'.-govemor!s·bud;; 

The-governor:alSo.seeks-,. _,. get proposaLWasn'tparticularly: 
f!incts· for:a 'liglit.raiLtraiil station·· frieildl'y,Joward' cities:and.coUn,. 
nearSanJOse;.$5 milliOn-fOr: a-, ; ti~ anyway,:_doinglittle,-toc·· .. · 
C_illtrain -stationJh:CQ.y¢te·VaiieY;'_ ·-replace. tlie'property.-taxes--r-aided · 
~outh.of'S"an.JOse-to,_serve-Cisco.·' · from locdl coffers dtiriilg the-:· 
.System.s·,· and ·$20, milliOn. fot·- an', recessiOn.at: the-begiilning. of: the 
UdditiOnal'trairr.imct··ctdubhHrai::kS~- li:lstdecade.-... _. _. . - .. · 
-9.!1: tl,i'e -scH!illled-:Siin:-Joaq\]itii· . . . Iit.trruisport!iti6fl;, ,as:welf as:-
route· between:Oaldfutd-:and'. ~· _ illteducatibn-and'other p,arts of-~ 
Bakerst1eld; .. ·-.. .. ,_._ .. , : _ _. ·the -budget;. we could have• used.--a 

Nbt·overlooking·:watei's:: little: more Crea'tiVe think:i.ilg .from-
t[ansportatfon cpotential;-- an.addi~ ttiecDa:viS. -adriimiStration:. raeas-
tional $12"milli0n,fs•earmarked- ·:like: that proposed- by AssemblY 
fOr a:fi':asibility studf·.Of.'tlie-.pro~ - speaker Antoniio--Villaniigosa'i-: 
posal to.expand the: use: of-ferries-, D·Los:Angeles;_ who -suggested~ 
,pn San ~i'anoisco·Bay1. 
::!:. Thatii:ifthe,good'news,. Our thatperhaps--Cittifornians- would'" 
"deteriorating highWays-.and'the:: n:t mind:diVerting:_ the. money~ · 
:_pitiful-lack.of:funds to-address.- they srive-hy ttie-state cutting·:.-
JhecrestoratiOrr-.and:-tesurrection~ · : vehicle-r~gistrationJees·,jji,halft6 
"OfthOse. tired :midwom,COnciete;· p_ubliC· schoOliLo 
and. asphalt- ribbon-s :is the.bad ··Since.there alSo,Was~ lirikL~:-, ~ 

_.qews.. __ .. ; _ ~ newJot-the·operation-o:f.SchOols,;· 
·.- ·The-prudent; side oT'Our-.cen· in the ·governor.'s--budget; that'· 

~trist governor's:appro·ach-pre-., ·suggestion;has-.defrnite: appeaL 
. Vailed in· this·area;:giVing. us -iittle- '. Although·-RepubliCans.talk 
. new.:money-with·whlChto:revive · abouttax--cuts -'-.don't they-,·, 

, roadways·=.that need a -very· con~ . , always·.;.;_ and-Davis·.haS,riJen~: 
~servative-$100 billion· in :repairs, · .- tioned·.them hiinself; 'We.-deted ' 

And~ the:$3 'billion· in so· ·:little·public, clamor'for _such--
·,-called new transportatiori funds rebates .. The good economiC;.·. · 
hardly lives ·up:to. that' billing: -If. times:-we•re experiencing-have _ . 
• amounts. to ·accelerated :spending --muted .whatever public cry' for a , 
_of funds-that were·already desig~ tax·cut once-exiSted,' 
nated. to -be spent: in future years. That being r:be case, why-Dot · 
> A;;:we've said' before, th~ 
- wear and ·tear on.our roads. is. ask CalifornianS if theY would. be 

only going to get-wOrse. Half.of willing-to donate-.rhe money they 
the.lOJastest growing counties save.on vehicle-license fees· to · 
,in California are in the 'Bay Are'a, either education or.to:rebtiilding 
Which means-many of the-14 our highWaysc-and:Other-parts of 
·tilillion or~ so people oUr state the.public. infrastructure? · 
expects to add in:the.next 20 If enough·_ people are:_.-willing. 
:years, will come here; to do so; it could' have an -impact. 

PAGE36 



. . .. •· .• /1-l. !/2{1/~Po ... , .. . 
-~ >o··········o· 

1CJ··n·.· ;g·.·•· ... · ... t·.·o,. t .·e·.·•·n, :tlk . L --_ ,.-1\. _ f' -- - ... - ---~-- -. __ .. :·· ?-U 
. ,·• . . . . ' 

the congestion 
' -. ' \ . . . A... ssemblymanTom • 

. • • McClintock is•wrong: . · 
· • · • The iconoclastic lawmak-
. er froin Granada Hills vows to 
continue· his campaign• to. oblilerc 

· ate car-pool lanes in California, 
butfortunately; his bill to do that 

· failed in the 
Assembly 

· Transportation 
Committee lasr 

· week Still, the · 
controversy 

. . . continues. Do 
car-pool lanes encourage care 
pooling and more efficient use of 
highways?· Do they improve air · 
quality? A recent report by the 
legislative analyst' s· office: cou· 
eludes that the evidence to date 
is mixed. 

Some lanes reserVed for car-
. poolers. -'cars with a minimum 

of two and sometimes three · 
occupants -work spectacularly · 
well. The fuur car•poollanes on. · 
the westbound San Francisco
Oakland Bay Bridge, for exam-. 
pie; carry 63 percent of all peo
ple crossing into San Francisco· 
during the morning. commute. 
The ather 18 lanes combined 

. carry the remaining 36 percent 
commuters, just 2percent of the· 
traffic per lane. · · 

The Bay Bridge alternativ'e 
offers one advantage most car
pooL1anes don't:·waiving the · 
bridgetoll'for car-poolers. But , · 
even without that additional 
incentive, 76 percent of the· 
state's car-poollanes meet 
Caltrans minimum efficiency 
standards: At peak traffic peri
ods, during the morning or 
evening commutes, they carry at 

. least 800 cars per hour. During 
· one morning commute on 
Highway 99 through 
Sacramento, a Caltrans count last 
year 'Showed that 3,040 cars 
using the car-poollanes carried 
6,650 people. In the regular lanes 

. beside it4,560•cars carried<4;925 
people· during the same peak 
period; or 26<percetitfewer: 
Statewide, car -poolclanes accom~ 

: modatean average 2,518•people 
per hour on average; depending 
on the road, .between twice to 20 
percent more· people than use the 
congested regular lanes. 

when they ;~ asi~tetided' _:.. 
smoother and faster. than. regular 
lanes - car"poollanes·naturally, 
look as. if they are underutilized. 
Butthe smoother, faster com~ 
mute is the incentive necessary 

· to encourage· people to car,pool. 
Where Hmes are underused, the · 
legislative analystrecommends a 
number of 'Sensible strategies .,..,. · 
reducing. the hours when. the 
lanes are reserved for car-pool- . 
ers, .increasing bus service in the 
lanes, and more· and better pro, 
'motion of them: · 

·The report· also recorinnends 
experimenting· with converting 
underused car~pooflanes into,. . 
combined toll and' car-pool lanes. 
That's. already. been tried on a 
stretch of freeway, I~ 15 in. San 
Diego. Car-poolers travel forfree · 
whilelonedriverspay, betweert · 
50.cents·and·$'1·,·dependfug·on• 
the time of day and congestion 
levels .. Once the toiLwas added, · 
usage of the car-po9llanes . 

. increased 53percent and only 20· 
percent ofthetotat on the com, 
bined car-pool and toll lanes 
were single-occupant drivers. 

Ratherthan eliminating car-· 
pool lanes, the Assembly . . · 
Transportation Committee has 
approved legislation to authorize 
more engineering· studies to bet
ter determine where they work, 
how well they work, whether 
they can be improved and when, 
if ever, they should be eliminat
ed. 

- Sacramento Bee . 
PAGE37 



t,;Times-Heta~d 1/:ur/o . .) Local news. 
,,.__,, ' ' ; - ' 

- . ' . . 
,, ' - ' 

;~Donallue·•·.to headTransportation.Authority 
. . . liY !)QROTi'!Y V!'IIEND. 

Times-Herald staff writer 
. 0 . ·. . ·. 

For ·(he first time since its 
· creation in 1991, a Vallejo 
·_ .· . representative has been 
elected to chair the Solano 
Transportation Authority .. · 

STAExecutive Director Daryl 
Halls caJJed .·.Vallejo City 

Touncilmember Dan Donahue's 
election to the positicm fortuit~hs, 
and point~ .!() the city's increas
ingly important role ~s a trans
portation hub for .the county; . 

Vallejo provides ~bout 75 pet' 
;_ cent of th~. county's 1\ansif ser' 

vic~, Halls said. · · 
t::·. 

. "Vallejo is important to us. We .. ·. n think if a sputhern2iossing . Dona)!Ue listed. !Qe Highway 
. aretryingto.helpitbemoniirnpor-. were .to happen, a lot ·of'the 37 expanstim, a parking facility 
taut to the region," Halls Sl)i(l. other projects would have to be for the .. waterfront plan, 

·Vallejo tr~nsportation offi- put on hold. I t)1ink we really . increased feeder bus service to 
cials have· cited the need for a have to _1veigh .out. how imporc the Vallejo ferry, and increased 
third Vallejo ferry as ·a top pri, tan( thetis to us. It will be need- . i~ner,<;ity bus service. as some · 

. ority.The city is also beginning ed, but it's a matter of whether of Vallejo's top transportation 
to 9onsider a southern crossing we want to give'up something concerns, Vall<Oj()'s Assistant 
to get people on aud off Mare · . ~be," Donahue said. . . . · Pul;>iic. Works .. Director Gary.· 
Island .as more arid more busi· .· The Transportation p,_uthority · Leach added expanded Park 'n 
nesses move to the former will h0ld a retreat F~b, 4 at Ride facilities and upgraded 
Naval shipyard. . . . . . Hiddenbtooke Country Club to interchanges along Interstate 8Q 

"Transportation isr so important. ·outline its goals and objectives. . to the list. · 
to the success of Mare Island," The STA also plans to Feate .a DoJ1ahtie said STA represen-
pona11ue ~aid '¥9nday, But he 20-year countywide transporta- iatives '· wjH travel to 
said the STA will have to work on · tion plan this year, Donahue · Washingt~n in March to lobby 
a list ofpriorities. -said, · for baqly needed funds: 

00 
f") 

~ :; 



. Bayol said. 

. Caiir~s fights Iands]ide 
'. (I~\ ~ B~ RICHARD FREEDMAN 

\\ ~·, . llmes-Heral13taff writer . . .. . ' , . . . . 

_.· ·A. ...•. n ongoing landslide neilil the Red Top eJ<lton Interstate 80 
· . , . is a_ constantheadach .. e for Cal. tran. s_._". ndJs aboutto bec01:ne '. 

· an $8.5 million migraine for taxpayers. . · ·.· . · . . • 
The good news is, automobiles aren't in danger of bemg s.wal-

lowed whole: ' . . . . , , . . '· ,. "dG 
· "It will m~ver be a Sttuanon where we re lU a parnc, Sffi; teg, 

· Bayol, Caltrans spokesp~rson. "It's v,ery ~lowmo,;mg; Were ~ot 
· going to be in an avalanche or anything like that. , . , . 
' ·-The slide runs about8!10ths.of a nule.longand 1/2 nule deep, 

Bayolsaid, andisn'tanewdiscovery. .· ... ·, ··•·· ... 
''We've probablyhad the.slide for ab?ut 30 years, _Bayolsmd; 

, adding that there have been problems wtth I-80 buckling and · 
pavement breakingup:. . . · .• • .· . •, :· . .· 

.· '.'We get lots of complaints fr?m ~<;oplefor not taking care .o~, 
the road. But we get out there as qmckly as we Call to repave1t,, 

(See LA.NDSLIDE,A2) 

. • , The frontage. road has major 
. cracks that a drainage system should . 

solve, he noted. There are 10 pomps 
in place leading to· the mu!ti·million 

. project scheduled in the next couple . 
of years .. · .. · . . , · . · 

"We are tryingto fast. track i~" 
· Bayolsaid: "What we need·to•do is 

said 
"There are aJot of reasons why· ' 

youwantto.keep that road• open," he· 
said:, "You· never. want to ri!lk havmg 
it closed, even for a sh01t thnedt's 
one• of the major cross-country free' 
ways.n.·.. . - . 

It's SOinetimes difficult. to calcu
late damage after a storm, Bayol'said; 
explainihg that it could be a·montli 
later before the water seeps into the 
ground deep enough to cause a slide• 

~'The slide gets lubricated' and 
tliings start moving;" he said.· · just get the water.outofthe:slide and 

that's what we're doingY . . . 
. Because F80i~ an integral, part ()f 

the state's freeway system, _the slide 

.... _ .. ·, ..... ·· .. ,_, •···,- ... > .. · ... ··. · .,_·.·,· ...... · ·. ···. '· · . , TheBayA!ea-Rii:lge'li"ailwanted. 
AFENCECLOES off McGary.Roadaldng Interstate SO near · _a,trail• link on the Napa. Cotinty side· 

: maintains priority over• other pro
jects,Bayol said, adding that "we can· 
-spend•a.foiwne•excavating·an entire 
•hillsideC:bue the $8c5• .million 

·· 'dtaihligeproje¢tshould be enough to 
curtail the slide. · 

Bayol said.theravages ofEl Nifio 
likely. accelerated the. slide's eff~ 

. but Caitrans isn't secure about the 
problem despite tlie Bay Area enjoys · 

Road due. to a slipping hillside creating hazardous 1rafficc()nditions:. · qf the freevvay,.butwascthwartecEby 

a mil. d wm· • ter. B. a· yo' 1··s·;d.·· tlie slide roadblock, said member· 
• ' ~ Dan Smiiln . . 

"If it's not this year, it will be n~xt · . ''There was a tune a year or two "McGreacy Road is closed and 
year or the year after,',' Bayol said-of ago that cracks·app,ew:ed-.within· a • we· were told:we'll·never· get that 
possible problems. "It doesn't matter. few days ,after we paved it," Bayol back," Smith said; . . . , .. 
You have to do something abOut the . said; "]>eople. complained about our . . .. Bayol nWizedhow old the s!ideis 
earth." . · bad pavingjob, but nature waiits Iii after talking to a former Caltrans 
' A measuring device at the slide · ·t art. " ntt ·· . np 1 ap . . employee. that rece y. retired. The 

helps Caltrans plot strategy in pre- Caltranswilldoallin'itspowerto rtumsaidheworkedontheRedTop 
venting extreme. freeway damage,. prevent-damage to·the road; Bayol. slidewhenhefuststartedatCaltrans .. 

PAGE39 



Transit systems lold to clean~ it up ..... 
. . · . . 1/f;f} ifon{ct?o . . · .· . ·. • .·. .. . ..... . ·. . · ... · ·. ·.·· .. .·. . .... · .. · .· ·· ... · ... ·· 
Bus emissiio.g;s. fl.t cen.ter of today' s Air Resources> Board vote . 

. By: LEON DROUtNi«tltH 
Associated Press •. :: , 

O• . ,: "' . . I /s ANGELES -Califotma~s air 
· · ) quality board is poised't(}'gfve tran- ·. · 
·.• .. ; . · :sitsyst~ms achoice:.Choose•c!eaner 
natural gas oyer cheaper diesefefuel·'rtow, or 
be prepare:! to lead the· way in·puttingori 
the madbuses:thatproduce~rioelffiaust · 
... Clean-air advocates saytl\eiplan ihe: 
state Air Resources Board ill selledulei! to 
vote on today doesn't d61emlrigli tll'dis• 
• courage transit systems frol)l usmg diesel 
buses that; despiteimprovemen~ •. continue· 

· to po!Me much more than natUJ-algas 
buses;, .....•. , . ,. ...•. , :.. . .• 
. . . Butlransit operators ~ay thi> plan; the 
requirements ofwhicli are more·retaxed' 

·. th~~:a version ~mitedlastfalf, co~<1 
.. · ilnprove air quaiitfwitliour forcing cost 

imireases that could' discourage potential 
public-transitusers from doing;their paruo•'L :: 
clean the air. · · · 
, Under the plan; transit systems making 

. 85 percent of their bus purchases natfu"alc 
· gas vehicleswmild:avoid'lfavlng to. pur
chase a demonstration fleet of tllree buses . 
that produce Ilo emissions by using hydro: 
gen-powered fuel cells, batterie~ or elec- • . 

. !rieity; . ' . . ... ' . ! 

Systeins. that choose the.cf\l;l~ehjlath also 
would.J]latte f5 percent of tlfeiJ! bus pur- . 

· ·chases such '.'z~ro:emissipn bil$es'' by 

A METROPOLITAN TRANSIT Authority bus pumps out exn1ausctcas trcpuns 
from. a stop in the downt,ownsectiim.ot Los Angeles,.·. 

. Bnsesthattisdllatuialg~scostroughly .. I ably notthi~year,hesaid. . . , .•.... 
$40;000 more than diesel buses, Martill · · ·Transit buses probably account for less . 2008~ systems on the natnfal:gas path , 

wouldhaveunti12010 iomalce !hat jump; 
AirResources.BoardspokesnianJerry 
Martin said thattwo-yearreprieve would 
be: significant ·because the cost of pollution" 
lowering technology will' fall as more tran-

· ~aid. Diesel buses• costroughly $27 5 ;000 than 1 percentof California's t0taLemis-
each.. .· c • • sions, said Todd .Campbell; spokesmanfor 

.sit systems use iL . ; · .· 
"The diesel path has a lbt rriore hurdles 

to cover ihan alternative-fuel path," Martill 
said, addinwthat .zero-emission tiuses cur~ 
rently cost about twi~e as much as diesel 
buses,. 

. The proposal wouldapp ly to the roughly . the. Los Angeles:basedCoaiitiori for Clean 
8,500 buses in Callfomia transit fleets, but. Air. But he said thattheY:re worse pol~. · 
not. the 17,000 full'size school buses illtlie luters than the· numbers indicate because· 
state, Martin said. He said school districts their emissionslingedncrowdt:durb~ 
will have a harder time funding bus centers. . · •. .· . . ·.. . . · . . .·. 
improvements than.transit systems,. which · "Some people say, 'Why pick on urbarr: 
have more federal and siate grantopportu- transit?' but a lot of p,eople are less than F 
nitieS .. The board will address.school bus percent of the problem, andifwe thought 
emissions sometime ill the future, but prob, that way we'd never; go forward," 

PAGE40 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

February 2, 2000 
STABoard 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Special Acknowledgements 

Agenda Item VI 
February 9, 2000 

Attached are proclamations recognizing the following individuals for their efforts in support of 
the STA and/or transportation programs and activities throughout Solano County and the region: 

Rischa Slade- In recognition of her many accomplishments as chair of the STA during 1999. 

Matt Todd - In recognition of his departure from the STA after six years of exemplary 
employment in the position of Program Manager/ Aoalyst. 

STA Chair Dan Donahue will make the presentations. 

Recommendation: 

Information 

Attachments 

PAGE41 



RISCHA SLADE-

A PROCLAMATION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
THANKING RISCHA SLADE FOR HER MANY EFFORTS ON BEHALF OF 

THE STA AND TRANSPORTATION ISSUES THROUGHOUT 
SOLANO COUNTY DURING HER TENURE AS CHAIR 

WHEREAS, RISCHA SLADE in her capacity of Council Member of the City of Vacaville 
served as the Chair of Board of Directors for the Solano Transportation Authority (ST A) from 
January 1999 through January 2000; and 

WHEREAS, during her year as Chair, Rischa Slade helped guide the STA through the 
development of the Jepson Parkway Concept Plan and the initiation of a 20 year Comprehensive 
Transportation Plan for Solano County; and 

WHEREAS, during that same year, the STA programmed an additional $22 million in funds for 
Solano County projects and the Highway 37 project was fully funded; and 

WHEREAS, she coordinated the recruitment and selection of the STA's second Executive 
Director, and encouraged and supported the transition of Solano Commuter Information program 
from Solano County to the STA; and 

WHEREAS, during her term as STA chair, she has been a diligent and proactive advocate for 
transportation projects and issues affecting the STA and its member agencies; and 

Now, Therefore, I, Dan Donahue, in recognition of her past year as chair of the STA Board, 
proclaim our sincere appreciation and heartfelt thanks to Rischa Slade for all of her efforts and 
accomplishments on behalf of the STA and transportation issues in Solano County. 

Dan Donahue, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 

PAGE42 



MATT TODD-

A PROCLAMATION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
THANKING MATT TODD FOR HIS EFFORTS ON BEHALF OF THE STA 

IN CAPACITY AS PROGRAM MANAGER/ANALYST 

WHEREAS, Matt Todd in his six year tenure as the STA's Program Manager/Analyst has 
admirably performed a wide range of transportation programs and tasks; and 

WHEREAS, he has been responsible for managing the STA's paratransit and route 30 services; 
and 

WHEREAS, he has coordinated the activities of Solano County's Paratransit Coordinating 
Council and SolanoLinks Consortium, and served as lead staff for the Highway 12 Association 
and Yolo/Solano Air District; and 

WHEREAS, he successfully assumed responsibility for developing the STA's process for 
allocating over $12 million in znd Cycle TEA 21 STP/CMAQ funds; and 

WHEREAS,. Matt Todd has consistently performed a wide range of tasks in professional and 
highly productive manuer and been an outstanding asset and resource for the STA Board, STA 
T AC, and Solano Links Consortium. 

Now, Therefore, I, Dan Donahue, in recognition of his departure from the STA, proclaim our 
sincere appreciation and heartfelt thanks to Matt Todd for all of his efforts and accomplishments 
on behalf of the STA and transportation issues in Solano Couuty. 

Dan Donahue, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 

PAGE43 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

February 2, 2000 
STABoard 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 

Agenda Item IX 
February 9, 2000 

RE: CONSENT AGENDA (Any consent agenda item can be pulled for discussion by 
Board Members or members of the public) 

Recommendation: 

That the STA Board approves the following attached consent items: 

A. Minutes of Meeting of January 12, 2000 

B. Draft Minutes of January 26, 2000 TAC Meeting 

C. Revised 1999-00 Solano TFCA Projects 

D. Highway 12 Planning Study Agreement and committee 

E. STA's 1999 Annual Report 

PAGE45 



Agenda Item VILA 
February 9, 2000 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
Minutes of Meeting of 

January 12,2000 

I. CALL TO ORDER- CONFIRM QUORUM 

Chair Slade called the regular meeting to order at 6:05 p.m. A quorum was confirmed. 

Chair Slade announced that Jerry Hobrecht is representing legal council to the Board this evening 
in place of Chuck Lamoree and Melinda Stewart. 

MEMBERS 
PRESENT: 

MEMBERS 

Pierre Bidou 
Chris Manson 
Steve Lessler 
Marci Coglianese 
John Silva 
Jim Spering 
Rischa Slade 
Dan Donahue 

ABSENT: None 

ALSO 
PRESENT: Jim Weddell 

Paul Hom 
Dale Pfeiffer 
Pam Belchamber 
Gary Leach 
John Gray 
Daryl K. Halls 
Dan Christians 
Stacy Medley 
Matt Todd 
Jerry Hobrecht 
Morrie Barr 
Kevin Daughton 
Ron Hurlbut 

City of Benicia 
City of Dixon 
City of Fairfield 
City of Rio Vista 
County of Solano 
City of Suisun City 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 

CHP- Solano 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 
City of Vallejo 
County of Solano 
STA 
STA 
STA 
STA 
STA Legal Counsel 
City of Fairfield 
City of Fairfield 
City of Fairfield 

PAGE46 



James Williams 
Elizabeth Richards 
Don Reynolds 
Bob Grandy 
Alan Nadritch 
Michael Segala 

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Resident 
SCI 
Caltrans 
Grandy and Associates 
City of Benicia 
City of Suisun City 

On a motion by Dan Donahue with a second by Steve Lessler, item IX.D was removed from the 
agenda per the request of Daryl Halls. 

III. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENTS 

No comments. 

IV. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT 

Daryl Halls updated the Board on the following items: 

• Governor's "Transportation 2000 Initiative"/Legislative Priorities. 
• 2"ct Cycle TEA-21 STP/CMAQ/Future STP/CMAQ Cycles for Solano County. 
• Update on the Bridge Projects. 
• Solano Paratransit 
• Amended legislation proposing to change the MTC's Governing Board 
• Election of STA Chair and Vice Chair 

V. COMMENTS/UPDATE FROM STAFF, CAL TRANS AND MTC 

No comments from staff or MTC. Don Reynolds, Caltrans District 4, updated the Board regarding 
the Red Top Slide project. His staff met with Congressman Mike Thompson and briefed him on 
this project and requested his support in seeking funds for this project. He also mentioned that the 
Carquinez Bridge Groundbreaking would be sometime in March 2000. 

VI. PRESENTATION ON CAPITOL CORRIDOR 

Eugene Skoropowski and David Kutrowsky gave a presentation on the Capitol Corridor. 

VII. SPECIAL ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

Chair Slade presented acknowledgements to the following: 

• Past STA Chairman Jerry Hayes, City of Benicia, who was not present to accept his 
proclamation. Alan N adritch, City of Benicia, accepted this honor for Mr. Hayes. 

• Past Board member Steve Gizzi, City of Benicia, who was not present to accept his 
proclamation. Alan N adritch, City of Benicia, accepted this honor for Mr. Gizzi. 

• Member Lessler presented a proclamation to Morrie Barr, City of Fairfield. 
• Member Slade accepted a proclamation in honor of past Sharon Banks, AC Transit. 

PAGE47 



VIII. STA's 1999 Highlights 

Chair Slade presented this item. She went through all the STA's accomplishments for 1999. 

IX. CONSENT AGENDA 

On a motion by Jim Spering with a second by Chris Manson, with the removal of item IX.D, the 
following Consent Agenda was approved: 

A. Minutes of Meeting of December 8, 1999 
Recommendation: Approve minutes of the STA Board meeting of December 8, 
1999. 

B. Draft Minutes of December 20, 1999 TAC meeting 
Recommendation: Review draft minutes of the December 20, 1999 TAC meeting. 

C. STA Board 2000 Meeting Schedule 
Recommendation: Review and approve STA Board meeting schedule and location 
for 2000 calendar year. 

E. Management Consultant Services for Jepson Parkway Concept Plan 
Recommendation: Authorize Executive Director to enter into contract for 
management consultant services for Jepson Parkway Concept Plan not to exceed 
$36,000 for calendar year 2000 with option for one year extension. 

F. Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) Applications 
Recommendation: Approve letters of support for TLC capital applications of the 
cities of Fairfield and Rio Vista. 

G. Appointment to the Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC) 
Recommendation: Staff and the PCC recommend the STA Board approve the PCC 
appointment of Jerry Coy. 

H. Deputy Director for Projects 
Recommendation: Authorize Executive Director to provide Deputy Director for 
Projects with 40 hours of vacation leave. 

I. STA's Transportation Acronyms 
Recommendation: Information Only. 

J. Sharon Banks Memorial 
Recommendation: Approve donation of $100 to AC Transit scholarship fund in the 
name of Sharon Banks. 

X. ACTION ITEMS: FINANCIAL 

A. 2ND Cycle TEA-21/STP/CMAQ 

Daryl Halls presented the staff report. He explained that the STA needs to allocate $10.6 
million of TEA-21 funding by February 2000. He also explained that staff has been 
working with the STA TAC and the Consortium to recommend policies pertaining to the 
2"d Cycle ofTEA-21 of STP/CMAQ funding. Staff, the STA TAC and Consortium have 
been working together and are recommending the following three options for Board 
consideration: 

PAGE48 



• Eastern Solano CMAQ 
Option #1- Stand Alone Option 
Option #2 - Flexibility Option 

• Low Cost Safety Projects 
• Roads/Transit Mode Split for County Rehabilitation 

Dale Pfeiffer, City of Vacaville spoke as a member of the STA TAC. He explained that 
these options were discussed at the December 1999 STA TAC meeting and that the TAC 
recommends the option listed above. He feels these options are equitable. 

Member Spering said that he felt that City Managers and Public Works Directors need 
more involvement with the TAC and Consortium. 

Member Spering asked if there is flexibility in moving money around. Daryl Halls said 
that there is flexibility up until the point that money has been obligated to a project. 
Spering also asked how funds on the transit rehabilitation project could be spent. Matt 
Todd explained a few projects that were proposed for transit rehabilitation. Member 
Spering asked if Dale Pfeiffer or Ron Hurlbut had any suggestion regarding the transit 
rehabilitation projects, and if there are any other funding opportunities available for transit. 
Morrie Barr, City of Fairfield, explained that there is $2.1 million of Corridor Management 
funds, which has a strong transit project list. Member Spering made a motion to accept the 
TAC option 2A with a second by Member Manson. Spering requested that he would like 
more consideration for future transit projects. 

Member Coglianese was concerned that the City of Rio Vista's safety project was not 
recommended for funding. Dale Pfeiffer explained the TAC weighted the options before 
making this compromise. Dan Donahue made a substitute motion to accept the flexibility 
option lB with a second by Pierre Bidou. There was further discussion. Coglianese asked 
ifthere were two projects that were submitted for consideration for Eastern Solano CMAQ 
funds that were not CMAQ eligible. Matt Todd said that were two ineligible projects. 
Coglianese is concerned with the fairness of the recommendation for City of Rio Vista, but 
expressed her support if it is proven to be fair. 

Member Slade asked if there was other funding available for the ineligible projects. Daryl 
said that there is other funding available. 

Ron Hurlbut, City of Fairfield, suggested that the Board consider providing $120,000 for 
the unfunded Rio Vista project and reducing the County Rehabilitation Road Program by 
3% for each of the projects. Dale Pfeiffer, City of Vacaville said that this was a great 
compromise and he would be willing to support this request. 

Pam Belchamber, City of Vallejo, then approached the Board and clarified that the 
Consortium option provide more funding for the Road Program under County 
Rehabilitation, and focused on how to spend the funds rather than the type of the Federal 
dollars. She explained that transit has many rehabilitation needs and expressed her support 
to Option 2B. 

PAGE49 



The substitute motion was voted on, the STA Board voted 2 to 6, members Donahue and 
Bidou for and the other members against this recommendation. The substitute motion was 
not passed. 

Member Spering made an amended motion to support the STA TAC's recommendation for 
the Stand Alone - Option 2A, with a 3% adjustment of all County Rehabilitation Road 
Projects to fund the City of Rio Vista safety project, with a second by Chris Manson, the 
Board voted 6 to 2 to support this recommendation, with members Donahue and Bidou 
opposed. 

B. Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Dan Christians presented this item. Dan explained that staff has been working with the 
Steering Committee on the plan for the retreat. He reminded the Board that the retreat is 
scheduled for February 41

h. He asked for Board approval to approve the scope of work for 
consultant services for GIS mapping, the scope of work for transportation consultant and 
authorize up to $3,000 for the retreat. 

On a motion by Steve Lessler and a second by Marci Coglianese, the Board unanimously 
approved the three recommendations. 

C. Consultant Services for Project Monitoring Assistance 

Matt Todd presented this item. He explained that the cites of Benicia, Rio Vista and 
Suisun City were in need of consulting services to help assist them with project schedules 
and deadlines required by particular funding sources. Five qualified consultants were 
interviewed and Quincy Consulting Services was chosen as the most qualified to help these 
cities. 

Matt requested STA Board approval to authorize the Executive Director to enter into a 
contract with Quincy Consulting Services for project delivery assistance for the three cities 
with a budget not to exceed $40,000. The second recommendation was for the Board to 
authorize the Executive Director to enter into an MOU with each of the three cities defining 
funding arrangements and scope of project delivery assistance. 

On a motion by Marci Coglianese and a second by Chris Manson, the Board unanimously 
approved the two recommendations. 

IX. ACTION ITEMS: NON-FINANCIAL 

A. Future STP/CMAQ Cycles for Solano County- Eastern Solano CMAQ 

Daryl Halls presented this item. He explained the process that staff has taken with the 
Board, STA TAC and Consortium to develop policies for the allocation of these funds and 
how that funding will be prograunned over the next two months. He explained that he has 
met with MTC and they want to work out any issues the ST A may have because of the 

PAGE 50 



accounting error found by MTC, which had over allocated TEA-21 funds to Solano 
County. Daryl Halls' recorrunended the STA Board request MTC revise their regional rule 
and criteria, pertaining to the allocation of STP and CMAQ funds to ensure that the 
allocation of CMAQ funds to Solano County includes the non-attainment factors of both 
the Bay Area Air Basin and the Yolo/Solano Air Basin in determining county bids. 

On a motion by Jim Spering and a second by Steve Lessler, the Board unanimously 
approved the recommendation to revise MTC's regional rule and criteria for the allocation 
of future STP/CMAQ funds to Solano County. 

B. Red Top Slide Project 

Daryl Halls presented this item. Daryl explained that Congressman Mike Thompson held 
a sununit meeting December 17, 1999 regarding the Red Top Slide area. Following this 
meeting Congressman Thompson requested Caltrans work with City of Fairfield and the 
STA to help make this project eligible for funding. Member Lessler asked if the STA 
could request Caltrans to come up with a proposal. Chair Slade said there was no 
recorrunendations from Cal trans if this recorrunendation does not succeed. Ron Hurlbut, 
City of Fairfield, suggested that the Board write two letters, one regarding the design and 
construction of the project and another to provide acceptable emergency plan if a slide 
ever closed I-80. Member Spering requested that the STA staff help develop a backup 
plan. 

On a motion by Steve Lessler and a second by Jim Spering, the Board unanimously 
approved the recorrunendation to forward a letter to Caltrans to submit Red Top Slide 
project as a candidate project for design sequencing pilot progranuning and for staff to 
work on a backup emergency plan with Caltrans and the City of Fairfield. 

C. Consultant for Intercity Transit Plan 

Matt Todd presented this item. Matt explained that staff is working with the Consortium 
to improve various transit routes on the Intercity Transit Plan. The Consortium will be 
working on an updated long range Intercity Transit Plan and would like Board approval 
on the Scope of Work and approval to release a RFP for consultant services to complete 
this plan. 

On a motion by Dan Donahue and a second by Steve Lessler, the Board unanimously 
approved the recommended Scope of Work and the release of a RFP for consultant 
services to complete the Intercity Transit Plan. 

D. Draft 1999 Annual Report 

Daryl Halls presented this item. He asked the Board to review and adopt the Draft 1999 
Annual Report. He explained that the final report will be brought back at the February 
Board meeting for final approval. 

PAGE 51 



E. Legislative Review/Platform 

Daryl Halls presented this item. He explained that staff prepared a draft platform for 
review and consideration by the Board. It is designed to guide the STA's legislative 
advocacy efforts during the upcoming legislative year. The STA TAC and Consortium 
have reviewed the draft platform. The draft will be distributed to the eight member 
agencies for their review and comments, and the platform will be brought back at the 
February Board meeting. Member Manson made a motion, with the exception of items 5 
that discussed potential sales tax measures, to approve the Legislative Platform. There 
was no second to his motion. Member Spering explained that he understands Member 
Manson's concern, but does not agree to remove these items, but will to support 
Manson's request with some general wording changes. Member Lessler said he also 
understood Manson's concern, but supports the draft as is. Member Spering explained 
that there would be plenty of opportunities to discuss their opinions. Member Coglianese 
said that the platform is very clear, but would like the opportunity to review the platform 
again after all agencies and public have expressed their opinion. 

On a motion by Steve Lessler and a second by Rischa Slade, the Board approved the 
platform on a 7-1 vote, with Chris Manson opposing the platform. 

XII. Election of ST A Chair and Vice Chair 

Chair Slade nominated Dan Donahue as STA Chair for the upcoming year 2000, with 
Marci Coglianese as Vice Chair. 

On a motion by Rischa Slade and a second by Steve Lessler, the Board unanimously 
approved the recommendation. 

XIII. INFORMATION ITEMS: NO ACTION NECESSARY 

A. Distribution of Transportation Needs Assessment Survey 

No discussion on this item. 

B. History and Process for STA Selection of Chair and Vice Chair 

Member Spering express a concern with the past rotation of the Chair and Vice Chair. 
He has requested that staff set a process for all future STA Chairs and Vice Chairs. 

XIV. FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES 

There were no comments on the following funding opportunities: 

A. Bay Trail Program 
Deadline: January 21, 2000 

B. Office of Traffic Safety Program 
Deadline: January 31, 2000 

PAGE 52 



XV. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS 

Chair Slade told the Board that she felt this was a very exciting year for the STA. 
Member Lessler wanted the Board to be aware that their were some public rumors that 
Fairfield was trying to stop the Jepson Parkway project, and that he has been explaining 
to the public that this is an untrue statement. 

XVI. ADJOURNMENT 

On a motion by Chris Manson and a second by Steve Lessler, the ST A Board meeting was 
adjourned at 8:02p.m. The next regular meeting will be held at 6:00p.m., February 9, 2000, at a 
location to be announced. 

PAGE 53 



s1ra 
SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

Draft TAC Minutes of Meeting of 
January 26,2000 

Agenda Item VILB 
February 9, 2000 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Technical Advisory Committee was called to order at approximately 
2:42p.m. in the STA conference room. Ron Hurlbut, Fairfield, introduced Charlie Beck, the new 
interim Assistant Public Works Director, to cover Morrie Barr's position until it is filled. 

Present: 
Julian Carroll 
Michael Throne 
J arret Koster 
Ron Hurlbut 
Charles Beck 
Kevin Daughton 
Jim Holden 
Julie Pappa 
Barry Munowitch 
Dale Pfeiffer 
Gian Aggarwal 
Ed Huestis 
Gary Leach 
Pam Belchamber 
Paul Wiese 
Alan Eliot 
Ashley Nguyen 
Daryl Halls 
Dan Christians 
Matt Todd 
John Harris 

II. CONSENT CALENDAR 

Cal trans 
City of Benicia 
City of Dixon 
City of Fairfield 
City of Fairfield 
City of Fairfield 
City of Rio Vista 
City of Suisun City 
City of Suisun City 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 
City of Vallejo 
County of Solano 
MTC 
MTC 
STA 
STA 
STA 
STA 

Matt Todd (STA) asked that an item entitled "Support for Vallejo's Submittal of Two 
Regional Transit Projects" be added to the agenda as item VI. G. The TAC unanimously 

PAGE 54 



included this item m the agenda. The following Consent Calendar was approved 
unanimously: 

A. Minutes of Meeting of December 20, 1999 
B. Review of Funding Opportunities Calendar 
C. Legislative Platform 

III. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 

No comments 

IV. COMMENTS FROM CAL TRANS, MTC AND STA STAFF 

Alan Eliot, MTC, handed-out some information regarding STIP programming deadlines. 
John Harris, STA, mentioned that he is in the process of contacting each agency to set-up 
follow-up meetings regarding the "needs survey" in the next several weeks. 

V. CONSORTIUM UPDATE 

Consortium Vice Chair Pam Belchamber, City of Vallejo, stated that the Consortium 
agenda was very similar to the TAC's and that the Consortium unanimously endorsed the 
proposed funding items (VI.G below). Pam also mentioned that most of the meeting was 
spent on legislative items featuring a conference call from Josh Shaw and Paul Yoder 
from the California Transit Association (CTA) in Sacramento. 

VI. ACTION ITEMS 

A. 2"d Cycle TEA 21/STP/CMAQ Funding 

Daryl Halls briefly reviewed the proposed funding for each program that was 
developed during STA TAC and Consortium subcommittee meetings between 
January 10 and January 19, 2000.These programs included the County 
Rehabilitation (Road Program), Low Cost Safety Program, Eastern Solano 
CMAQ Program, Corridor Management Program, County Rehabilitation (Transit 
Program), and Regional Transit Program. On a motion by Paul Wiese, Solano 
County, and a second by Michael Throne, Benicia, the STA TAC unanimously 
voted to support the funding recommendations. 

Daryl Halls stated that it appears that there will be approximately $700K more in 
Cycle 2 funding than originally estimated by MTC for Solano County. In order to 
avoid another round of programming, Daryl requested that the TAC develop a 
funding recommendation for $700K in advance of the formal notification from 
MTC which is expected in a few months. STA staff distributed a work sheet of 
unfunded higher priority projects representing each agency. The full TAC 
discussed at some length policy issues involving equity, population, flexibility, 
size of projects and precedent setting. On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, Fairfield, and 

PAGE 55 



a second by Dale Pfeiffer, Vacaville, the STA TAC unanimously supported the 
following funding plan for the additional $700K in 2"d cycle funding without 
issuing a policy position on the STA Board's adopted policy on 2"d cycle funding: 

SPONSOR PROJECT FUNDING (ooo's) 
Benicia 
Solano County 

Dixon 
Fairfield 
Rio Vista 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 

East Second Street Overlay 
Pleasants Valley Road Rehabilitation
Cherry Glen Road to north of Foothill Rd. 
North Fifth Street!Nudd Way Overlay 
Fairfield Road Overly-TBD 
Drouin Drive Overlay Project 
Cordelia Road 
Bella Vista Park & Ride Lot 
Vallejo Road Overlay-TBD 

TOTAL 

B. Draft Jepson Parkway Corridor Concept Plan 

90 

100 
50 
95 
40 
60 
170 
..22 
700 

Daryl Halls described the status of the draft Jepson Parkway Concept Plan. On a motion 
by Barry Munowitch, Suisun City, and a second by Paul Wiese, Solano County, the TAC 
voted to forward the draft Jepson Parkway Concept Plan and project plan line to the STA 
Board for their consideration. 

C. Project Development Fund Requests for Park and Ride Surveys, BikeLinks Maps 
aud Printing of Jepson Parkway Concept Plan 

Matt Todd and Dan Christians provided the background pertaining to three requests for 
project development fund for the following: 

-$10,000 for park and ride surveys 
-$5,000 transfer of project development funds from the Electric Vehicles 
Infrastructure Program to the Bike Implementation Program to update and 
Reprint the BikeLinks maps 
-$5,000 for the final printing of the Jepson Parkway Concept Plan 

On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, Fairfield, with a second by Dale Pfeiffer, Vacaville, the 
STA TAC unanimously approved the recommendations. 

D. Red Top Slide 

Daryl Halls explained the background of mitigation efforts regarding the Red Top Slide 
project. Ron Hurlbut, Fairfield, recommended that the STA TAC should take an active 
role in monitoring the project. The STA TAC voted unanimously to recommend to the 
STA Board to form a Red Top Slide Committee and assign committee responsibility for 
monitoring mitigation efforts and developing an Emergency response plan for the Red 

PAGE 56 



Top Slide area. Solano County and the City of Fairfield volunteered to participate on the 
Conunittee. 

E. Appointment of ST A TAC Representative to Roads/Highway Subcommittee 

Paul Wiese, Solano County, nominated Gary Leach, Vallejo, serve as the TAC 
representative on the Roads/Highway Subconunittee. The STA TAC unanimously 
supported this nomination. 

F. STIP/CMAQ Match 

STA staff mentioned that MTC had formally requested that each Bay Area CMA 
reconsider the use of STIP match reserve funding for CMAQ projects. John Harris 
further mentioned that Solano CMAQ projects have benefited from this program in the 
past and currently TEA 21 Cycle 2 project sponsors are expecting this source to be 
available. On a motion by Dale Pfeiffer, Vacaville, with a second by Paul Wiese, Solano 
County, the STA TAC unanimously voted to endorse maintaining the STIP/CMAQ 
match program. 

G. Support for Vallejo's Submittal of Two Regional Transit Projects 

Daryl Halls stated that MTC has approximately $4 7 million set aside for a competitive 
Regional Transit Program for operators in the San Francisco/Oakland UZA. (Fairfield 
and Vacaville are located within their own UZAs). Vallejo has submitted two 
applications for consideration in the TEA 21 Cycle 2 Regional Transit Program. The first 
funding request is for $10 million for the acquisition of a third ferryboat for Vallejo 
Transit and the second project request is for $1.05 million for three years of operating 
funds for new bus service between Solano County and San Francisco. On a motion by 
Ron Hurlbut, Fairfield, and a second by Gary Leach, Vallejo, the STA TAC unanimously 
voted to recommend forwarding a letter of support for these two project submittals to the 
Regional Transit Program by the City of Vallejo. 

VII. INFORMATION ITEMS 

A. Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Dan Christians provided an update on activities related to the Solano County 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan. 

B. Mid Year Budget Review 

Daryl Halls discussed the forthcoming budget review process and calendar. 

C. Status Report on Project Monitoring Program 

John Harris described the status of recent actions in STA's Project Monitoring 
Program. 

PAGE 57 



D. Safe Routes to School Program 

John Harris announced the development of a new transportation safety program 
entitled "Safe Routes to School Program." Project candidates are due to Caltrans 
in April. Program guidelines are available at the Caltrans Local Programs web 
site. 

E. Criteria for Determining Interregional Trip Credits for LOS Calculations 
for the Solano CMP 

Dan Christians provided an update on the status of requirements specified by 
Proposition Ill for CMP's. Included in these standards is the compilation of 
level of service (LOS) data in order to evaluate performance. The definition of 
interregional trips as it applies to the LOS calculation was provided. For purposes 
of Deficiency Plans, interregional trips can not be counted. 

F. Development of Proposed ADA Modifications for Bike Paths 

Dan Christians reported that STA staff has been working with Caltrans 
Headquarters to develop proposed modifications of the ADA requirements as they 
relate to bike paths on steep slopes (Solano Bikeway.) 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 3:40p.m. The next meeting is scheduled for 
Wednesday, February 23, 2000 at 2:00p.m. A training session regarding the Caltrans 
"process" will begin at I :00 p.m. with facilitation from Local Assistance staff. Staff from 
Quincy Engineering (project monitoring consultant for Benicia, Rio Vista, and Suisun 
City) will also be in attendance. 

PAGE 58 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

February 2, 2000 
STABoard 

s1ra 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 

Agenda Item VII C 
February 9, 2000 

Revised 1999-00 Solano TFCA Projects, Guidelines and Call for Projects for 
2000-01 

Each year the STA receives approximately $300,000 of funds from the Bay Area Air Quality 
Management District's (BAAQMD) Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) Program. On 
April14, 1999, the STA Board approved various projects for the 1999-00 TFCA Program. 

STA and BAAQMD originally approved $62,000 to provide a charger for an electric bus for the 
City of Vallejo. This would have also been the match for a $200,000 request for a regional 
TFCA competitive grant to purchase an electric bus for the Mare Island Shuttle service. The 
$200,000 request was not approved by the BAAQMD because its cost effectiveness rating did 
not score high enough with the guidelines of the TFCA program (i.e. not enough local funds 
were proposed to match the TFCA regional clean air funds). 

Discussion: 

1. Allocation ofl999-2000 TFCA Program 

The $62,000 of TFCA funds originally proposed by the City of Vallejo needs to be 
reprogrammed. There was also an additional $11,820 of unallocated funds left over from 1999-
00 funds. In addition, the guidelines for the TFCA program will be stricter next year and it is 
advisable to reprogram all available funds under the current year guidelines. The STA Board has 
a couple of choices. It could: 1.) Reallocate those funds to increase funding for projects already 
approved by the STA; or 2.) Allocate the funds to new or modified projects. Last year the STA 
Board designated the Executive Committee to review all applications and provide funding a 
recommendation to the STA Board. 

The City of Vallejo has requested the STA allocate $56,000 of the balance to the following 
projects: 1.) Increase TFCA funding for operations of the Mare Island Shuttle bus by $30,000 
(from $20,000 to $50,000), 2.) Leave $10,000 for one electric charging station for vehicles; and 
3.) Lease two electric vehicles for $16,000 ($8,000 per charger) (see attached letter for further 
details). STA staff is recommending that the remaining $17,820, $10,000 be added to Solano 

PAGE 59 



Commuter Information's Enhanced Vanpool Program to fully fund that program for a total of 
$50,000 and $7,280 be allocated to SCI's SolanoLinks Integrated Transit Service Program (for a 
total of $42,820). On January 31, 2000 the Executive Committee reviewed and supported these 
revised requests. 

All of the other projects were either fully funded, don't need additional funding or are limited by 
the funding effectiveness rules of the BAAQMD. 

BAAQMD has advised staff that these revisions should all be acceptable and comply with the 
BAAQMD's TFCA policies for 1999-00. 

Attached is the revised list of recommended projects to be submitted to the BAAQMD. 

2. Development of 2000-2001 TFCA program 

The 2000-01 Solano Transportation Fund for Clean Air Program (TFCA) guidelines have been 
prepared based on the BAAQMD's revised Evaluation Criteria and Policies. Similar to last year, 
it is proposed that the Executive Committee review and recommend funding for projects. 
Attached are the guidelines and the application for next year's program. Except for the fact that 
the Air District's Cost Effectiveness threshold will become stricter to meet next year (a cost 
effectiveness threshold of $50,000 maximum to remove a ton of air emissions instead of $60,000 
for this year) the guidelines remain very similar to 1999-01. The STA's call for projects is 
proposed for March 17, 2000. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. All funds are provided from the Bay Area Air Quality Management District. 

Recommendation: 

1.) Adopt Resolution approving revised projects for 1999-00 TFCA Program and authorize STA 
to submit revised project list to BAAQMD; 2.) Authorize Executive Director to enter into 
funding agreements for revised projects with Project Sponsors, 3.) Approve 2000-01 Solano 
Transportation Fund for Clean Air Guidelines based on BAAQMD Evaluation Criteria and 
Policies; 4.) Set March 17, 2000 as the date for call for projects for 2000-01 TFCA program 
for Solano County, and 5.) Request Executive Committee review and make 
recommendations on progranuning 2000-01 projects. 

Attachment 

PAGE60 



RESOLUTION 2000-

A RESOLUTION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
AUTHORIZING A REVISED APPLICATION FOR TRANSPORTATION FUND FOR 

CLEAN AIR TO THE BAY AREA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT FOR FY 
1999-00 

WHEREAS, some revised requests have been made for the FY 1999-00 funding cycle for the 
Solano Transportation Fnnd for Clean Air Program including City of Vallejo and Solano 
Commuter Information and 

WHEREAS, the projects have been reviewed for compliance with acceptable funding 
effectiveness calculations in accordance with BAAQMD guidelines; and 

WHEREAS, the STA Board's Executive Committee reviewed and supports the proposed 
projects; and 

WHEREAS, the STA Board originally submitted a list of projects at their meeting of April14, 
1999 and is now submitting a revised list of projects to the BAAQMD; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Solano Transportation Authority hereby 
authorizes the Executive Director to submit the attached list of revised recommended proposals 
to BAAQMD for the Transportation Fund for Clean Air Program for FY 1999-00. 

Dan Donahue 
Chair 

I, DARYL K. HALLS, the Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director, do hereby 
certify that the above and foregoing resolution was regularly introduced, passed, and adopted by 
said STAat a regular meeting thereof held this 9th day of February, 2000. 

Daryl K. Halls 
Executive Director 

PAGE 61 



1999-00 Solano Transportation Fund for Clean Air Program 
(Revised) 

Original BAAQMD STA 
Sponsor Project Proposed Approved Revised 
City of Benicia Southampton Feeder Bus (99SOL01) $50,000 $ 29,600 $ 29,600 
Solano Community College Electric Police Bikes (99SOL02) $20,378 $ 12,216 $ 12,216 
Solano County (SCI) Enhanced Vanpool Srvs. (99SOL03) $50,000 $ 40,000 $50,000 
Solano County (SCI) Integrated Transit Service (99SOL04) $48,000 $ 35,000 $42,820 
Solano County (Trans. ) Green Valley Bike Route (99SOL05) $95,000 $ 42,000 $ 42,000 
STA Citylink Route 30 (99SOL06) $5,000 $ 5,000 $ 5,000 
STA Solano Electric Infra. (99SOL07) $60,000 $ 30,000 $ 30,000 
City of Vallejo Police Bikes (99SOL08) $11,546 $ 8,500 $ 8,500 
City of Vallejo (Public Works) Solano Bikeway (99SOL09) $190,000 $ 23,893 $ 23,893 

City of Vallejo (Vallejo Transit) Electric Charger (99SOL 1 o) $ 62,000 $ 62,000 $ 10,000 
City of Vallejo (Vallejo Transit) Mare lsi. Employee Shuttle (99SOL 11) $20,000 $ 20,000 $ 50,000 
City of Vallejo (Vallejo Transit) Electric Vehicles (99SOL- ) - - $ 16,000 
TOTAL $611,924 $308,209 $ 320,029 
AVAILABLE $320,029 $320,029 $320,029 
UNALLOCATED $11,820 $11,820 $0 

'"'= > c:/tfca9900fTFCA Project Selection 1999-00.Revised1-12.xls 

~ Revised 1-5-2000 

0\ 
N 



Feb 01 00 11:44a Cit~ of Vallejo PUB WORKS (707! 648-469! 

CITY OF VALLEJO 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Transportation Division 

p.2 

555 SANTA ClARA STREET • P:Q, BOX 3068 • VALLEJO • CAUFORNlA • 94590-5934 • (707) 648·4315 
FAX (707) 648-4691 

February 1, 2000 

Dan Christians 
Solano Transportation Authority 
3 3 3 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

Re: TFCA 40% Program 

Dear Dan: 

This letter is to confirm the final programming of Vallejo projects for the FY 1999-2000 
Transportation for Clean Air 40% program. A sequence of events has finally led to a program of 
projects the STA, BAAQMD and City can support. 

Originally the City requested and received approval for a Level III electric charger and operating 
funds for the Mare Island Shuttle. We did not receive Regional 60% funds as hoped for an 
electric bus. The City then requested STA reallocate funds for the charger to fully fund shuttle 
operations (August 1999 letter). BAAQMD determined that only a portion of those funds could 
be reallocated. In December the City coordinated with the STA and agreed on a final program of 
projects consistent with the intent of the original request, this is outlined below. 

Origin;~! Request 
Shuttle 
Charger (L3) 
Total 

Amount 
$20,000 
$62.000 
$82,000 

Final Request . 
Shuttle 
Charger (L2) 
Electric Cars 

Total 

Amount 
$50,000 
$10,000 
$16.000 
$76,000 

We understand BAAQMD has been reviewed and approved these projects. The City ofVallejo 
will provide the local match for each project, approximately $30,000 toward shuttle operations 
and approximately $5-8,000 toward the electric vehicles. We appreciate your assistance to bring 
about a well balanced TFCA program. 

Marci Malaster 
Transportation Analyst 

H:\\M:Mi\solano transportation authority\tfca99 _final progrem.duo 

Printed on 0 Recycled Peper 

PAGE63 



s1ra 
TRANSPORTATION 

FUND FOR 

CLEAN AIR 

Solano TFCA Application Summary for 2000-01 Page 1 

o Submit a complete application for 2000-01. Diskettes of application packet 
will be provided on request but are not required for submittal. 

o Submit attached applicable monitoring form with projected data for each 
project submitted. These will be used to develop a Funding Effectiveness 
Analysis per BAAQMD guidelines and will also be used to verify actual 
project results. No project may result in more than $50,000 per ton of air 
emissions for 2000-01. 

o Planned usage of the TFCA logo (describe at least one publication or 
location where logo will be used during next program year) 

o If you have been a prior TFCA funded sponsor, 1999-00 funding 
agreements with the STA are expected to be sent out by February 28. 
Please submit executed agreement with new application or provide status 
report on its expected approval date. 

Please submit your complete application no later than Friday, March 17, 2000 
at 5:00 p.m. to: 

Solano Transportation Authority 
333 Sunset A venue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

Attn: Dan Christians 

PAGE64 



Solano TFCA Application for 2000-01 

Project Sponsor: 

Address: 

Phone No: 

Project Manager: 

Project Title: 

Description of Proposed Project: 

Amount of TFCA Funds Requested: 

Total Project Cost/Budget: 

BAY AREA 

TRANSPORTATION 

FUND FOR 

CLEAN AIR 

Page2 

If TFCA grant is not approved (or not approved in its entirety), what would be the effects 
on existing or planned services? 

Type of Eligibility Per Attached Guidelines: 

Timeframe for Project Activities and Spending of All TFCA Funds Requested for FY 
2000-01 (Not to exceed Oct. 2002): . 

PAGE65 



Solano TFCA Application for 2000-01 (Page 3) 

All projects will be scored in the following categories (see attached guidelines 
for further information). Please provide a narrative describing each of the 
following benefits of your project: 

I. Project Effectiveness (Maximum funding effectiveness of $50,000 per ton of 
emissions for 2000-01) 
Please submit the attached applicable monitoring worksheet of pertinent items that 
will help determine these points. 

II. Regional or Corridor Benefit 

IlL Matching Funds 
Please describe sources and amounts secured. A substantial amount of local funds 
helps the project qualify for a higher amount ofTFCA funds. 

See attached Solano Program Guidelines and BAAQMD Evaluation Criteria and Policies 
that apply to the 2000-01 TFCA Program Manager funds. Call Dan Christians at the STA 
at (707) 438-0654 if you have any questions. 

PAGE66 



s1ra 
BAY AREA 

AIRQ!JALITY ;.:j 
~~»• 
It: 
TRANSPORTATION 

FUND FOR 

CLEAN AIR 

2000-01 Solano TFCA Program Guidelines 
Schedule, Screening, and Selection Process 

General Screening Criteria 

Projects must be consistent with the Bay Area Air Quality Management District BAAQMD's 
1997 Clean Air Plan (CAP) and must be deliverable within 2 years of programming (i.e. within 
2 years after initial program funds are received each year by the STA usually in October of the 
program year). When evaluating project deliverability, an agency's ability to implement previous 
projects within the allotted time will be reviewed. Also, only projects that would have net 
reduction in air emissions can be approved. If any questions arise on the evaluation criteria and 
policies, the BAAQMD criteria dated November 3, 1999 shall supercede these guidelines or 
questions shall be submitted to BAAQMD staff for a final resolution on eligibility or policies. 
Sufficient data, as specified in these guidelines, shall be submitted by the applicant to calculate 
project emission reductions 

Schedule 

2000-01 Applications Submitted to STA 
Executive Committee Reviews Applications 
ST A Board Approves applications 
Projects submitted to BAAQMD 

Eligible Project Types 

3/17/00 
4/03/00 
4/12/00 
4/28/00 

The following are eligible project types for TFCA funding subject to BAAQMD TFCA criteria: 

o Voluntary trip reduction programs or implementation of ridesharing programs. 
o Purchase or lease of clean fuel buses for school districts and transit operators. 
o Provision of low emission and/or high ridership feeder bus or shuttle service to rail, ferry 

stations and to airports. 
o Implementation and maintenance of local arterial traffic management, including, but not 

limited to, signal timing, transit signal preemption, bus stop relocation and "smart streets." 
o Implementation of rail-bus integration and regional transit information systems. 
o Implementation of CNG and electric vehicle demonstration projects. 
o Clean air vehicles infrastructure projects for both electric recharging and natural gas 

facilities. 

PAGE67 



o Implementation of bicycle facility improvement projects that are included in the adopted 
Solano Countywide Bicycle Plan or the Solano Congestion Management Program. 

o Physical improvements that support "Smart Growth" projects that are identified in an area
specific plan, redevelopment plan, general plan or other similar plan, achieve motor vehicle 
emissions and implement a transportation control measure. 

General Evaluation Criteria 

I. Priority will be given to those projects that have the highest amount of local or non
TFCA matching funds. 

2. Priority will be given to those projects having regional or subregional benefit (e.g. 
projects benefiting two or more jurisdictions or transportation systems). 

3. Priority will be given to projects which have the greatest benefit to the reduction of 
vehicle trips and net reduction of air quality emissions (see attached lists of applicable 
data needed to calculate this information). 

4. Based on the data submitted, All projects must not exceed a funding effectiveness 
of $50,000 TFCA per ton of emissions based on BAAQMD criteria. 

5. For sponsors requesting continued funding, all required monitoring reports and signed 
funding agreements shall have been received. 

6. All trip reduction or implementation of ridesharing programs must have clearly defined 
services including such activities as carpool matching, vanpool program support, direct 
employer services and a monitoring program to accurately identifY number of trips 
reduced each fiscal year. 

7. All transit coordination and information programs must directly support and implement the 
recommendations of the 1998 5-Year Solano Intercity Transit Plan and/or 1995 Intercity 
Transit Concept Plan 

Proposed Project Scoring and Selection Process 

The Executive Committee of the STA will evaluate each application and achieve a consensus 
recommendation for each project. Then final recommendations will be made to the STA Board. 
Backup projects will also be allowed in case any recommended projects that are not approved by 
theBAAQMD 

Throughout the project review process, the subcommittee will also consider each project's 
potential for competing in the discretionary regional ( 60%) funding process. The subcommittee 
may recommend that certain projects compete in the regional program. 

As part of the application, each project sponsor is requested to answer each of the questions 
related to the following scoring categories: 

PAGE 68 



I. Project Effectiveness (up to 70 points) 

This criterion will help to evaluate projects based on the extent to which the project is effective 
in reducing vehicle trips, improving air quality and meeting other program goals. Project 
sponsors are asked to complete the attached worksheets that explain how the project will be 
implemented and the benefits that can be expected. Projects may not exceed a funding 
effectiveness threshold of $50,000 TFCA $ per ton of air emissions. In order to calculate the 
amount of expected air emissions, please submit applicable information for the following eligible 
categories: 

Trip Reduction/Implementation of Ridesharing 

• Projected total annual number of vehicle trips reduced (one-way) 
• Average length of reduced trip (one-way) 
• Explanation of how vehicle trips and trip length were determined 

Shuttle Buses/Feeder Buses 

• Shuttle bus routes should serve either a rail station, airport, or ferry terminal 
• Description of shuttle/feeder bus service: type of buses used, year built, fuel type, route 

length, number of one-way bus trips a day, schedule 
• Projected one year operational data: average daily ridership, total annual hoardings, miles of 

serv1ce 
• Projected annual number of vehicle trips reduced (one-way) 
• Estimated prior mode of patrons (i.e.% drive alone) 
• Projected percent of patrons making vehicle trip to access transit 
• Expected length of vehicle trips to access transit 
• Explanation of how# of vehicle trips and trip length were determined 
• Diesel shuttle bus routes are unlikely to be funded unless there is substantial ridership (i.e. 

new buses and more that 75% occupancy per average trip) 

Clean Air Transit and School Vehicles 

• Number of vehicles to be purchased 
• Type (CNG, electric, hybrid etc.) 
• Passenger size 
• Per vehicle cost of vehicles 
• Incremental cost of the clean air vehicle(s) as compared to purchase price of a conventional 

vehicle 
• Average annual mileage of vehicles being replaced 

PAGE69 



Bicycle Projects 

• 

• 

• 
• 

• 

For construction of path, trains or bridges (Class I), bicycle lanes (Class II) or bike routes 
(Class III) and be consistent with the California Highway Design Manual. 
Projects may also include bicycle racks (including bike racks on buses), bicycle lockers, 
bicycle storage facilities or police bikes (electric or non-electric). 
Bike routes should serve regional, subregional or multi-jurisdictional travel demands . 
Must reduce a sufficient amount of daily vehicle trips to comply with BAAQMD funding 
effectiveness standards for bike routes 
Bike routes must be included in the Solano Countywide Bicycle Plan or Solano Congestion 
Management Program. 

Arterial Management Projects 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

Provide Location of Project 
Segment Length (miles) 
Time Period (describe expected time over which speeds will be increased) 
Traffic must be at least 20,000 average daily traffic volume (w/o project) 
Provide Travel Speed w/o project 
Days/yr. project would affect traffic 
Traffic volume w/Project 
Travel Speed w/Project 
Projects may not include routine maintenance 

Rail-Bus Integration and Transit Information Systems 

• Detailed description of proposed rail-bus integration and/or transit information systems 
• Proposed products and estimated one year cost estimate for each one such as the following: 

• 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

1. Printing and/or distribution or of intercity transit map and copies 
2. 1-800 transit information number and transit information and trip planning 

assistance 
3. Transit kiosks 
4. Transit incentives 
5. Park-and-ride information and support facilities 
6. Web site for transit information, ridesharing or trip planning 
7. Promotional campaign to encourage ridership on rail or intercity transit systems 
8. Annual ridership survey to determine the change in mode as result of any of the 

above efforts 

Describe total overall bus-rail system, one-way length of combined routes, average number 
of daily one-way trips for the entire system or systems. 
Projected one year operational data for the overall system (or systems): 
Average daily ridership 
Total average days per year of service 
Total average annual hoardings 
Total average annual vehicle miles of service 

PAGE70 



• 
• 
• 

• 
• 

Projected daily number of vehicle trips reduced (one-way) 
Estimated prior mode of patrons (i.e.% drive alone) 
Projected percent of patrons making vehicle trip to access shuttle/feeder bus or park 'n ride 
facilities 
Expected average length of vehicle trips to access rail, transit or park 'n ride facilities 
Explanation of how # of vehicle trips and trip length were determined 

Clean Air Vehicle Demonstrations (i.e. electric vehicles for public fleets) 

• TFCA funding shall be the incremental cost of the clean air vehicle and not exceed $8.000 
for zero emission vehicles. 

Clean Air Vehicles Infrastructure Projects 

• 

• 

• 

IL 

The maximum amount of funding is limited to the amount necessary to satisfy the recharging 
demand created by the demonstration project. 
After satisfying the project needs, the recharging facility must be accessible, to the extent 
feasible, to other public agencies, private fleets and the general public. 
Funds may be used for both electric recharging and natural gas refueling infrastructure . 

Regional or Corridor Benefit (20 points maximum) 

Does the project have regional benefit (i.e. benefits more than one jurisdiction, promotes 
regional transportation systems or supports a major transportation corridor)? Does the 
project support transportation and land use policies and programs that support the 
region's air quality objectives, particularly those that reduce air pollution from motor 
vehicles. Describe those benefits and the regional area or corridor benefits. 

IlL Matching Funds 

Does the project, route or system have other matching funds or would it be 100% funded 
with TFCA funds? Preference will be given to projects, which utilize other local, 
regional, state or federal, matching funds, which work with TFCA funds to leverage a 
larger project. 

PAGE71 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

February 2, 2000 
STA Board 

s1ra 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Highway 12 Planning Study Agreement and Committee 

Agenda Item VIID 
February 9, 2000 

Cal trans District 4 was awarded a $110,000 State Planning and Research Discretionary Planning 
grant to prepare a Major Investment Study (MIS) (or equivalent) for Highway 12. Some prior 
studies have been prepared on various portions of Highway 12 and this will be an opportunity to 
compile and update them into a long-range improvement plan for future state and federal 
funding. 

Discussion: 

Caltrans has requested the STA to take a lead on this study. The STA will be developing a scope 
of work, a Request for Proposals and will retain a consultant to prepare the study. In order to 
commence the study, the STA needs to enter into a reimbursement agreement with Caltrans. 

This study is intended to focus on the long-term needs of Highway 12 in Solano County, most 
likely from I-80 to the Sacramento River. Staff recommends a Subcommittee of STA Board 
members from the adjoining communities of Fairfield, Solano County, Suisun City and Rio Vista 
be appointed to oversee and provide policy direction on the study. A technical committee ofSTA 
TAC members from the same communities will also be formed to provide technical input. The 
study is expected to take at least one year. The results will also be beneficial to the preparation of 
the Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan. Julian Carroll is the lead Caltrans 
District 4 staff assigned to this study. 

Fiscal Impact: 

No impact to the STA budget. The study will be paid entirely from the State Planning and 
Research Discretionary Planning grant obtained by Caltrans District 4. 

Recommendation: 

1.) Authorize the Executive Director to enter into a reimbursement agreement with Caltrans for 
the Highway 12 State Planning and Research Discretionary Planning Study; 2.) Appoint a 
Highway 12 Board Subcommittee consisting of adjoining communities of Fairfield, Solano 
County, Suisun City and Rio Vista to oversee and provide policy direction on the study, and 
3.) Forward letter to Highway 12 Association requesting their participation in Highway 12 
study. 

PAGE73 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

February 2, 2000 
STABoard 

s1ra 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
STA's 1999 Annual Report 

Agenda Item VILE 
February 9, 2000 

Last month, the STA Board received a draft copy of the Solano Transportation Authority's 1999 
Annual Report. The report provides a summary of the year in review, and a yearend status report 
on the STA's priority projects and goals/objectives for 1999. The final report has been agendized 
for STA Board adoption. Copies of the STA's 1999 Annual Report will be distributed to our 
member agencies and transportation partners following approval by the STA Board. 

Recommendation: 

Approve STA's 1999 Annual Report and distribute to member agencies and transportation 
partners. 

Attachment 

PAGE75 



ANNUAL REPORT - 1999 

PAGE77 



SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

Rischa Slade, Chair, City of Vacaville 
Dan Donahue, Vice Chair, City of Vallejo 
Pierre Bidou, City of Benicia 
Chris Manson, City of Dixon 
Steve Lessler, City of Fairfield 
Marci Coglianese, City of Rio Vista 
John Silva, County of Solano 
Jim Spering, City of Suisun City 

Mission Statement 

Delivering transportation projects to ensure mobility, travel safety, economic 
vitality, and quality oflife in Solano. 

Responsibilities 

The Solano Transportation Authority (STA) coordinates countywide 
transportation programs and projects under a joint powers agreement between 
the cities and county. It develops transportation plans, operates elderly and 
handicapped paratransit services and serves as the clearinghouse for several 
state, regional and federal transportation grants. 

The STA is governed by a board composed of representatives from the county 
board of supervisors and mayors/city council members from each of the seven 
cities within the county. The Board has an Executive Director and staff, and 
meets monthly in Suisun City. 

PAGE79 



1999 Annual Report 

Table of Contents 

Message from the Executive Director 

Year in Review 

Priority Projects: 

+ Benicia-Martinez Bridge Project 
+ Carquinez Replacement Bridge Project 
+ Capitol Corridor 
+ Electric Vehicles and Recharging Facilities Program 
+ Federal Lobbyist 
+ Highway 12 Improvements 
+ Highway 37 Project 
+ I-80/680 Auxiliary Lanes 
+ Jepson Parkway Corridor Concept Plan and Implementation 
+ Intercity Transit Plan Implementation 
+ Mare Island Access Study 
+ Red Top Slide/McGary Road 
+ Solano Bike Route Plan Implementation 
+ Solano Transportation Plan Implementation 
+ Traffic Safety Study Implementation 
+ Vacaville CNG Facility 

Solano Transit Services 

Additional Transportation Services in Solano 

PAGE SO 



January 3, 2000 

Dear STA Member Agencies and Partners: 

The Solano Transportation Authority continued to successfully advance numerous 
transportation projects throughout Solano County through the combined efforts of 
the STA Board, staff, member agencies and our regional partners. 

In April, the STA Board adopted its fourth list of "Priority Projects", which placed 
a far greater emphasis on the STA for project delivery than ever before. These 
projects range from completion and implementation of the Jepson Parkway Concept 
Plan to the timely construction of Highway 37 to the implementation of the Solano 
Bike Route Plan throughout the county. The range of priority projects highlights the 
STA's increasing responsibility for county transportation planning, progranuning and 
project delivery. 

The STA is now poised to develop and plan for a transportation vision for Solano 
County that builds toward a complete, multi-modal transportation system -- regional 
and local roads, trains, intercity and local buses, bicycles, ferry service and freeways. 
The STA is initiating development of a comprehensive transportation plan that will 

examine Solano County's transportation needs for all modes of transportation, 
identify project costs and estimate projected revenues for the next twenty years. This 
two year effort will provide the STA and its member agencies with the framework 
to develop countywide transportation priorities and objectives which can be balanced 
with the priorities and needs of our local agencies and the public. 

We are fortunate to have you and your agency as a STA partner, and look forward 
to continue working with you to advance Solano County projects and priorities 
within the context of a regional system as we enter a new year, decade, century and 
millennium. 

I would like to thank the STA Board, the STA staff and the STA's various advisory 
committees, and regional and local partners for their continued leadership, efforts, 
and connnitment to furthering Solano County's transportation projects and priorities. 

Sincerely, 

Daryl K. Halls 
Executive Director PAGE81 



Benicia-Martinez Bridge Project 

Goal: Ensure the delivery ofthe second Benicia-Martinez Bridge span is kept on 
schedule and local issues relating to the project are addressed. 

Lead agencies: Caltrans, STA and the City of Benicia 

Project Summary: Caltrans is proceeding with planning, design and construction of the second 
Benicia-Martinez Bridge project, which was funded by Regional Measure 
One bridge toll revenues. Key issues include: 

Project Needs: 

STA Funding: 

Schedule: 

• Caltrans has designed the new span to be similar to the current bridge 
-- concrete box girder, with provisions for future light rail in the 
design of the new bridge. 

• Groundbreaking ceremony for west side approach improvements was 
held on July 8, 1999. 

• A new maintenance facility in the Benicia Industrial Park is scheduled 
to open in the Spring of2000. 

Continue to work with Caltrans, the Contra Costa Transportation Authority, 
and the City of Benicia to address issues concerning the bridge, including 
mitigation of construction impacts on traffic flow. Expand the scope of the 
effort to include the I -680/I -80 interchange to ensure the first phase of the 
interchange is completed in conjunction with the completion of Benicia
Martinez and Carquinez Bridge projects. 

None proposed at this time. 

Construction is scheduled to be completed in 2003. 

PAGE82 



Carquinez Replacement Bridge Project 

Goal: Assist Caltrans in maintaining the construction schedule of the new Carquinez 
Bridge Project of 2003 and ensure the interests of the City of Vallejo and 
Solano County are incorporated into the project. 

Lead agencies: Caltrans, STA and the City ofVallejo 

Project Summary: Caltrans decided it is not feasible to seismically retrofit the oldest of the two 
existing Carquinez Bridges and, as a result, will accelerate construction of a 
replacement bridge for the oldest bridge, the westbound span, built in 1927. 

Project Needs: 

ST A Funding: 

Schedule: 

The new bridge was authorized by the passage of Regional Measure One in 
1988. Key issues include: 

• The Replacement Bridge will be a two-tower suspension bridge. 
Provisions for future light rail will be included in the design. 

• Project groundbreaking ceremony scheduled for March 2000. 

• Main span contract scheduled to be awarded by February 2000. 

Continue to work with Caltrans, the Contra Costa Transportation Authority 
and the City of Vallejo to address issues concerning the bridge including 
impacts to I-80 through the City of Vallejo. 

None proposed at this time. 

The retrofit of the 1958 bridge span began in 1998 and construction of the new 
bridge span is scheduled to begin in 2000 and be completed in 2003. 

PAGE83 



Capitol Corridor 

Goal: Promote continued development of comprehensive passenger rail service on 
the Capitol Corridor by the Joint Powers Board. 

Lead Agency: Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Board (CCJPB), and STA 

Project Summary: The Capitol Corridor passenger rail service was implemented in 1991, serving 
the Interstate 80 corridor from Roseville to San Jose with a local stop at 
Suisun City. Fifth and sixth daily round trips were implemented during 
1998-99. Key issues for the service include: 

Project Needs: 

STA Funding: 

Schedule: 

• Supporting the management of the Capitol Corridor. 

• Improving the current annual ridership of approximately 600,000 and 
fare revenues. 

• Developing passenger stations at Fairfield-Vacaville, Dixon, and 
Benicia as outlined in the Solano Rail Facilities Plan. 

• Completing improvements to the Suisun/Fairfield station. 

STA to monitor Capitol Corridor issues and provide advocacy on items of 
interest to the STA Board. 

$5,000 

Track and signal improvements were completed by during 1998-99. TCI 
funds have been expended for R -0-W acquisition for the Fairfield-Vacaville 
station, and for the Dixon station. Another TCI grant was also secured by the 
STA for improvements to the Suisun/Fairfield station and negotiations are 
pending with the landowner. A project study report is scheduled to 
commence for the Benicia station during 1999-2000 with completion 
scheduled for 2001. The CCJPB is working on the funding and 
implementation of a 7'h daily round trip to begin in February 2000. 

PAGE 84 



Electric Vehicles and Recharging Facilities Program 

Goal: To provide electric vehicles and electric recharging facilities for city and 
county fleets in each Solano jurisdiction by the year 2003. 

Lead agencies: STA and City ofVacaville 

Project Summary: California is requiring that 10% of all new cars manufactured or sold in the 
State be zero emission vehicles by the year 2003. Electric vehicles meet that 
requirement and would prove to be excellent fleet vehicles for all Solano 
jurisdictions. The City of Vacaville has taken the lead in implementing this 
program in north county and the STA has led this effort in the mid and south 
county. Both agencies work closely in creating a unified countywide effort. 
The major areas necessary to implement this program include: 

Schedule: 

• Determine the best type, quantity and location of recharging facilities and 
electric vehicles for each of our communities. 

• Apply for clean air funds, including Regional Transportation Fund for 
Clean Air, TFCA Program Manager funds, Yolo-Solano Air Quality 
Clean Air funds, CMAQ and other federal, state, regional and private 
funds that become available. 

The STA applied for 1999-00 TFCA Program Manager and Regional funds 
and automobile manufacturing funds and received about $85,000 for this 
program. Installation of the first recharging facilities in mid and south county 
will occur during spring of2000. 

PAGE85 



Federal Lobbyist 

Goal: Secure federal funding for Solano earmark and Section 3 funding requests. 

Lead agencies: STA 

Project Summary: Key activities included: 

Project Needs: 

STA Funding: 

Schedule: 

• Requesting $14.45 million in federal earmark funding for the Jepson 
Parkway Corridor Concept Plan and Implementation 

• Requesting $1 million in federal earmark funding for improvements 
to Wilson Avenue in Vallejo. 

• Requesting $2.7 million in federal Section 3 funding for acquisition 
of buses for intercity transit service in Solano County. 

STA was successful in receiving $14.45 in federal earmark funding for the 
Jepson Parkway Corridor Concept Plan and Implementation, $750,000 for 
Wilson A venue and $1 million in federal Section 3 funding for acquisition 
of buses. 

Retain the services of a lobbyist to support the federal funding requests in 
Washington, D.C. 

$15,000 

Since funds for federal earmarks were available, the STA did not retain a 
lobbyist during 1999. A lobbyist will likely be proposed for 2000 or 2001 in 
preparation for future federal earmarks. 

PAGE 86 



Highway 12 Improvements 

Goal: Ensure the timely implementation of the HR 45 short-range Recommendations 
on Highway 12. 

Lead Agency: Caltrans, STA 

Project Summary: In December 1994 Caltrans prepared a report to the state legislature in 
response to House Resolution 45 (Hannigan) that reviewed the options to 
improve the safety of driving on State Route 12, including the immediate (1 
year), short range (5 years) and long range solutions needed between Suisun 
City and the City of Rio Vista. The STA will work with Caltrans to ensure 
that the immediate and short-range operational enhancements are 
implemented on schedule. Specific projects that will be monitored include: 

Project Needs: 

STA Funding: 

Schedule: 

• Increased enforcement activities on Route 12, funded by an Office of 
Traffic Safety (OTS) program grant, has coincided with a period of 
drastically reduced auto fatalities. 

• Improvements at the Route 12/Branscombe Road intersection 
completed. Route 12/113 intersection improvements scheduled in 
2001. 

• State Highway Operations and Protection Program (SHOPP) projects 
to extend the existing passing lanes on Highway 12 scheduled for 
construction in 2000. 

• Vertical curve and shoulder improvements funded through the ITIP 
and scheduled for construction in 2001. 

• Work with affected jurisdictions to complete the State Planning and 
Research funded study (MIS) and position Highway 12 for future 
funding opportunities. 

• Work with the CTC to include Highway 12 as a priority route for 
Interregional Transportation Improvement Program funding. 

STA staff will work with Caltrans to monitor the SHOPP projects. STA staff 
will work with Rio Vista, Caltrans, MTC and the CTC to advocate for 
funding. 

No STA funding recommended at this time. Monitor for need. 

Staff will work with Rio Vista, Ca1trans, and other corridor partners to 
complete a corridor study funded with State Planning and Research funds in 
2000. PAGE 87 



Highway 37 Project in Vallejo 

Goal: 

Lead Agencies: 

Project Summary: 

Project Needs: 

STA Funding: 

Schedule: 

Secure funding for the Highway 37/29 interchange, and monitor 
schedule for construction of improvements to Highway 37 from the 
Napa River Bridge to Highway 29. 

Cal trans, STA, and the City of Vallejo 

The first phase of the Highway 37 project would widen Highway 37 
from the Napa River Bridge up to Highway 29 in the City ofVallejo. 
Funding for the Highway 37/29 interchange is included in the 1998 
State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP). 

Monitor the entire Highway 37 project to ensure that it remains on 
schedule. (Recent changes to the STIP include strict financial 
penalties for STIP projects that do not meet their schedule.) 

None proposed. 

A funding shortfall was identified in December 1998 and was funded 
by the STA Board and the CTC in 1999. 

PAGE88 



1-80/680 Auxiliary Lanes 

Goal: 

Lead Agency: 

Project Summary: 

Project needs: 

STA Funding: 

Schedule: 

Confirm funding and monitor project schedule. 

Caltrans, STA 

The junction of Interstate 80 with Interstate 680 is one of the most 
congested segments of the I-80 Corridor in Solano County. Daily 
traffic volumes on this segment exceed I 00,000 vehicles per day. 
The EIR for the Benicia-Martinez Bridge identified this improvement 
as the most needed improvement in the traffic impact area of the new 
bridge. This project received $6.9 million in funding in the 1998 
State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP). 

Key issues are: 

• Complete construction ofl -80/680 as soon as possible 
• Work with Caltrans on construction impact mitigation 

Ensure timely delivery. 

None proposed at this time. 

The ST A Board passed a resolution in support of expediting the 
completion of the auxiliary lanes on or before completion of the 
Benicia Martinez bridge project. 

PAGE89 



Jepson Parkway Corridor Concept Plan and 
Implementation 

Goal: Ensure funding, deliver programmed projects, complete a corridor concept 
plan for the Jepson Parkway Concept Plan (Jepson Parkway Corridor 
Concept Plan and Implementation) corridor. 

Lead Agencies: STA, MTC, Fairfield, Solano County, Suisun City, and Vacaville 

Project Summary: Phase 1 of the Jepson Parkway Corridor Concept Plan and Implementation 
will provide 4 continuous lanes from I-80 in Vacaville to Highway 12 in 
Suisun City. The system includes State Route 12 from I-80 to Walters Road, 
Walters Road, including an extension of Walters Road to Cement Hill Road, 
Cement Hill Road to Peabody Road, Vanden Road to the Leisure Town Road 
extension, and Leisure Town Road to I-80. 

Project Needs: 

STA Funding: 

Schedule: 

The Jepson Parkway Corridor Concept Plan and Implementation traverses 
four jurisdictions and is surrounded by land uses that include agricultural, 
residential, and industrial. The area connecting Fairfield and Vacaville along 
Vanden Road includes agricultural land that could be developed, or preserved 
as open space between the two cities. A corridor concept plan is needed to 
provide guidelines for any development that does occur along the Jepson 
Parkway Corridor Concept Plan and Implementation corridor, and 
incorporate transit and pedestrian friendly design elements into the project. 
Major Jepson Parkway Corridor Concept Plan and Implementation project 
tasks include: 

• Work with consultant to complete corridor concept plan. 
• Complete construction of the Peabody/Cement Hill Road intersection 

project in 2000. 
• Complete base mapping/plan line for the corridor. 
• Prepare draft EIS/EIR reports. 
• Secure additional funds required to complete the Jepson Parkway 

Corridor Concept Plan and Implementation ($29 million). 

Deliver six programmed segments and complete a corridor concept plan. 

$15,000 will be used to match funding from MTC to complete the corridor 
concept plan for the Jepson Parkway Corridor Concept Plan and 
Implementation. 

The corridor concept plan for the Jepson Parkway Corridor Concept Plan and 
Implementation corridor will be completed in early 1999/2000. The Leisure 
Town Road extension was completed in 1998. Improvements to the Peabody 
Road/Cement Hill Road intersection began in the summer of 1999. The 
realignment of Vanden Road to Peabody Road at Cement Hill Road began 
construction in the summer of 1999. The EIS/EIR is scheduled tQ..jlP~'ljtJ 
in April2000. 



Intercity Transit Plan Implementation 

Goal: Implement the plan to coordinate intercity transit and paratransit systems to 
improve administration and operating efficiency. 

Lead Agency: SolanoLinks Intercity Transit Consortimn 

Project Snmmary: The STA adopted the Intercity Transit Coordination Plan in 1997. This is a 
proactive plan with the objective of expanding service and avoiding any 
potential reduction of intercity transit and paratransit services throughout 
Solano County. The initial emphasis is on establishing fully coordinated 
countywide transit services. Major tasks include: 

Project Needs: 

ST A Fnnding: 

Schedule: 

• Complete the update of the Intercity Transit Plan, which will 
complement the Comprehensive Transportation Plan effort. 

• Coordinate funding requests and schedules with member operators 

• Coordinate service with member operators 

• Continue the coordinated marketing effort 

• Seek funding for buses to meet intercity transit needs 

• Implement other priority elements of the 1999/2000 Work Plan as 
developed by the Consortimn and approved by the STA Board. 

STA will hire consultants to work with the Consortimn. 

None proposed at this time. Monitor for need. 

Ongoing for 1999-2000. 

PAGE91 



Mare Island Access Study 

Goal: Complete Mare Island Access Study to identify transportation improvements 
needed for reuse. 

Lead Agency: City of Vallejo 

Project Summary: The purpose of this study is to identify the transportation needs for the Mare 
Island Reuse Plan, evaluate the ability of the existing transportation facilities 
to meet the future uses of Mare Island, and develop a cost effective 
transportation program that will facilitate the island reuse. Although this 
study will take a cursory look at providing a new Southern Bridge access to 
Mare Island, it is expected that improvement of the existing access routes to 
the island in combination with transportation improvements on the island will 
be more cost effective and feasible in the short term. Access transportation 
improvements to be evaluated will include: Highway 37 east to I-80 and west 
to I-101; Mare Island Causeway north to Highway 37 and south to I-80/I-780 
via City streets; rail service, ferry service, bus service and bicycle/pedestrian 
access. This study will also develop a detailed circulation plan for Mare 
Island. 

Project Needs: 

STA Funding: 

Schedule: 

In 1994, Congressman George Miller obtained a $500,000 Demonstration 
Project Grant to fund this Mare Island Access Study. 

A transportation consultant was retained by the City ofV allejo to prepare this 
Mare Island Access Study Report. 

$10,000 

The study has been initiated and is scheduled to be completed by Spring of 
2000. 

PAGE 92 



Red Top Slide/McGary Road 

Goal: Monitor Caltrans' mitigation efforts for the Red Top Slide area. 

Lead Agency: Caltrans, STA and member agencies. 

Project summary: Caltrans' District IV has installed pumping wells, monitoring wells, and 
conducted repairs of pavement and drainage facilities since the slide occurred 
between mid February and early July of 1998. The total cost of the 
mitigation effort today has been $5.7 million. 

Project Needs: 

STA Funding: 

Schedule: 

A congressional summit on the Red Top Slide Area was hosted by 
Congressman Mike Thompson on December 17, 1999. At the summit, 
Caltrans unveiled a Project Study Report (PSR) to enhance mitigation efforts 
for the slide area. To fund this PSR, Caltrans has submitted the project for 
$8 million in 2000 SHOPP funds and as a candidate project for a new design
sequencing pilot project. Based on the results from the phase I effort, phase 
II would be submitted for a future SHOPP cycle with an estimated cost of 
$16 million. 

Continue to monitor project mitigation effort. Work with Caltrans and 
affected jurisdictions to develop working committee to monitor project and 
facilitate communication. 

None proposed at this time. 

PSR identifies beginning construction of phase I in July 2002 with completion 
in July 2003. Phase II would implemented in July 2003. 

PAGE93 



Solano Bike Route Plan - Implementation 

Goal: Implement key segments of the primary bike routes in the Countywide 
Bicycle Plan 

LeadAgency: STA 

Project summary: This is a continuing follow-up to the Solano Countywide Bicycle Plan. 

Project Needs: 

STA Funding: 

Schedule: 

Particular attention is being given to prioritizing and implementing the key 
remaining gaps of the primary bike route, including: 

• Prepare an update to the southern portion of the Countywide Bicycle 
Plan. 

• Assist staff to investigate and apply for additional funding for key 
segments. 

• Work with the Bicycle Advisory Committee to complete and print the 
new BikeLinks maps. 

Retain a consultant to work with member jurisdictions, the Bicycle Advisory 
Committee, and the public to update and implement the plan. 

$19,971 

The Solano County Bicycle Plan and BikeLinks map were completed in 1999. 
The plan will be updated in coordination with development of the 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan. 

PAGE94 



Solano Transportation Plan - Implementation 

Goal: Implement the recommendations of the Solano Transportation Plan. 

Lead Agency: STA 

Project summary: STA, and the Solano Economic Development Corporation (SEDCORP) 
jointly developed a plan to maintain mobility in Solano County over the next 
10-15 years, including a list of proposed transportation projects and 
programs. Key tasks include: 

Project Needs: 

ST A Funding: 

Schedule: 

• Seek new local funding 
• Deliver already programmed projects 
• Advocate for additional state and federal funds 
• Educate the public on the need for local funding 

Ongoing public education program. 

$10,000 

The Solano Transportation Plan recommended that a list of projects and 
programs be presented to the voters as an advisory measure on the November 
1998 ballot. The measure passed by 76%. The Solano County 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan is the follow-up planning effort to 
document the needs, costs and revenues for transportation projects needed for 
the next 20 years. 

PAGE95 



Traffic Safety Study - Implementation 

Goal: Fund and implement travel safety projects in Solano County. 

Lead Agency: STA and member agencies. 

Project summary: Traffic safety was noted as a top public concern during the development of 
the Solano Transportation Plan. Recent MTC changes to the federal funding 
process allow Solano County to fund certain low cost safety projects. 

Project Needs: 

STA Funding: 

Schedule: 

• The Travel Safety Study (approved 12/98) identified low cost safety 
projects funded through the TEA 21 cycle 1 program. All of these 
projects are scheduled to be completed by 2002. 

• Additional safety projects are eligible to be funded in early 2000 with 
TEA 21 cycle 2 funds. 

Monitor project implementation effort. 

None proposed at this time. 

Projects funded with TEA 21 cycle 1 funds scheduled to be completed by 
2002. 

PAGE96 



Vacaville CNG Facility 

Goal: Monitor and support the efforts of the City of Vacaville to implement a 
Compressed Natural Gas (CNG) fueling facility for transit and other public 
vehicles and the purchase of CNG vehicles. 

Lead Agency: City ofVacaville 

Project Summary: The City of Vacaville has secured CMAQ funds to construct a CNG facility 
and acquire three CNG buses. The STA Board has approved a $58,000 State 
Transit Assistance Fund claim as the local match for this project. Vacaville 
has three years to complete these projects. Vacaville has indicated that it will 
allow other public agencies to utilize this new facility. The STA has been 
working on a transit coordination study, which includes promoting intercity 
transit services and providing opportunities for joint use of transit facilities. 

STA Funding: None proposed. 

Schedule: On-going during FY 1999-2000 and beyond in context with the 
implementation of the Intercity Transit Plan. Construction is expected to be 
completed by July 2000. 

PAGE97 



Solano Transit Services 

Benicia Transit 

Dixon Readi-Ride 

Fairfield/Suisun Transit 

Local fixed route, regional fixed route, and local paratransit 
service 

Regional Route(s) 
• Service from Vallejo downtown down the I-

680 corridor to Pleasant Hill BART 

Local general dial-a-ride service 

Local fixed route, regional fixed route, and local paratransit 
serviCe 

Regional Route(s) 
• Service between Fairfield and Vacaville on 

the I-80 corridor 
• Commuter service from Vacaville to 

Pleasant Hill BART along the I -680 corridor 

Rio Vista Transit Local and regional general dial-a-ride service 

Solano Transportation Authority Regional fixed route and northern county regional 
paratransit service 

Regional Route(s) 
• Commuter service between Fairfield and 

Davis along the I-80 corridor 
Regional Paratransit 
• Solano Paratransit 

Vacaville City Coach Local fixed route and local paratransit 

Vallejo Transit Local fixed route, regional fixed route, local paratransit, 
and southern county regional paratransit service 

Regional Route(s) 
• Service from Vacaville/Fairfield down the I

SO corridor to Vallejo and El Cerrito del 
Norte BART 

• Service between Fairfield and Vallejo with a 
stop at the Solano Community College 

• Service from Sacramento/Davis to the 
Vallejo Ferry Terminal 

Regional Paratransit 
• Vallejo/Benicia Run About 

PAGE98 



Additional Transportation Services in Solano 

• Solano Commuter Information (SCI) is a full service ridesharing agency that provides 
individual commute assistance, personalized rideshare matchlists, vanpool formation 
assistance, employee commuter surveys, worksite events, employee site relocation assistance 
and information on all the local and regional transit systems. 

• The Vallejo Ferry provides eleven round trips daily from the Vallejo Ferry Terminal to the 
S.F. Ferry terminal or Pier 39. The trip takes 53 minutes and service is provided on 
comfortable 300 seat ferries that were placed into service in April 1997. 

• The Capitols passenger rail service provides six round trips daily with a stop at the 
Suisun/Fairfield station. New double-decked cars and a new dining car were added to the 
system. The Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Board assumed the management responsibilities 
of the service in mid-1998. Improvements to the existing station and three new stations are 
eventually planned to increase ridership. 

• Solano Bikeways provide an enjoyable alternative for commuting to work. Some of the local 
routes include Alamo Bikeway in Vacaville, Laurel Creek and the Linear Park in Fairfield, 
the California State Park bike/pedestrian route in Benicia and Columbus Parkway and in 
Vallejo. New proposed or planned bikeways include the I-80 Solano Bikeway between 
Vallejo and Fairfield; Wilson Way/Mare Island, Benicia Road and bike lanes connecting to 
the Carquinez Bridge Replacement span bike route in Vallejo; bike lanes along Park Road 
connecting to the new Benicia-Martinez Bridge; additional linear park segment in Fairfield; 
a bike route adjacent to the recent Highway 12 improvements in Suisun City; bike lanes on 
new Pleasant Valley Bridges; a bike bridge along Alamo Creek in Vacaville; and a Class 2 
bike route from Dixon-Davis. 

PAGE99 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

February 2, 2000 
STABoard 

s1ra 
Matt Todd, Program Manager/Analyst 
2nd Cycle TEA 21/STP/CMAQ Funding 

Agenda Item VIlLA 
February 9, 2000 

The STA TAC Recommendation (Stand Alone Option) for the distribution of the 2nd C~cle TEA-
21 funds (flow chart depicting the option is attached) was approved at the January lzt meeting. 
One amendment added to the STA TAC recommendation was to remove approximately 3% of 
the funds from each County Rehabilitation - Road project and apply the resulting savings 
towards the Rio Vista Low Cost Safety project. The total amount of funds proposed for 
progrannning includes $10.654 million discussed at the January Board meeting as well as the 
Regional Transit Program of$1.351 million for a total program of$12.005 million. 

Discussion: 
Subcommittees of the STA TAC and Consortium members met between January 10 and January 
19 to review and select projects. The meetings included: 

January 10 
January 12 
January 13 
January 14 
January 19 

County Rehabilitation- Road Program 
Low Cost Safety Program 
Eastern Solano CMAQ Program 
Corridor Management Program 
County Rehabilitation- Transit Program 
Regional Transit Program. 

Each ofthe above subcommittees proposed a program of projects for the corresponding funding. 
The proposed programs of projects are detailed in the following attachments. The STA TAC and 
SolanoLinks Consortium both recommended the STA Board approve the programs as submitted. 

The STA TAC discussed the potential opportunity for additional TEA-21 funds to be received by 
Solano County that may arise out of the discussions STA staff has held with MTC on the 
allocation formula that is used in the Bay Area and the inequitable share Solano receives. The 
STA TAC has recommended a program of projects that could be pursued in the event additional 
funding becomes available. If additional funding is obtained, a list of projects will be submitted 
to the Board for programming at a future meeting. 

Recommendation: 
1. Approve projects in the County Rehabilitation- Road Program. 
2. Approve projects in the Low Cost Safety Program. 
3. Approve projects in the Eastern Solano CMAQ Program. 
4. Approve projects in the Corridor Management Program. 
5. Approve projects in the County Rehabilitation- Transit Program. 
6. Approve projects in Regional Transit Program. 

Attachments PAGE 101 



~ 
...... 
c 
N 

2nd CYCLE 
Proposed Programming for FY 2000/2001, 2001/2002, and 2002/2003 

Transportation Efficiency Act for the 21st Century (TEA -21) 
(Suface Transportation Program (STP)/Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Program (CMAQ)) 

I I 
County Regional 

Rehabilitation Transit 

Corridor Eastern Projects 
$5.254 
Million Management Solano (formerly CMAQ 

CMAQ for Regional 
$2.1 Transit 

Million $3.3 Projects) 
Low Cost Million 

Safety Projects Western Solano $.837 Million 
RehabiiHation jurisdictions eligible 

Eastern Solano 
(STA jurisdictions eligible to 

Projects $.350 to apply apply recommending 
Million these funds be 

$4.904 
programmed with 

Million Western Solano 
jurisdicitions eligible to Cycle 1 funds) 

apply 

Road Projects Transit Projects Option 2A 
TAC Recommendation 

$4.316 $.588 Key points: 
Million Million 
(88%) (12%) -Stand Alone Option 

-88/12% Road/Transit Split 
-Funds distributed based on jurisdiction air basin, 

46% Rehab. Projects 

$:~~6 + $0~~8 + 3% 
$0.350 

+ 

not the air basin project benefits 

20% 
$2.100 

51% System Management 

+ 31% 
$3.300 

Solano County 
Available Funding 

100% 
$10.654 

212100 



County of Solano Cycle 2 TEA 21 Program of Projects 
Ill LUUUO>alfU, Ul UUUQIO> Ulll Ul"' lt<U.,l<ll I ""'"' IIIUIIUIUI<::- IU .. VIIO>U .. l<IIIVU 

County County Low Cost Eastern Solano 
Rehabilitation - Rehabilitation - Safety CMAQ 

Sponsor Project Road Program Transit Program Program Program 

Benicia Military East OVerlay $ 115 
Benicia East Fifth street Overlay $ 115 
Dixon West ~H" street OVerlay $ 151 
Dixon East QC" street OVerlay $ 60 

Air Base Pkwy-Peabody Rd to Travis AFB, Texas On/Off Ramps and 00\/er 

Fairfield On/Off Ramps $ 645 
Fairfield North Texas Street-Travis Blvd. to Air Base Pkwy $ 362 
Rio Vista Front street OVerlay Project from Logan to Hwy 12 $ 83 
Rio Vista Highway 12 Safety Improvement $ 120 
Suisun City PintaH Drive $ 228 
Suisun City Buena Vista $ 125 
Vacaville Davis street Resurfacing (1-80 to Alamo Drive) $ 141 
Vacaville Beelard Drive Resurfacing (Marshall Road to Isabella Drive) $ 39 
Vacaville East Monte Vista Avenue Resurfacing (Nut Tree Road to Horse Creek) $ 79 
Vallejo Broadway· Marine World Parkway (Hwy 37) to Mini Dr. $ 339 
Vallejo Rollingwood Drive- Georgia st. to Tennessee st. $ 198 
Vallejo Solano Avenue - Georgia st. to Mariposa st. $ 368 
Vallejo Santa Clara Street • Carolina st. to Maine st. $ 118 

Pleasants Valley Road Rehabilitation - Cheny Glen Road to north of Foothill 

County of Solano Road (note- County Guarantee is $901 ,000) $ 1,031 

Benicia Safe Route to School Program $ 50 
Fairfield N. Texas st. right turn at Travis Blvd. $ 140 

Suisun City Low Cost Safety Improvements along Highway 12 $ 50 
I.SO Eastbound on and off ramp modification at Redwood st./Admiral 

Vallejo Gallaghan Ln $ 70 
County of Solano Vallejo Area Curb Ramp and Sidewalk Rehabilitation Project Phase II $ 40 
Dixon Lighted Crosswalks - local streets $ 58 
Vacaville Bella Vista Park & Ride Lot $ 1,000 

Vacaville Electric Vehicle Program $ 600 
Vacaville Purchase of CNG Vehicles $ 300 
County of Solano Dixon to Davis Bike Route· Runge Road and Tremont $ 1,287 

YSAQMD Regional Spare the Air Program $ 55 
Benicia Park Road Bike Lane 

Fairfield Fairfield Transportation Center. Phase It 

Suisun City Class 1 Path Bridge along Highway 12 at McCoy Creek 

County of Solano Abernathy Road • Linear Park Bike Path Connection 

.jo Sereno Bus Transfer and Park and Ride Lot $ 278 

~eld Replacement Bus for Fairfield/Suisun Transit Route 20 $ 266 
~jo Replacement Service Vehicle $ 44 
.ejo Mare Island Shuttle - Operations 

Yallejo Bus Maintenance Facility Rehabilitation Phase It 

;:; $ 4,316 $ 588 $ 350 $ 3,300 

TEA·21 Cycle 2 Project Submittals 

Corridor 
Management 

Program SUBTOTAL 

$ 115 
$ 115 
$ 151 
$ 60 

$ 645 

$ 362 
$ 83 
$ 120 

$ 228 
$ 125 

$ 141 

$ 39 

$ 79 

$ 339 
$ 198 

$ 368 

$ 118 

$ 1,031 

$ 50 

$ 140 

$ 50 

$ 70 

$ 40 
$ 58 

$ 1,000 

$ 600 

$ 300 
$ 1,287 

$ 55 
$ 160 $ 160 
$ 835 $ 835 $ 

$ 170 $ 170 
$ 100 $ 100 

$ 835 $ 1,113 $ 

$ 266 
$ 44 

$ 

$ 

$ 2,100 $ 10,654 $ 

Regional 
Transit 

Program 

493 

215 

140 
503 

1,351 

TOTAL 
FEDERAL 
REQUEST 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

115 
115 
151 
60 

645 
362 
83 

120 
228 
125 
141 
39 
79 

339 
198 
368 
118 

1,031 
50 

140 
50 

70 
40 
58 

1,000 
600 
300 

1,287 
55 

160 
1,328 

170 
100 

1,328 
266 
44 

140 
503 

12,005 

212!00 
Page 1 



County of Solano Cycle 2 TEA 21 Program of Projects 
County Rehabilitation - Road Program 

(in thousands of dollars, only the federal request portion of the project is detailed) 

Sponsor Project 

Benicia Military East Overlay 

Benicia East Fifth Street Overlay 

Dixon West "H" Street Overlay 

Dixon East "C" Street Overlay 
Air Base Pkwy-Peabody Rd to Travis AFB, Texas On/Off Ramps and 

Fairfield Dover On/Off Ramps 

Fairfield North Texas Street-Travis Blvd. to Air Base Pkwy 

Rio Vista Front Street Overlay Project from Logan to Hwy 12 

Rio Vista Highway 12 Safety Improvement 

Suisun City Pintail Drive 

Suisun City Buena Vista 

Vacaville Davis Street Resurfacing (1-80 to Alamo Drive) 

Vacaville Beelard Drive Resurfacing (Marshall Road to Isabella Drive) 

Vacaville East Monte Vista Avenue Resurfacing (Nut Tree Road to Horse Creek) 

Vallejo Broadway- Marine World Parkway (Hwy 37) to Mini Dr. 

Vallejo Rollingwood Drive- Georgia St. to Tennessee St. 

Vallejo Solano Avenue- Georgia St. to Mariposa St. 

Vallejo Santa Clara Street - Carolina St. to Maine St. 
Pleasants Valley Road Rehabilitation - Cherry Glen Road to north of 

County of Solano Foothill Road (note- County Guarantee is $901,000) 

TEA-21 Cycle 2 Project Submittals 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

FEDERAL 
FUND 

REQUEST 
115 

115 

151 

60 

645 

362 

83 

120 

228 

125 

141 

39 

79 

339 

198 

368 

118 

1,031 

4,316 

2/2/00 
Page 1 

PAGE 104 



Sponsor 

Vallejo 
Fairfield 
Vallejo 

County of Solano Cycle 2 TEA 21 Program of Projects 
County Rehabilitation - Transit Program 

Cin thousands of dollars, only the federal request portion of the project is detailed) 

FEDERAL 
FUND 

Project REQUEST 
Sereno Bus Transfer and Park and Ride Lot $ 278 
Replacement Bus for Fairfield/Suisun Transit Route 20 $ 266 
Replacement Service Vehicle $ 44 

$ 588 

TEA-21 Cycle 2 Project Submittals 
2/2/00 

Page 1 

PAGE 105 



County of Solano Cycle 2 TEA 21 Program of Projects 
Low Cost Safety Program 

(in thousands of dollars, only the federal request portion of the project is detailed 

Sponsor Project 

Benicia Safe Route to School Program 
Fairfield N. Texas St. right turn at Travis Blvd. 
Suisun City Low Cost Safety Improvements along Highway 12 

1-80 Eastbound on and off ramp modification at Redwood St./Admiral 
Vallejo Callaghan Ln 
County of Solano Vallejo Area Curb Ramp and Sidewalk Rehabilitation Project Phase II 

TEA-21 Cycle 2 Project Submittals 

FEDERAL 
FUND 

REQUEST 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

50 
140 
50 

70 
40 

350 

212100 
Page 1 

PAGE 106 



Sponsor 

Dixon 
Vacaville 
Vacaville 
Vacaville 

County of Solano Cycle 2 TEA 21 Program of Projects 
Eastern Solano CMAQ Program 

(in thousands of dollars, only the federal request portion of the project is detailed) 

FEDERAL 
FUND 

Project REQUEST 
Lighted Crosswalks - Local Streets $ 58 
Bella Vista Park & Ride Lot $ 1,000 
Electric Vehicle Program $ 600 
Purchase of CNG Vehicles $ 300 

County of Solano Dixon to Davis Bike Route - Runge Road and Tremont $ 1,287 
YSAQMD Regional Spare the Air Program 

TEA-21 Cycle 2 Project Submittals 

$ 
$ 

55 
3,300 

2/2/00 
Page 1 

PAGE 107 



Sponsor 

Fairfield 
Vallejo 
Vallejo 
Vallejo 

County of Solano Cycle 2 TEA 21 Program of Projects 
Regional Transit Program 

(in thousands of dollars, only the federal request portion of the project is detailed) 

FEDERAL 
FUND 

Project REQUEST 
Fairfield Transportation Center- Phase II $ 493 
Sereno Bus Transfer and Park and Ride Lot $ 215 
Mare Island Shuttle - Operations $ 140 
Bus Maintenance Facility Rehabilitation Phase II $ 503 

$ 1,351 

TEA-21 Cycle 2 Project Submittals 
2/2/00 

Page 1 

PAGE 109 



County of Solano Cycle 2 TEA 21 Program of Projects 
BY MODE 

in thousands of dollars, only the federal request portion of the project is detailed) 

TOTAL FEDERAL 
Sponsor Project REQUEST 

ROAD PROJECTS 

Benicia Military East Overlay $ 115 
Benicia East Fifth Street Overlay $ 115 

Pleasants Valley Road Rehabilitation • Cherry Glen Road to north of 
County of Solano Foothill Road {noteM County Guarantee is $901 ,000) $ 1,031 
Dixon West 'H" Street Overlay $ 151 
Dixon East "C" Street Overlay $ 60 

Air Base Pkvlly--Peabody Rd to Travis AFB, Texas On/Off Ramps and Dover 
Fairfield On/Off Ramps $ 645 
Fairfield North Texas Street>-Travis Blvd. to Air Base Pkwy $ 362 
Fairfield N. Texas St. right turn at Travis Blvd. $ 140 
Rio Vista Front Street Overlay Project from Logan to Hwy 12 $ 83 
Rio Vista Highway 12 Safety Improvement $ 120 
Suisun City Pintail Drive $ 228 
Suisun City Buena Vista $ 125 
Suisun City Low Cost Safety Improvements along Highway 12 $ 50 
Vacaville Davis Street Resurfacing (1~80 to Alamo Drive) $ 141 
Vacaville Beelard Drive Resurfacing (Marshall Road to Isabella Drive) $ 39 
Vacaville East Monte Vista Avenue Resurfacing (Nut Tree Road to Horse Creek) $ 79 
Vallejo Broadway~ Marine World Parkway (Hwy 37) to Mini Dr. $ 339 
Vallejo Rollingvvood Drive- Georgia St. to Tennessee St. $ 198 
Vallejo Solano Avenue~ Georgia St. to Mariposa St. $ 368 
Vallejo Santa Clara Street- Carolina St. to Maine St. $ 118 

1-80 Eastbound on and off ramp modification at Redwood St.!Admiral 

Vallejo Callaghan Ln $ 70 
$ 4,576 

TRANSIT PROJECTS 
Fairfield Fairfield Transportation Center ~ Phase II $ 1,328 
Fairfield Replacement Bus for Fairfield/Suisun Transit Route 20 $ 266 
Vallejo Sereno Bus Transfer and Park and Ride Lot $ 1,328 
Vallejo Replacement Service Vehicle $ 44 
Vallejo Mare Island Shuttle - Operations $ 140 
Vallejo Bus Maintenance Facility Rehabilitation Phase II $ 503 

$ 3,609 
OTHER PROJECTS 

Benicia Safe Route to School Program $ 50 
Benicia Park Road Bike Lane $ 160 
County of Solano Vallejo Area Curb Ramp and Sidewalk Rehabilitation Project Phase II $ 40 
County of Solano Abernathy Road - Linear Park Bike Path Connection $ 100 
County of Solano Dixon to Davis Bike Route - Runge Road and Tremont $ 1,287 
Dixon Lighted Crosswalks - Local Streets $ 58 
Suisun City Class 1 Path Bridge along Highway 12 at McCoy Creek $ 170 
Vacaville Bella Vista Park & Ride Lot $ 1,000 
Vacaville Electric Vehicle Program $ 600 
Vacaville Purchase of CNG Vehicles $ 300 
YSAOMD Regional Spare the Air Program $ 55 

$ 3,820 

TOTAL $ 12005 

TEA~21 Cycle 2 Project Submittals 

3S% 

30% 

32% 

2/2/00 
Page 1 

PAGE 110 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background 

February 2, 2000 
STABoard 

s1ra 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 

Agenda Item VIII.B 
February 9, 2000 

1999-2000 Mid Year Budget Review/Stipend Policy/Policy and Schedule for 
Development ofSTA's 2000-2001 Budget 

Attached for your information is the 2"d quarter financial report for the STA's Fiscal year 
1999/2000 budget. This report includes the costs for STA rent through April 2000 and the 
current staffmg levels of the STA through December 31, 1999. Under the STA's Operational 
Budget, the costs for salaries and benefits is at 38.9% percent, with 50% of the year completed, 
due to four months of salary savings from the previously vacant Deputy Director of Projects 
position. The STA is still in the process of recruiting for the two part-time intern positions 
approved by the STA Board in October 1999. The Board expenses/stipends allocation will 
exceed the amount originally budgeted by year-end due to the number of STA subcommittee 
meetings. 

At the November Board meeting, the STA Board requested staff agendize the STA Board 
stipend policy as part of the mid-year budget review. As part of the STA Board's allocation of 
the fiscal year 1998/99 carryover funds and establishment of an STA budget reserve of $30,000, 
the Executive Committee requested the STA consider increasing the amount of budget reserves 
if sufficient funds were available. 

Discussion 

1. 2"d Quarter Financial Report 
An estimated $52,280 in current fund balance remains to be allocated following the STA Board's 
action in October 1999. Following staff review of the STA's 2"d quarter budget report, 
additional funds are needed to cover the anticipated expenses for Board stipends and staff is 
recommending that expenses for Board meetings be included with the allocation for stipends. 
Staff is monitoring the STA's expenditures to ensure the operations budget is covering the STA's 
current operational needs and priorities. Some short term salary savings will realized with the 
eminent vacancy of the Program Manager/ Analyst position. The next progress report will be 
provided at the end of the third quarter to be provided to the STA Board in May, 2000. 

PAGE 111 



2. Stipend Policy and Allocation 

The current STA Board policy for stipends is to provide $50 per Board member for each Board 
meeting and an additional $50 per each Board established subcommittee meeting (see attached 
list). A stipend total of $100 is allowed for each Board member per month. With the initiation 
of the Comprehensive Transportation Plan, it is anticipated that each STA Board alternate will be 
eligible to receive a stipend for one subcommittee meeting every three months. An additional 
$5,000, increasing the total amount to $11,600, is needed to cover the costs for stipends and the 
Board meeting expenses for the remainder of the fiscal year. These additional meetings have 
been accounted for in the additional $5,000 in funding for stipends. 

3. Schedule for Development of 2000/2001 Budget 

Historically, the ST A has adopted its draft budget for the forthcoming Fiscal Year in April of 
each year. The actual budget is usually adopted in August after the actual revenues sources are 
accounted for. Due to the combination of funding sources utilized to fund the STA's operations, 
including local gas tax allocations, this process is initiated in Ferry/March to provide the STA's 
member agencies with gas tax allocation contribution requests based on the most recent 
population statistics provided by the State Department of Finance. Staff is preparing to initiate 
the process this month. Attached is a draft schedule for STA's development of its 2000/2001 
Fiscal Year budget. 

Fiscal Impact: 

The fiscal impact on the STA budget is the allocation of$5,000 in unallocated General Fund 
revenues carried over from fiscal year 1998/99. 

Recommendation: 

1. Receive and file STA's 2nd Quarter Financial Report. 
2. Reaffirm STA stipend policy for Board members allocating $50 

per Board meeting and Board approved subcommittee meetings 
with a cap of$100 per month. 

3. Approve list of Board approved subcommittees eligible for stipends. 
4. Allocate $5,000 from Operations fund balance to Board Expenses/Stipends. 
5. Allocate $20,000 in Operations fund balance to the STA Reserve Account. 
6. Allocate $27,280 in remaining fund balance to contingency. 
7. Approve schedule for development ofSTA's Budget for 2000/2001. 

Attachments 

PAGE 112 



$2,713 

$23,948 $23,948 

$5,000 

$55,000 

Project 

$5,000 
$10,266 
$3,008 

$65,495 
$38,464 
$52,692 
$97,872 
$37,203 

$15,000 
$20,000 

$0 
$50,000 
$70,000 
$14,000 
$1,000 

$10,000 
$10,000 
$15,000 
$25,000 
$5,000 

$0 

$2,263 

$0 

$9,517 ($15,273) 
$0 $0 
$0 ($29,600) 
$0 $0 
$0 $0 
$0 ($114,393) 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$7,343 
$0 

$2,249 

$1,000 

$289 

$2,460 



I 

* 

* 

* 

OPERATIONS•· BUDGET THROUGH 12/31/99 . 

... .. 

EXPENDITURE BUDGETED 

Salaries & Benefits :P405,317 
Board Expenses/Stipends $11,600 

Services!SUQQ.Iies $.245,791 
Audit Services $7,850 

Modeling Contract $25,000 
Building Rent $36,252 

Vacaville Personnel $5,300 
Vacaville Legal $9,616 

Vacaville Accounting $26,780 
Other Svs/Supp $134,993 

Contingency $33,064 
Reserve Account $50,000 

·· GRAND TOTAL::: II $745,772 11 

Building rent paid through April 2000 
Postage paid through June 2000 

• 

SPENTYTD REMAINING PERCENT 
USEDYTD 

:P157,793 :P247,524 38.93% 

$4,000 $7,600 34.48% 

$.122,041 
$7,850 

$0 
$29,060 

$2,650 
$3,903 

$13,390 
$65,188 $123,750 49.65% 

$0 $33,064 0.00% 
$0 $50,000 0.00% 

$283,83411 $461 ,9:i8 11 38.1)6%1 
02102100 ·sam 

*Add an additional $5,000 to Board Expenses/Stipends from Operations fund balance to cover the remaining 

cost of additional subcommittee meetings and for food and other needed items for Board related meetings 

*Add an additional $20,000 to the STA Reserve Account from Operations fund balance 

*Add remaining fund balance of $27,280 to Contingency 

Operations current fund balance through December 199 $52,280.00 Current fund balance 
($25,000.00) Brd Exp/Stipends/Reserve Acct 

$27,280.00 
($27,280,00) Contingency 

$0.00 

PAGE 114 



SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY'S 

SCHEDULE FOR DEVELOPMENT OF 

2000/2001 BUDGET 

Draft 

1. STA Board Approval of Budget Schedule 2/9/2000 

2. Development of Estimated Budget Expenditures Feb 2000 

3. Distribution of Gas Tax Allocations to Member 
Agencies 2/23/2000 

4. Present draft STA Budget to STA TAC 3/29/2000 

5. Present draft ST A Budget to ST A Board 4/12/2000 

6. Present Revised STA Budget to STA Board 8/8/2000 

PAGE 115 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

February 2, 2000 
STABoard 

s1ra 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 

Agenda Item VIII C 
February 9, 2000 

Project Development Fund Request for Park and Ride Surveys and BikeLinks 
Maps 

I. Park and Rides Survey 

In December, the City of Vallejo and the County of Solano jointly requested support from the 
SolanoLinks Consortium for Project Development funds to conduct a survey at and around 
Vallejo's Curtola Park and Ride (PNR). The purpose of this survey is to help identifY 
alternatives for commuters who have been parking in the County and City neighborhoods 
nearby. Before acting on the request, the STA staff and Consortium requested that the project be 
expanded to other Solano park and ride lots to help support the Countywide Transit Plan effort. 

In the meantime, the original project scope had been forwarded to four consultants to provide 
estimates for the project costs. Three responses were received with the cost for the Curtola PNR 
area survey ranging from $4,993 to $6,720. In summary, this survey would involve collecting 
about 700 license plates' information, processing them through the Department of Motor 
Vehicles presenting the information as well as distributing 700 windshield surveys, and 
processing/analyzing the surveys that are returned. 

Given the relatively high cost of the Curtola PNR survey and the anticipated funds available for 
an expanded study at about $10,000, STA staff has worked with Solano Commuter Information 
and the SolanoLinks Consortium to prioritize the other park and ride locations that may be 
surveyed. The following has been developed for Solano's PNR lots are (the number of spaces at 
each PNR in priority order): 1) Vacaville Regional Transportation Center (250 spaces); 2) Suisun 
City PNR (82); 3) Dixon PNR (89); and Green Valley PNR (65). The Magellan PNR was not 
included because of the transition it is undergoing. The revised project description will be 
presented at the next STA TAC and Consortium meeting. The revised project description will 
also be forwarded to consultants for initial estimates. 

PAGE 117 



2. BikeLinks Maps 

Last year the Solano Bicycle Advisory Committee prepared eight page full color Yolo-Solano 
BikeLinks maps. The initial printing was very popular and about 9,000 sets of maps have been 
printed and distributed to date. The initial cost was about $18,000 including $10,000 from the 
YSAQMD, $3,000 from sponsors and about $5,000 from the project development fund of the 
STA. 

The Yolo-Solano Air Quality Management District has again provided an additional $5,000 
grant for the updating and reprinting of the map for 1999-00. It is expected that the new map will 
include some larger scale insets of the Cities of Fairfield, Suisun, and Vacaville along with any 
updates of the intercity bike routes for Solano County, Yolo County, and the southerly portion of 
Napa County. The new map is proposed to be a single 18" X 24" folded map. 

The additional design work and reprinting of the map (in a quantity of about 10,000-15,000 
copies) is expected to cost up to $10,000. It is proposed that the $5,000 originally budgeted for 
electric vehicles infrastructure in the project development fund be transferred to the Bike Route 
Implementation Program to cover the unfunded costs of the of the BikeLinks maps. The electric 
vehicles program is moving forward entirely with grant funding from the BAAQMD and the 
Solano TFCA Program and no project development funded services are expected to be needed. 

The STA is already under contract with Alta Consulting to prepare a new County Bicycle Plan 
and prepare some new design work for a new release of the BikeLinks maps. It is proposed that 
their $20,000 contract be increased to $25,000 in order to have sufficient funds to reprint 
sufficient quantities of these maps. 

On January 26, 2000 the STA TAC supported both of these requests for project development 
funds. 

Fiscal Impact: 

The $10,000 for the park and ride surveys will be funded from the $14,000 of fund balance 
budget currently available in the STA's 1999-00 project development fund. The $5,000 for the 
BikeLinks maps will be transferred from previously budgeted project development funds. 

Recommendation: 

1.) Approve $10,000 of project development funds for park and ride surveys; 2.) Approve 
transfer of $5,000 of project development funds from Electric Vehicles Infrastructure Program to 
the Bike Implementation Program and authorize the Executive Director to sign a amendment for 
$5,000 to the 1999-2000 contract with Alta Consulting to reprint the Solano BikeLinks maps. 

PAGE 118 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

February 2, 2000 
STABoard 

s1ra 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Reclassification of Deputy Director for Planning 

Agenda Item VIII.D 
February 9, 2000 

On November 10, 1999, the STA Board approved a classification range for the position of 
Deputy Director for Projects as part of the recruitment of John Harris to fill this position. 
Currently, the four other full time employees of the STA are classified as at-will employees with 
salary ranges approved by the STA Board, except for the Deputy Director for Planning which is 
an "At-will" position without a salary range. At the November meeting, I reported my intent to 
address the classification range of the Deputy Director for Planning position (Dan Christians) in 
conjunction with the STA's mid year budget review. 

The Deputy Director for Planning position was established as one of four full time positions 
when the ST A separated from Solano County in 1996. The position was originally titled Senior 
Transportation Planner at the time of the transition. In October of 1998, the ST A Board 
reclassified the position to its current title of Deputy Director for Planning. Although the 
position was reclassified, a salary range for the position was not created. Dan Christians has ably 
served in the position of Senior Transportation Planner and Deputy Director for Planning for the 
STA since 1993. 

Discussion: 

Currently, the Deputy Director for Planning position is classified as an "At-will" employee 
without a salary range. Dan Christians has on a continual basis performed a wide range of 
diverse tasks and responsibilities on behalf of the STA. Since 1993, his role with the STA has 
continued to expand and evolve. As evidenced by the attached list of current duties, he continues 
to play a key role in the STA' s success in planning Solano County's transportation system. In 
recognition of his high level of quality work and to ensure consistency with other STA 
employees, I am recommending that a salary range for the position of Deputy Director for 
Planning be established with compensation commensurate with the classification range of the 
Deputy Director for Projects position (see attached). 

The current annual salary for the Deputy Director for Planning is $56,888 (see attached). I am 
proposing an effective date of February 1, 2000 for the new classification range to take effect. 

PAGE 119 



All other benefits of his the "At-will" statns would be consistent with the employees' benefits 
package approved by the STA Board on June 9, 1999. With this action, all current STA full 
time positions will have a five-step salary range with a merit system for quality and professional 
staff work. 

Fiscal Impact: 

The fiscal impact on the STA's 1999/2000 budget for the remainder of the year would be an 
estimated $3,621. The annual fiscal cost for the entire fiscal year would be $8,690. 

Recommendation: 

Approve establishment of Deputy Director for Planning classification and salary range as 
recommended with effective date of February 1, 2000. 

Attachments 

PAGE 120 



CURRENT DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR PLANNING COST PROJECTION 

TOTAL TOTAL 
.. ANNUAL.··. ANNUAL 

POSITION HOURLY MONTHLY SALARY CQMP 

n/a $27.35 $4,740.00 $56,880.00 $73,472.16 

PROPOSED DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR PLANNING COST PROJECTION 

TOTAL TOTAL 
ANNUAL ANNUAL 

POSITION HOURLY MONTHLY SALARY ! COMP 

Step 1 $29.33 $5,084.00 $61,008.00 $82,162.47 
Step 2 $30.80 $5,338.00 $64,056.00 $85,899.01 
Step 3 $32.34 $5,605.00 $67,260.00 $89,826.79 
Step 4 $33.95 $5,885.00 $70,620.00 $93,945.82 
Step 5 $35.19 $6,100.00 $73,200.00 $97,108.64 

PAGE 121 



Deputy Director for Planning 
Duties 

Feb. 1996 (Senior Transpo. Planner) 

STA Board Support 
STA TAC Support 
TFCA Program Coordinator 
Lead staff- BAC 
Lead staff- MTC 3% Planning Program 
Lead staff- Countywide Bicycle Plan 
Intercity Transit Plan Coordinator 

February 2000 

STA Board Support 
STA TAC Support 
Lead staff- TFCA Program 
Lead staff- BAC 
Lead staff- MTC 3% Planning Program 
Lead staff- Countywide Bicycle Plan 
Lead staff- Intercity Transit Plan 
Lead Staff- Capitol Corridor JPB 
Lead staff- SolanoLinks Marketing Program 
Member of Jepson Parkway Working Group 
Lead staff- Solano Countywide Traffic Model 
Lead staff- Solano Bikeway 
Lead staff- PCC 
Lead staff- Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
Lead staff- YSAQMD Clean Air Fund 
TLC liaison to cities 
Lead staff- Transportation Enhancements Program 
Lead staff- Highway 12 MIS Study 
Represent STA before regional and local agencies 
(i.e. MTC, Caltrans, CMA Association, and Vallejo 
Economic Commission) 
Member Yolo-Solano Bike Coordinators Group 
Legislation monitoring 
Prepare Funding Opportunities Fact Sheets 
Lead staff- Solano Electric Vehicles program 
Lead staff- BikeLinks maps 

PAGE 122 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

February 2, 2000 
STA Board 

s1ra 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 
STIP/CMAQ Match 

Agenda Item VIlLE 
February 9, 2000 

On January 10, 2000, MTC formally requested that each Bay Area CMA reconsider the use of 
CMAQ match reserve funding for STIP projects. This correspondence requested that each CMA 
respond in writing to MTC no later than February 7, 2000 stating how to proceed with respect to 
the county's current and future year balances. 

Discussion: 

Current Year (FY 1999-2000) Balances 

Due to the timely_use of funds provisions of SB45, MTC had discussions with both CMA and 
CTC staff regarding options for the remaining program balances in the current year. The final 
CTC position is that any unprogrammed balances will lapse and revert to the county share as part 
of the 2002 STIP. 

Therefore, unless otherwise noted in the letter requested above, MTC will convey to CTC staff 
that the counties would like their FY 1999-2000 unprogrammed balances to lapse, making it 
available to the county as part of the 2002 STIP. Funding for projects included in the expenditure 
plan that is not allocated by June 30, 2000 will also lapse and not be available for programming 
until the 2002 STIP. MTC did state that if we do not want the unprogrammed funds to lapse and 
have other CMAQ eligible projects to match, a one-time STIP extension is a possibility. (Solano 
County has an approximate $28 thousand remaining balance in the FYOO CMAQ match reserve). 

Future Year (2001-04) Balances 

Many "self-help" counties have expressed an interest in discontinuing the CMAQ match reserve 
program in future years. This interest is based on the lack of flexibility in revising this program 
as a result of SB45 and the uncertain level of CMAQ programming available to counties from 
year to year result in programming mismatches. MTC supports the flexibility to discontinue the 
STIP/CMAQ match program in the region. 

PAGE 123 



Option 1- Solano County decides to maintain program and delay all or portion of the FY 2000-
01 CMAQ match program: 

With this option, if the county wants to continue the CMAQ match reserve program and 
does not anticipate having enough projects to equal the CMAQ match funds programmed 
in FY 2000-01, a STIP amendment should be prepared by February 2000 to move the 
funds to an outer year. 

Option 2- Solano County decides to discontinue the CMAQ match reserve program: 
With this option, the county is free to program the funds to other STIP eligible projects 

Solano CMAQ projects have benefited from this program in the past and TEA 21 Cycle 2 project 
sponsors are expecting this source to be available. There is approximately $711 thousand 
remaining in the Solano County share for FY01 through FY04. Staff will provide information on 
the status of matching funds for cycles 1 and 2 at the next STA TAC and STA Board meetings. 
On January 26, the STA TAC voted unanimously to recommend the STA support continuing the 
CMAQ match program for Solano County. 

Fiscal Impact: 

No net change in overall resources. 

Recommendation: 

Staff recommends that STA maintain the CMAQ match program for Solano County (Option 1) 

PAGE 124 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

February 2, 2000 
STABoard 

s1ra 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Project Study Report (PSR) for Cordelia Truck Scales 

Agenda Item VIILF 
February 9, 2000 

State Senate Bill SB 45 states that before State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) 
funds can be secured for any project, a Project Study Report (PSR) must be prepared. Although a 
PSR was previously prepared for the Cordelia Truck Scales by Cal trans District 10, it needs to be 
updated. 

Discussion: 
Caltrans had originally been expected to prepare a Project Study Report for the proposed Benicia 
Train Station. However, they are now requesting that that project be removed from the Caltrans 
PSR list on the basis of its "off highway system" designation which requires that such PSR' s be 
prepared by MTC and the local transportation agencies. They state that this determination "does 
not preclude the development of a future rail station project in the City of Benicia, sponsored and 
funded locally (see attached letter dated January 27, 2000 from Caltrans). As part of the Solano 
County Comprehensive Transportation Plan, STA staff is proposing to further analyze the 
location and priorities of each of the rail stations originally proposed in the Solano Rail Facilities 
Plan including an appropriate site for the City of Benicia. 

Caltrans is requesting that another project be nominated for a PSR by MTC and the STA. One of 
the next projects on the PSR list is the Cordelia Truck Scales project (see attached list dated 
10/27/99). After the auxiliary lane from I-680/I-80 is completed, the improvement of the 
Cordelia Truck Scales would be needed to improve the operational conflicts between slow 
moving trucks and vehicles that are merging between the truck scales and Highway 12. There are 
a couple of options available that would correct this situation and they would be further studied 
in an updated PSR. 

The improvement of the Cordelia Truck Scales is considered an important next phase of the 1-
80/I-680/Hwy 12 improvements and has the full support of Caltrans and MTC. Additional 
discussions with CHP is needed to fully review the options available. It is important that this 
study proceed at this time in order to have an opportunity of receiving future STIP funds. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to submit a revised letter to Caltrans District 4 requesting a 
Project Study Report for the Cordelia Truck Scales on 1-80. 

PAGE 125 



STATE OF CALIFORNIA BUSINESS, TRANSPORTATION AND HOUSING AGENCY 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
P. 0. BOX 23660 
OAKLAND, CA 94623-0660 
PHONE (510) 286-4444 
TDD (510) 286-4454 

January 27, 2000 

Mr. Daryl Halls, Director 
Solano County Transportation Authority 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

Dear Mr. Halls: 

GRAY DAVIS. Governor 

Benicia Train Station 

This is a summary of our telephone conversation of January 24, 2000 regarding the Benicia Train 
Station Project Study Report (PSR). 

We are requesting that this project be removed from the Caltrans' "PSR Preparation for the 2002 
STIP" list on the basis of "off State highway system" as prescribed in the Section 2.1 of the 
current MOU between Caltrans and MTC. That section of the MOU provides that PSRs for 
projects that are off the State system are the responsibility of MTC and the local transportation 
agencies. 

As per my telephone conversation with Chris Brittle of MTC, we have concluded that the 
proposed Benicia train station is an "off system" project and therefore the PSR should not be 
prepared by Cal trans. It is recommended that the train station project be taken off of the current 
list and replaced with another project nominated by your office and MTC. 

Our recommendation does not preclude the development of a future rail station project in the 
City of Benicia, sponsored and funded locally. If you have any questions regarding this request, 
please call Chris Brittle at (510) 464-7831 or me at (510) 286-6196. We appreciate your interest 

PAGE 126 



January 26, 2000 
Mr. Daryl Halls 
Page2 

in this project and look forward to continuing to work with the Solano County Transportation 
Authority on future transportation projects. 

Sincerely, 

HARRY Y. YAHATA 
District Director 

By £\, 

~~-~--
TOM MCDONNELL, Chief 
Office of Transportation Planning A 

c: Dan Christians, Solano County Transportation Authority 
Michelle Brubaker, Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
Chris Brittle, Metropolitan Transportation Commission 

be: HYahata, TMcDonnell, 
RCho, File 

PAGE 127 



~ 
'""' N 
QC) 

Project Study Reports (PSRs) Requested - Draft List 
1012711999 

County _ ~~Project -~-- ~ Caltrans Role 

PSRs currenHy in progress by Ca!trans 
-

SR 12 from 1-80 to Highway 29, 
Solano opera5onal improvements Preparation 

1-80 widening from 61o a lanes between 
Solano Vacaville and Dixon Preparation 

Potential PSRs to be prepared by Caltrans for the 2002 STIP 

Capital Corridor Train Station in Benicia ]Preparation 

PSRs that could be delayed until a future STIP {after 2002) 
Update/Revise Past 

Solano Cordelia Truck Scates on 1-80 Studies 
Solano I-80n-6BO interchange improvements Preparation 

1-80 widening between SR 4 in Contra 
Solano Costa and SR 37 in So!ano Preparation 
Solano SR 12from Suisun Cilylo Rio Vrsta Preparation 

1-80 auxiliary lanes from Travis Blvd. to Air 
Solano Base Parkway (1.2 miles) in Fairfield Preparation 

1-80 widening between Fairfield and 
Solano Vac~ville, HQ_V lan;,s __ _1Preparo:~~~ - --

Solano 

Comments 
--~- ··--~~- -~~-

PSR is complete. 
PRS is complete. Design costs were funded in the 
ITIP by the CTC in July 1999. 

The RTP includes planning funds only lor the 
Benicia T rafn station. 

The segment of this project in Contra Costa Co. is 
in the RTP, but the segment from SR 29 to SR 37 in 
Solano Co. is notin the RTP. 
ITIP List. 
PSR is 5% compl<>te and expected to be completed 
by the end ol1999, 
ITIP List. This project is in the outer years of the 
RTP. 

- ··- ----- -·-··- -~ -

In the CMA RTPProject 
RTP Priority Number 

yes 1 94152 

no , nla 

no 1 nla 
no 1 nla 

no 2 nla 
no 3 nla 

no 2 nla 

~- _3_ j~8167- -



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

February 2, 2000 
STA Board 

s1ra 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Draft Jepson Parkway Corridor Concept Plan and Plan Line 

Agenda Item IXA 
February 9, 2000 

The enclosed Draft Jepson Parkway Concept Plan and Draft Plan Line documents for the $74 
million Jepson Parkway Project are the product of nine months of collaboration by the Solano 
Transportation Authority, Fairfield, Suisun City, Vacaville and Solano County. The preparation of 
these documents is the first stage in the implementation of the Jepson Parkway Project. After 
public comment is received on these documents, revisions will be made and work will begin on the 
preparation of an Environmental Impact Statement/Environmental Impact Report (EIS/EIR). 
During the comment period, staff will be working with the four agencies located along the route to 
provide presentations to their respective elected boards. 

The Draft Jepson Parkway Concept Plan provides an innovative, comprehensive and coordinated 
strategy for developing a multi-modal corridor, linking land use and transportation decisions to 
support the use of alternative travel modes, and protecting existing and future residential 
neighborhoods. The Draft Concept Plan provides guidelines so that the four communities spanned 
by the project can build their individual segments in a coordinated and integrated fashion. The 
Draft Concept Plan includes a transit element, a bicycle and pedestrian element, a landscape 
element, a guide to land use/design, and a roadway phasing and management element. 

The Draft Plan Line shows the alignment of the 12-mile parkway based on cross-sections in the 
landscape element of the Draft Concept Plan. The parkway cross-sections include a four-lane 
continuous road, medians, shoulders, landscaping and a continuous off-street multi-use bike path. 
The Plan Line will be a key component of the project description in the EIS/EIR. 

The Jepson Parkway Project responds to a series of critical immediate and future needs. It provides 
an essential north-south connection supporting the continued vitality of the three cities, the County, 
emerging job centers, Travis Air Force base and local destinations including area schools. It 
relieves existing and future congestion problems and addresses serious safety issues on narrow, 
disconnected roadway segments. With the development of the Draft Jepson Parkway Concept Plan, 
the project integrates opportunities for improved transit, bicycle and pedestrian connections 
throughout the County with land use/transportation linkages. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the distribution of the Draft Jepson Parkway Concept Plan and Draft Plan Line for a 30-
day public review period. 

Attachments 
PAGE 129 



Copies of the Draft Jepson Parkway Concept Plan 

can be obtained by contacting the 

Solano Transportation Authority at (707) 422-6491 

and will be available at the STA Board meeting of 

February 9, 2000 

PAGE 130 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

February 2, 2000 
STABoard 

s1ra 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 

Agenda Item IXB 
February 9, 2000 

City ofVallejo's Request for Two Projects in MTC's Regional Transit Program 

The Metropolitan Transportation Commission is in the process of allocating $314 million in 
Surface Transportation Program and Congestion Management and Air Quality funds throughout 
the region as part of their TEA 21 Cycle 2 process. Approximately $47 million has been set 
aside for the competitive Regional Transit Program and is available to transit operators located in 
the San Francisco/Oakland UZA. The transit operators in Benicia and Vallejo are located within 
the boundaries of this UZA. Conversely, Fairfield and Vacaville are located within their own 
separate UZAs. Traditionally, the Bay Area Regional Transit Program is very competitive due to 
the large number of operators located within the San Francisco/Oakland UZA and eligible for the 
program (i.e., BART, AC Transit, MUNI, and Golden Gate Transit). 

Discussion: 
The City of Vallejo has submitted two applications for consideration in the TEA 21 Cycle 2 
Regional Transit Program of the San Francisco/Oakland UZA. The frrst funding request is for 
$10 million for the acquisition of a third fast ferryboat for Vallejo Transit to provide additional 
service from Solano County to San Francisco. The second project request is for $1.05 million 
for three years of operating funds for new bus service between Solano County and San 
Francisco. 

The guidelines for MTC's Regional Transit Program place an emphasis on transit rehabilitation 
and maintenance. The City of Vallejo has requested "an exception" to this guidance because of 
the "key importance to a regional corridor" (Interstate 80). Both of the funding requests are for 
projects that have been identified as high priority by the ST A. The acquisition of a third 
ferryboat is consistent with the project priority for pursuing enhanced ferry service. The 
increased bus service from Vallejo to San Francisco is identified in STA's Inter-city Bus Plan, 
included in MTC's I-80 Corridor Study and Blue Print for the 21st Century, and enhanced inter
city transit service is a project priority for the STA. 

Staff recommends the STA consider forwarding a letter of support to MTC for these two project 
submittals by the City of Vallejo to the Regional Transit Program. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize Board chair to write a letter of support to MTC for the City of Vallejo's two 
applications for TEA 21 Cycle 2 Regional Transit Program funding for acquisition of a third 
Vallejo Ferry Boat and for operating funds over a three year period for new bus service between 
Solano County and San Francisco. 

Attachment 
PAGE 131 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

February 2, 2000 
STABoard 

s1ra 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 
Red Top Slide Committee 

Agenda Item IX C 
February 9, 2000 

Subsequent to the December 17, 1999 summit held in Fairfield on the topic of the Red Top Slide 
area, Caltrans release a Project Study Report (PSR) detailing the next phase of their efforts to 
continue to stabilize the Red Top Slide area. At the summit, Congressman Thompson requested 
Caltrans work with City of Fairfield and the STA to form a subcommittee to monitor the 
progress of the project and ensure that communication lines remain open between Caltrans and 
affected agencies. City of Fairfield staff has requested that STA coordinate the formation of this 
subcommittee. 

Discussion: 

The purpose ofthe committee would be to continue to monitor the Red Top Slide area mitigation 
efforts and to work with Caltrans to develop on emergency response plan in the event the 
reactivation of the Red Top Slide area results in the closure of I-80. It is anticipated that the 
committee would meet on a quarterly or as needed basis with an initial meeting to be scheduled 
in March. Topics for the initial meeting would include discussing the preparation of an 
emergency response plan and obtaining a status report on Caltrans' efforts to obtain SHOPP 
funding and admission into the Design-Sequencing Pilot Program. It is anticipated that the 
invited participants would include representatives of affected local agencies, staff from various 
state and federal legislators, and Caltrans. 

The STA TAC unanimously supported the recommendation for the STA Board to form a Red 
Top Slide oversight committee. The City of Fairfield and Solano County volunteered to be 
members of the committee. Staff is recommending at least two STA Board member be 
appointed to serve on this committee. 

Recommendation: 

Form a Red Top Slide Committee appoint at least two Board members and assign committee 
responsibility for monitoring mitigation efforts and developing an emergency response plan for 
the Red Top Slide area. 

PAGE 133 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

February 2, 2000 
STABoard 

s1ra 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
2000 Legislative Platform and STA Legislative Priorities 

Agenda Item IXD 
February 9, 2000 

In preparation for the 2000 legislative session, Solano Transportation Authority staff prepared a 
draft legislative platform for review and consideration by the STA Board (see attached). The 
legislative platform is designed to gnide the STA's legislative advocacy efforts during the 
forthcoming legislative year. The platform has been divided into ten policy areas that 
collectively cover the range of STA's transportation planning, progranuning, and administrative 
responsibilities. The ST A T AC and SolanoLinks Consortium have both reviewed the draft 
platform and provided requested amendments. 

At the January Board meeting, the STA's Executive Committee was assigned the responsibility 
of identifying federal and state legislative priorities for the 2000 legislative year and providing a 
reconunendation for consideration by the STA Board. The Draft Legislative Platform was 
approved for distribution to the STA's member agencies and regional partners. 

Discussion: 

As evidenced by the significant nmnber of legislative policies contained in the draft legislative 
platform, it is imperative the STA identify a manageable nmnber of legislative priorities to more 
effectively focus the STA's limited resources. On January 31, STA's Executive Committee 
reviewed and is reconunending the STA Board adopt the attached list of legislative priorities for 
2000. The draft legislative priorities represent a combination of two perceived primary 
legislative issues and funding several priority Solano County transportation projects. The two 
primary legislative issues underway in Sacramento are: 1) the various proposals to provide 
additional funding for transportation, and 2) efforts to modify the governance structure of MTC 
and the SB 45 process for planning transportation and allocating funds at the local level. 

The draft legislative platform was forwarded to STA member agencies, regional partners, and 
members of Solano County's federal and state legislative delegation for review and conunent. 
Two conunents were received from Board members related to the draft platform. Steve Lessler 
has requested policy item I. 9 under the policy category of Air Quality be removed in light of 
recent concerns regarding the affects of the MTBE additive on water quality, allowed in 

PAGE 135 



California's reformulated gasoline guidelines. This proposed change is highlighted by a 
strikethreugh. Chris Manson has requested that the STA agendize consideration of the Assembly 
Republican Caucus' plan for investment in California's infrastructure titled, 'The 20-20 Vision." 
See agenda item VIII.E. No other comments were received. 

Recommendation: 

I. Adopt STA's 2000 Legislative Platform. 

2. Adopt list of Legislative Priorities Recommended by the STA's Executive Committee. 

Attachments 

PAGE 136 



DRAFT LIST OF LEGISLATIVE PRIORITIES FOR 2000 

I. Monitor and Support, as appropriate, legislative proposals to increase funding for 
transportation infrastructure. Examples include; SCA 3 sponsored by Senator Burton, 
the 20-20 vision plan introduced by Assembly Republicans, the Governor's 
transportation package expected in March! April2000. 

II. Support additional funding for additional Capitol Corridors rail service. 

III. Support additional funding for a third ferry boat for Vallejo. 

IV. Support additional funding for inter-city transit in Solano County. 

V. Support the full funding of the Jepson Parkway 

VI. Oppose legislative proposals to reduce Solano County's representation on MTC and 
STA's role in transportation plauning and the allocation of transportation funds. 

PAGE 137 



I. Air Quality 

Solano Transportation Authority 
2000 Legislative Platform 

1. Sponsor use of Petroleum Violation Escrow Account (PVEA) funds 
for clean fuel projects. 

2. Support legislation and regulations ensuring consistency between the 
California Clean Air Act and the federal Clean Air Act's 
transportation control measures and other requirements. 

3. Monitor any changes to the conformity process involving the state 
implementation plan under the federal Clean Air Act. 

4. Support legislation, which ensures that any fees imposed to reduce 
vehicle miles traveled, or to control mobile source emissions are used 
to support transportation programs that provide congestion relief or 
benefit air quality. 

5. Monitor legislation providing infrastructure for low and zero emission 
vehicles. 

6. Monitor and comment on regulations regarding diesel fuel exhaust 
particulates and alternative fuels. 

7. Support policies that improve the environmental review process to 
m1mm1ze conflicts between transportation and mr quality 
requirements 

8. Monitor energy policies and alternative fuel legislation or regulation 
that may affect fleet vehicle requirements for mandated use of 
alternative fuels. 

9. Support eliminating the 10 percent cap on California's share of U.S. 
Clean Air Act plmming fund. 

11. Support legislation to provide funding for innovative, 
intelligent/advanced transportation and air quality programs, which 
relieve congestion, improve air quality and enhance economic 
development. 

12. Support legislation to finance cost effective conversiOn of public 
transit fleets to alternative fuels. 



13. Support income tax benefits or incentives that encourage use of 
alternative fuel vehicles, van pools and public transit without reducing 
existing transportation or air quality funding levels. 

II. Americans with Disabilities Act 

Request the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) to retain the present mobility
related definition of handicapped for transit fare reductions and not change to the 
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) definition. 

III. Alternative Modes (Bicycles, HOV, Livable Communities, Ridesharing) 

1. Support legislation promoting bicycling and bicycle facilities as a 
commute option. 

1. Support consistent and standardized monitoring of High Occupancy 
Vehicle (HOV) lane performance by Cal trans. 

2. Oppose expanded use of HOV lanes for purposes not related to 
congestion relief and air quality improvement. 

4. Monitor legislation providing land use incentives in connection with 
rail and multimodal transit stations -transit oriented development. 

IV. Congestion Management 

1. Support administrative or legislative action to ensure consistency 
among the Federal congestion management and the State's 
Congestion Management Program requirements. 

V. Employee Relations 

1. Monitor legislation and regulations affecting labor relations, employee 
rights, benefits, and working conditions. Preserve a balance between 
the needs of the employees and the resources of public employers that 
have a legal fiduciary responsibility to taxpayers. 

2. Monitor any legislation affecting workers compensation that impacts 
employee benefits, control of costs, and, in particular, changes that 
affect self-insured employers. 

3. Monitor legislation and regulations affecting labor relations employee 
rights, benefits and working conditions. Preserve a balance between 
the needs of the employees and the resources of public employers that 
have a legal, fiduciary responsibility to taxpayers. 



VI. Funding 

1. Protect Solano County's statutory portions of the state highway and 
transit funding programs. 

2. Seek a fair share for Solano County of any state discretionary funding 
made available for transportation grants or programs. 

3. Protect State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) from use 
for purposes other than those covered in SB 140 of 1997 reforming 
transportation planning and programming. 

4. Support state budget and California Transportation Commission 
allocation to fully fund projects for Solano County included in the 
State Transportation Improvement Program and the Comprehensive 
Transportation Plans of the county. 

5. Support legislative efforts to restore the ability of counties to enact 
majority vote local option transportation sales taxes. 

6. Support a State constitutional Amendment allowing a simple majority 
voter approval to extend existing transportation sales taxes in 
conjunction with locally adopted expenditure plans. 

7. Advocate for legislative compromise, combining pay-as-you-go, local 
sales tax, and debt financing elements, to increase capital spending on 
transportation infrastructure. Mix should include local road 
maintenance, congestion relief, and transit investment. 

8. Advocate for primacy of general transportation infrastructure funding 
over high-speed rail project and Bay Area Ferry Authority. 

9. Support measures to restore local government's property tax revenues 
used for general fund purposes, including road rehabilitation and 
maintenance. 

10. Seek a fair share for Solano County of any federal funding made 
available for transportation programs and projects. 

11. Support legislation to secure adequate budget appropriations for 
highway, bus, rail, air quality and mobility programs in Solano 
County. 

12. Monitor and react as necessary to any proposed TEA-21 mid-term 
corrections bill. 

13. Support state policies that assure timely allocation of transportation 
revenue, including allocations of new funds available to the STIP 
process as soon as they are available. 

14. Support legislation or the development of administrative policies to 
allow a program credit for local funds spent on accelerating STIP 



projects through right-of-way purchases, or environmental and 
engineering consultant efforts. 

15. Support or seek legislation to assure a dedicated source of funding, 
other than the State Highway Account for local street and road 
maintenance and repairs. 

16. Monitor the distribution of state transportation demand management 
funding. 

17. Oppose any proposal that could reduce Solano County's opportunity 
to receive transportation funds, including diversion of state 
transportation revenues for other purposes. Fund sources include, but 
are not limited to, the Petroleum Violation Escrow Account (PVEA), 
State Highway Account (SHA), Public Transit Account (PTA), and 
Transportation Development Act (TDA) and any ballot initiative. 

VII. Liability 

1. Monitor legislation affecting the liability of public entities, 
particularly in personal injury or other civil wrong legal actions. 

2. Support legislation shielding public agencies from liability or loss in 
connection with Year 2000 computer malfunctions. 

VIII. Paratransit 

1. In partnership with other affected agencies and local governments 
seek additional funding for paratransit operations, including service 
for persons with disabilities and senior citizens. 

IX. Project Delivery 

1. Support legislation to encourage the Federal Highway Administration, 
Federal Transit Administration, and the Environmental Protection 
Agency to reform administrative procedures to expedite federal 
review and reduce delays in payments to local agencies and their 
contractors for transportation project development, right-of-way and 
construction activities. 

2. Support legislation and/or administrative reforms to enhance Caltrans 
project delivery, such as simultaneous Environmental Impact Report 
(EIR) and engineering studies, and a reasonable level of contracting 
out of appropriate activities to the private sector. 



3. Support legislation and/or administrative reforms that result in cost 
savings to environmental clearance processes for transportation 
construction projects. 

4. Continue to streamline federal application/reporting/monitoring 
requirements to ensure efficiency and usefulness of data collected and 
eliminate unnecessary and/or duplicative requirements. 

X. Rail/Ferry 

1. In partnership with other affected agencies, sponsor making Capitol 
Corridor Joint Powers Authority an eligible operator for state transit 
assistance with funds to be apportioned to member agencies. 

2. In partnership with other counties located along Capitol Corridor, seek 
expanded state commitment for funding passenger rail service 
whether state or locally administered. 

3. Support legislation and/or budgetary actions to assure a fair share of 
State revenues of intercity rail (provided by Capitol Corridor) funding 
for Northern California and Solano County. 

4. Seek legislation to assure that dedicated state intercity rail funding is 
allocated to the regions administering each portion of the system and 
assure that funding is distributed on an equitable basis. 

XI. Safety 

1. In partnership with other affected agencies, sponsor extension of the 
Service Authority for Abandoned Vehicles Act. 

2. Support legislation or administrative procedures to streamline the 
process for local agencies to receive funds for road repair from the 
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 

XII. Transit 

1. Protect funding levels for transit by opposing state funding source 
reduction without substitution of comparable revenue. 

2. Support an income tax credit to employers for subsidizing employee 
transit passes. 

3. Support tax benefits and/or incentives for transportation demand 
management programs and alternative fuel programs to promote the 
use of public transit. 



4. In partnership with other transit agencies seek strategies to assure 
public transit receives a fair share of funding for welfare-to-work 
social services care, and other connnunity-based programs. 

5. Due to the elimination/reduction of Federal transit operating 
subsidies, support legislation to also eliminate or ease Federal 
requirements and regulations regarding transit operations. 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

February 2, 2000 
STABoard 

s1ra 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Legislative Report 

Agenda Item IXE 
February 9, 2000 

The following is an brief overview of several additional proposals that are being discussed, in 
addition to SCA 3, as part of the continuing deliberations over how to address the significant 
funding shortfall for transportation infrastructure throughout the State. Last year as an 
alternative to SCA 3, the Assembly Republican Caucus developed the "20-20 Vision" proposal. 
This alternative consists of earmarking 8 cents of every dollar of the projected growth in the state 
budget. The current state budget estimates developed by the Legislative Analyst's Office have 
identified a potential $7 billion in budget surplus next fiscal year. This proposal provides the 
starting point for the Assembly Republicans on-going discussions with State Senator John 
Burton regarding the passage of SCA 3 and incorporating a pay as you go provision. Two 
legislative bills pertaining to this approach and information provided by the Assembly 
Republican Caucus is attached. In addition, State Senator Jim Brulte proposed that $760 million 
in new funds be allocated to street and highway needs by using all the current gas tax revenues 
that are not spent on transportation. 

Last month, Governor Gray Davis outlined a portion of his transportation plan as part of his state 
of the state address. His initial proposals included: I) speeding up project delivery at the state 
and local levels to spend down cash balances and enforcing the "use it or lose" provision on local 
governments to obligate projects or risk have funds reallocated, 2) extending the State 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) by an additional three years to authorize 
programming of $3 billion in construction funds this year instead of waiting for future years (see 
agenda item IX.B), 3) amending article XIX of the State Constitution to allow the use of state 
gas taxes to purchase trains and subsidize the operational costs of transit systems (currently 
restricted to spending on streets and roads), 4) shifting $45 million annually from the State 
Highway Account to help support transit and passenger rail service programs, and 5) allocating 
$12 million from the public transit account to support the newly created Bay Area Water 
Transportation Authority (agency responsible for planning ferry service in the San Francisco 
Bay). Currently, the Governor is opposed to SCA 3 in its present form, but he recognizes the 
state is facing a $100 billion shortfall in unmet transportation needs. He is scheduled to deliver a 
comprehensive plan at the end of March. 

PAGE 145 



Discussion: 

Previously, the STA adopted a position in support of SCA 3. In recognition of the variety of 
proposals under discussion in the State Legislature, staff recommends that the STA be flexible in 
addressing these other proposals by supporting other transportation funding initiatives that 
increase the overall funding levels for transportation priorities in Solano County. This position is 
highlighted in the list oflegislative priorities identified in agenda item VIII.D. 

Recommendation 

Adopt policy position in support of transportation initiatives that increase the overall funding 
levels for transportation priorities in Solano County. 

Attachments 

PAGE 146 



California State Legislature 

Assembly Republican Caucus 

The 20-20 Vision 

Rebuilding California & 
Investing in our Future 

"Given . .. the vast number of 
infrastructure needs, the Legislature 
may wish to begin an ongoing 
commitment to a pay-as-you-go 
infrastructure program." 
-Elizabeth Hill, Legislative Analyst, May 17, 1999 

PAGE 147 



California's Infrastructure needs have 
grown ... 

Over $118 billion in new funding is needed for highways, mass transit 
and local streets and roads over the next ten years. Source: California 
Transportation Commission 

Some $40 billion will be needed to build, expand and replace public 
schools and colleges in the next decade. Source: Superintendent of Public 
Instruction 

At least $10 to $15 billion will be needed to pay for prisons, parks, water 
and sewer and environmental projects by 2010. Source: The California 
Business Roundtable 

... while the State Government has 
walked away from the problem. 

In the 1960s over 20% of the State Budget went for infrastructure. 
Today the figure is less than 3%. Less than one-half of one percent of 
the State's General Fund is spent on capital outlays. Source: The LAO 

As the State diverted money away from 
infrastructure to fund other programs, 
local governments raised "temporary" 
sales taxes to fill the void. 

Californians' today pay nearly $16 billion a year in car and fuel taxes; 
the third heaviest burden in the nation. But California ranks 501

h among 
the states in per capita highway spending. Nearly half of our car and 
fuel taxes are spent on purposes unrelated to transportation. Source: 
DOT 

Joel Szabat Metropolitan Transportation Commission 

PAGE 148 



The State Legislature assumes that local 
governments should continue to bear the 
burden of major new infrastructure 
investments ... 

• Increased property taxes to pay for local school bonds 

• More sales taxes to pay for transportation improvements 

... but Republicans reject this approach 
as impractical, because: 

• Infrastructure is a State concern; Local taxes alone can 
never fund our infrastructure needs 

• Infrastructure requires stable, long-term funding, not stop
gap "temporary" taxes 

• Los Angeles gets no benefit, and rural counties get a 
minimal benefit, from extended local sales taxes 

• Voters have repeatedly rejected attempts to lower the 2/3 
vote threshold: why should we continually beat our heads 
against a brick wall? 

./ Republicans hate tax increases 

Joel Szabat Metropolitan Transportation Commission 

PAGE 149 



Transportation in the Bay Area and across California will 
get ever-more congested, unless the state makes a major 
infrastructure investment. Local sales taxes alone can only 
slow the rate o[decline. 

• According to the Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
(MTC), the Bay Area faces a $33 billion funding shortfall for its 
basic transportation needs over the next 20 years. 

• The Bay Area can only hope to fund about half of its total need 
through local taxes and toll surcharges. 

Total 

Transportation Funding for the Bay Area 
From 2000 to 2020 

* does not include funding for a San Francisco- San Jose BART extension 
All revenue figures provided by the MTC 

Statewide, California has to dig out of a $200 billion 
infrastructure hole over the next twenty years. Transportation 
sales taxes might raise $40 billion. School bonds might raise 
$20 billion. Where will the rest of the money come from? 

Joel Szabat Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
A --~-t..l~· n~-.. t..l~~~- ro~ •• ~ .. -

PAGE 150 



The 20-20 Vision enables the Bay Area to meet its 
transportation needs, with additional billions of dollars 
available for education and other high-priority 
infrastructure 

Transportation Funding for the Bay Area 
From 2000 to 2020 

Including the 20-20 Vision 

.2 billion surplus 
for education, other 

* does not include funding for a San Francisco- San Jose BART extension 

The 20-20 Vision goes a small way towards restoring the 
investment priorities of the Pat Brown and Ronald Reagan years. 
No alternative has been proposed that will meet California's 
infrastructure needs ... So why is there opposition to this common
sense plan? 

Three reasons for opposition to the 20-20 Vision 

1. Misunderstanding 
2. Caution 
3. Politics, Priorities and Compromises 

Joel Szabat Metropolitao Transportation Commission 

PAGE 151 



Reason Number 2: Caution 

Q: How can we afford the 20-20 Vision in the state budget 
given all the other demands? A: Easily 

A Reasonable Amount: Last May, Governor Davis requested $1 billion for 
infrastructure in the State budget, settling for $300 million. Senate 
Republicans are asking for $1,689 million in capital outlays ($1,048 million 
in on-going investments) from the upcoming budget. By contrast, the first 
year request for the 20-20 Vision is $680 million. 

Room in the budget: Factoring in this year's budget surplus ($2.6 billion), 
non-recurring spending ($1.3 billion), and the LAO's conservative budget 
growth estimate, the General Fund will have at least $7 billion in "new 
money" for next year. The State budget has grown 9% a year for the past 4 
years. Similar growth next year would add $2.6 billion to the LAO's 
estimate. 

Buying it all: Even with conservative budget growth the state can absorb the 
VLF subvention, pay for 6% across-the-board growth in every state 
program, repay the entire Smog Impact fee with interest, maintain the 
LAO's recommended prudent reserve, and invest in the 20-20 Vision. 

10 

5 

0 

Joel Szabat 

ll\il New Funds (Average) 

1!111 New funds (LAO) 

D 20-20 Vision 

D Repay Smog Fee 

1!111 Prudent Reserve 

116% Program Growth 

Metropolitan Transportation Commission 

PAGE 152 



Reason Number 1: Misunderstanding the 20-20 Vision 

"[Governor Davis] has to know that California must pass 
huge state transportation bonds or see its highways fall 
apart . .. To their credit neither Davis nor Burton can 
countenance a huge raid on the General Fund to finance 
transportation at the expense of social services, which is 
what the Republicans have proposed so far. " 
~San Jose Mercury News editorial: ''Davis in the fast lane," November 11, 1999 

~ The 20-20 Vision does not take money away from any existing programs. 
It earmarks 8 cents of every dollar of the growth in the state budget. It 
leaves all of the existing money, and 92% of the growth, to increase 
funding for education and social services or to provide tax cuts. 

~ "Huge transportation bonds" themselves are the biggest possible raid on 
the General Fund. The state repays $1.53 for every dollar it borrows. To 
match the 20-20 Vision the state would have to issue nearly $200 billion 
in bonds repaid from the General Fund. 

Who's Raiding? 

10 

8 tJ"Pay as 

% of you go" 
6 

General lliiBond Debt 

Fund 4 

2 

0 

Joel Szabat Metropolitan Transportation Commission 

PAGE 153 



Reason Number 3: Politics, Priorities & Compromise 

For legislative Republicans the three highest budget priorities are 
education, rebuilding California's infrastructure, and tax 
reductions. Legislative Democrats share our top priority, but 
otherwise give a higher priority to expanding social programs 
instead of new infrastructure investments or tax relief 

Regardless of the merits of the proposals, it is as hard to get 
Democrats to vote for General Fund spending for infrastructure as 
it is to get Republicans to vote for new taxes 

A Compromise Solution: Let the voters decide. Republican leader 
Scott Baugh agreed to vote out SCA 3 if the Democrats would also 
put the 20-20 Vision on the ballot. The offer was refused, but is 
still on the table. 

Elements for a Compromise: Another possible compromise is 
under discussion. It would add a "significant" pay-as-you-go 
component from the State Budget to SCA 3, but much less than the 
$125 billion over 20 years contained in the 20-20 Vision. 

The McClintock Approach: The most likely approach for the 
"pay-as-you-go" compromise is contained in AB 521 
(McClintock). Under current law the vast majority of the state 
sales tax on gasoline is not spent on transportation. The $800 
million in annual sales tax revenue goes straight into the State's 
General Fund. 

AB 521 Description: As currently written, AB 521 shifts the 
gasoline sales tax revenue to the State Highway Account. It also 
increases the city and county share of the gasoline excise tax by 1 
cents/gallon each. The net effect is an additional $500 million a 
year for State Highways and an additional $300 million a year for 
local streets and roads. 

Joel Szabat Metropolitan Transportation Commission 

PAGE 154 



Potholes in the road to compromise 

Finding a common definition of "significant" pay-as-you
go investment is the key to an early compromise 

What is significant? Two views, an order of magnitude apart: 
1. Republicans:An equal mix of local sales tax revenue and "pay-as-you

go" money ($40 billion each) would require an average of $2 billion a 
year from the General Fund. 

2. Governor Davis: Lobbyists for SCA 3 say the Governor might 
"reluctantly" agree to "as much as" $200 million/year, or a mere $4 
billion over 20 years 

3. Earmarking the gasoline sales tax would bring in about $23 billion 
between now and 2020 

Trust & Timing: 
Advocates for SCA 3 want the measure to pass early next year, allowing a 
long campaign for voter approval in November. Republicans will not vote 
SCA 3 out until the "pay-as-you-go" component is included. The Governor 
will probably not include a "significant" pay-as-you-go component until the 
May 'Revise' of his budget. 

Wilson 1997 
Wilson 1998 
Davis 1999 
Davis 2000 
* for "apples-to-apples" comparisons budget increases are compared against the 
estimated current year budget at the time of the January budget submission. Source: DOF 

Where does the Money go? 
Is the pay-as-you-go money controlled by cities and counties, or Caltrans 
and regional planning agencies? Will there be restrictions: definite earmarks 
for transit, or limits on HOV lanes? 

Joel Szabat Metropolitao Traosportation Commission 

PAGE 155 



Transportation advocates must decide how much 
transportation funding they want to fight for, against how 
little they are willing to settle for 

How much is enough? 

SCA3 + 20-20 Vision 

19 billion 
18.2 billion 
14.4 billion 
11 billion 

* Assumes the Bay Area receives 20% (a per capita share) of state transportation or 
infrastructure revenues . 

../ Republicans proposed the 20-20 Vision because rebuilding 
California's infrastructure is one of our highest priority, and no 
other plan has been offered that will meet our future needs 

../ For some others, infrastructure funding is a lower priority or 
they are not willing to fight for adequate money at the risk of 
alienating other interests 

../Do you want to fight for full funding for your 
infrastructure needs, or are you willing to settle for 
less? If so, how much? 

Joel Szabat Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
A~~~~1..1~T n......-..1..1~~~- r'o~n~··~ 

PAGE 156 



The 20-20 Vision: The only solution that matches the size 
of California 's infrastructure problem. 

The Vision: Republicans propose that California commit to a massive long
term investment from now until the year 2020 to rebuild our school 
facilities, roads, parks and water systems to meet the needs of the next 
generation. Based on actual budget growth over the past twenty years, the 
20-20 Vision will fund $125 billion in high-priority infrastructure 
improvements. 

The Fund: The 20-20 Vision creates a separate Infrastructure Fund in the 
state budget. Starting next year 1% of the state general fund will be shifted 
to the Infrastructure Fund. We increase that amount by '12 percent each year, 
until we are committing 5% -- one-twentieth- of the general fund to 
infrastructure each year. 

Local control: The 20-20 Vision gives city and county governments the 
flexibility to fund their most pressing infrastructure needs. Three quarters of 
the money in the Infrastructure Fund is allocated each year on a per capita 
basis to local governments. They can spend the money on capital outlays for 
education, transportation, water, corrections, parks or natural resources. 
Funds provided by the 20-20 Vision could be used to build a new school in a 
community one year, and then used to widen a road next year, for example. 
The remaining money is spent at the state level on inter-regional projects. 

Protecting Existing Programs: The 20-20 Vision protects the state budget 
for education and other programs. Money for the 20-20 Vision can only 
come out of growth in the state budget. The 20-20 Vision increases 
education infrastructure spending, and protects all existing Proposition 98 
spending. A "trigger" is pulled in slow growth or recession years: the year
to-year increase in Infrastructure Funding can never exceed 25% of the 
growth in the General Fund. 

Language: ACA 24 (Baugh) would allow the voters to approve the 20-20 
Vision. AB 1701 (Leach) puts the 20-20 Vision into the next budget so local 
governments could receive money beginning July, 2000. Both measures are 
pending in the Assembly. 

Joel Szabat Metropolitan Transportation Connnission 

PAGE 157 



CountyNew2020 

COUNTY 
Alameda 
Alpine 
Amador 
Butte 
Calaveras 
Colusa 
Contra Costa 
Del Norte 
ElDorado 
Fresno 
Glenn 
Humboldt 
Imperial 
lnyo 
Kern 
Kings 
Lake 
Lassen 
Los Angeles 
Madera 
Marin 
Mariposa 
Mendocino 
Merced 
Modoc 
Mono 
Monterey 
Napa 
Nevada 
Orange 
Placer 
Plumas 
Riverside 
Sacramento 
San Benito 

Page 1 of2 

Benefits of ACA 24 (Baugh) the "20/20 Vision" by County 
20-year period at average budget growth 

all figures in $ millions 

Population 20/20 Vision 
per1999 Local Local Share 
Do Finance DoF Share for of State 
in (000) POP% lnfrast're Portion 
1433 4.2% $3,979 $1,326 
1 0.0% $3 $1 
34 0.1% $94 $31 
202 0.6% $561 $187 
38 0.1% $106 $35 
19 0.1% $53 $18 
916 2.7% $2,543 $848 
28 0.1% $78 $26 
151 0.4% $419 $140 
794 2.4% $2,204 $735 
27 0.1% $75 $25 
128 0.4% $355 $118 
143 0.4% $397 $132 
18 0.1% $50 $17 
648 1.9% $1,799 $600 
128 0.4% $355 $118 
55 0.2% $153 $51 
34 0.1% $94 $31 
9758 28.9% $27,092 $9,031 
116 0.3% $322 $107 
248 0.7% $689 $230 
16 0.0% $44 $15 
87 0.3% $242 $81 
207 0.6% $575 $192 
10 0.0% $28 $9 
11 0.0% $31 $10 
391 1.2% $1,086 $362 
125 0.4% $347 $116 
90 0.3% $250 $83 
2776 8.2% $7,707 $2,569 
226 0.7% $627 $209 
20 0.1% $56 $19 
1473 4.4% $4,090 $1,363 
1178 3.5% $3,271 $1,090 
48 0.1% $133 $44 

Joel Szabat 

Local 
Total 
$5,305. 
$4 
$126 
$748 
$141 
$70 
$3,391 
$104 
$559 
$2,939 
$100 
$474 
$529 
$67 
$2,399 
$474 
$204 
$126 
$36,123 
$429 
$918 
$59 
$322 
$766 
$37 
$41 
$1,447 
$463 
$333 
$10,276 
$837 
$74 
$5,453 
$4,361 
$178 

1/28/00 

PAGE 158 



CountyNew2020 

COUNTY 
San Bernardino 
San Diego 
San Francisco 
San Joaquin 
San Luis Obispo 
San Mateo 
Santa Barbara 
Santa Clara 
Santa Cruz 
Shasta 
Sierra 
Siskiyou 
Solano 
Sonoma 
Stanislaus 
Sutter 
Tenama 
Trinity 
Tulare 
Tuolumne 
Ventura 
Yolo 
Yuba 
TOTAL 

Benefits of ACA 24 (Baugh) the "20/20 Vision" by County 
20-year period at average budget growth 

all figures in $ millions 

Population 20/20 Vision 
per1999 Local Local Share 
Do Finance DoF Share for of State 
in (000) POP% lnfrast're Portion 
1654 4.9% $4,592 $1,531 
2853 8.4% $7,921 $2,640 
791 2.3% $2,196 $732 
554 1.6% $1,538 $513 
242 0.7% $672 $224 
723 2.1% $2,007 $669 
403 1.2% $1,119 $373 
1715 5.1% $4,761 $1,587 
253 0.7% $702 $234 
165 0.5% $458 $153 
3 0.0% $8 $3 
44 0.1% $122 $41 
390 1.2% $1,083 $361 
444 1.3% $1,233 $411 
433 1.3% $1,202 $401 
77 0.2% $214 $71 
56 0.2% $155 $52 
13 0.0% $36 $12 
363 1.1% $1,008 $336 
53 0.2% $147 $49 
742 2.2% $2,060 $687 
159 0.5% $441 $147 
60 0.2% $167 $56 
33767 100.0% $93,750 $31,250 

Joel Szabat 

Local 
Total 
$6,123 
$10,561 
$2,928 
$2,051 
$896 
$2,676 
$1,492 
$6,349 
$937 
$611 
$11 
$163 
$1,444 
$1,644 
$1,603 
$285 
$207 
$48 
$1,344 
$196 
$2,747 
$589 
$222 
$125,000 

Local share for lnfrast're is determined by the per capita distribution formula of ACA 24 (Baugh), These revenues 

can be used for capital outlays such as school facilities, new roads, transit equipment, and parklands. 

Local Share of State Portion: allocates the State's controlled share (25%) on a per capita basis to each county. 

County and City Total is the total amount of revenue generated over 20 years for each County. 
Annual lnfrast're Revenues show the annual revenues generated for each county in 2009 (the first year 5% of the 
General Fund is earmarked for infrastructure) and 2020, when annual investment reaches its peak. 

Page 2 of 2 1/28/00 

PAGE 159 



ACA 24 Assembly Constitutional Amendment M Status http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/bill/asm/ab_ 000 1-0050/aca _24 _ bill_20000 120_ status.html 

I of! 

CURRENT BILL STATUS 

MEASURE : A.C.A. No. 24 
AUTHOR(S) Baugh (Coauthors: Aanestad, Ackerman, Ashburn, Baldwin, 

Bates, Battin, Brewer, Briggs, Campbell, Cox, Cunneen, 
Dickerson, Frusetta, Granlund, House, Kaloogian, Leach, 
Leonard, Maddox, Maldonado, Margett, McClintock, Olberg, 
Oller, Robert Pacheco, Rod Pacheco, Pescetti, Runner, 
Strickland, Thompson, and Zettel) . 

TOPIC Transportation funding. 
HOUSE LOCATION ASM 

TYPE OF BILL : 
Active 
Non-Urgency 
Non-Appropriations 
2/3 Vote Required 
Non-State-Mandated Local Program 
Fiscal 
Non-Tax Levy 

LAST HIST. ACT. DATE: 01/14/2000 
LAST HIST. ACTION Referred to Com. on C.P.,G.E. & E.D. 
COMM. LOCATION ASM CONSUMER PRO., GCVT. EFFICIENCY, ECON. DEVELOPMENT 

TITLE A resolution to propose to the people of the State of 
California an amendment to the Constitution of the 
State, by adding Article XVI A thereto, relating to 
state funding of infrastructure. 

2/2/00 11:11 AM 

PAGE 160 



ACA 24 Assembly Constitutional Amendment- History http://wwwJeginfo.ca.gov/pubibill/asm/abOOO 1-0050/aca _ 24 _bill_ 20000 114_ history.html 

I of! 

COMPLETE BILL HISTORY 

BILL NUMBER : A.C.A. No. 24 
AUTHOR Baugh 
TOPIC : Transportation funding. 

TYPE OF BILL : 

BILL HISTORY 
2000 

Active 
Non~Urgency 

Non-Appropriations 
2/3 Vote Required 
Non-State-Mandated Local Program 
Fiscal 
Non-Tax Levy 

Jan. 14 Referred to Com. on C.P.,G.E. & E.D. 
1999 
Sept. 13 From printer. 
Sept. 9 Read first time. 

May be heard in committee October 
To print. 

9. 

212/00 11:11 AM 

PAGE 161 



ACA 24 Assembly Constitutional Amendment- INTRODUCED http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/bilVasm/ab .. 0050/aca _ 24 _ bill_19990909 _ introduced.html 

I of3 

BILL NUMBER: ACA 24 
BILL TEXT 

INTRODUCED 

INTRODUCED BY Assembly Member Baugh 
(Coauthors: Assembly Members Aanestad, Ackerman, Ashburn, 

Baldwin, Bates, Battin, Brewer, Briggs, Campbell, Cox, Cunneen, 
Dickerson, Frusetta, Granlund, House, Kaloogian, Leach, Leonard, 
Maddox, Maldonado, Margett, McClintock, Olberg, Oller, Robert 
Pacheco, Rod Pacheco, Pescetti, Runner, Strickland, Thompson, and 
Zettel) 

SEPTEMBER 9, 1999 

Assembly Constitutional Amendment No. 24--A resolution to propose 
to the people of the State of California an amendment to the 
Constitution of the State, by adding Article XVI A thereto, relating 
to state funding of infrastructure. 

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST 

ACA 24, as introduced, Baugh. Transportation funding. 
Existing statutory law requires the Director of Finance to prepare 

a report projecting the state's potential need for the financing of 
major capital outlay projects and infrastructure projects from 1991 
to 2000, inclusive, and requires this report to be updated annually. 

This measure would create the California Twenty-First Century 
Infrastructure Investment Fund (Infrastructure Fund) in the State 
Treasury. The measure would transfer a specified percentage of 
revenues from the General Fund to the Infrastructure Fund from the 
2000-01 fiscal year to the 2019-20 fiscal year, inclusive, for 
appropriation by the Legislature. The measure would provide that 
primary responsibility for preparing an annual plan to expend these 
funds shall be in the Department of Finance unless the Governor 
directs another state agency to carry out this responsibility. The 
measure would also provide that the Infrastructure Fund and its 
related provisions shall not become operative until the Legislature 
enacts a statute to allocate the revenues in the fund. 

Vote: 2/3. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: yes. 
State-mandated local program: no. 

Resolved by the Assembly, the Senate concurring, That the 
Legislature of the State of California at its 1999-2000 Regular 
Session commencing on the seventh day of December 1998, two-thirds of 
the membership of each house concurring, hereby proposes to the 
people of the State of California that the Constitution of the State 
be amended by as follows: 

First--That Article XVIA is added thereto, to read: 
ARTICLE XVIA INFRASTRUCTURE INVESTMENT FUND 
SECTION 1. The California Twenty-First Century Infrastructure 

Investment Fund is created in the State Treasury for the purpose of 
funding capital outlay expenses that are related to corrections, 
education, parks, transportation, and water, or other natural 
resources related projects. The Department of Finance, or a 

2/2/00 11:10 AM 

PAGE 162 



ACA 24 Assembly Constitutional Amendment~ INTRODUCED http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/bill/asm/ab .. 0050/aca __ 24 _ bi11_19990909 _ introduced.html 

2 of3 

successor agency, shall prepare an annual plan to expend these funds, 
unless the Governor directs another state agency to prepare the 
plan. 

SEC. 2. (a) Except as provided in subdivisions (b) and (c), 
revenues shall be transferred from the General Fund to the 
Infrastructure Fund, on an annual basis, according to the following 
schedule: 

Fiscal Year 
2000-01 .......................... . 
2001-02 .......................... . 
2002-03 
2003-04 
2004-05 
2005-06 
2006-07 
2007-08 
2008-09 
2009-10 
2010-11 
2011-12 
2012-13 
2013-14 
2014-15 
2015-16 
2016-17 
2017-18 
2018-19 
2019-20 

Percentage of 
General Fund 

1.0% 
1.5% 
2.0% 
2.5% 
3.0% 
3.5% 
4.0% 
4.5% 
5.0% 
5.0% 
5.0% 
5.0% 
5.0% 
5.0% 
5.0% 
5.0% 
5.0% 
5.0% 
5. 0% 
5.0% 

(b) If General Fund revenues increase by less than 3 percent from 
the prior year, the increase in the amount of General Fund revenues 
that are transferred to the Infrastructure Fund compared to the 
transfer in the prior year shall not exceed an amount equivalent to 
25 percent of the increase in General Fund revenues relative to the 
prior year. 

(c) If General Fund revenues do not increase compared to the prior 
year, then the percentage of the General Fund revenues transferred 
to the Infrastructure Fund shall be the same as for the prior year. 

SEC. 3. This article shall not become operative until the 
Legislature enacts a statute to allocate the revenues in the 
Infrastructure Fund. The statute shall provide (a) that 75 percent 
of these moneys shall be annually distributed to cities and counties, 
on a continuously appropriated basis, for local infrastructure 
expenses, (b) for the formation of an oversight panel to ensure that 
locally allocated funds are spent for eligible infrastructure 
projects, and (c) that the remaining 25 percent of the revenues in 
the Infrastructure Fund shall be subject to annual appropriation by 
the Legislature. 

Second-~That the Legislature finds and declares the following: 
(a) An investment in California's infrastructure is an investment 

in California's future. The quality of life in California depends on 
the quality of our children's education and on the condition of the 
state's transportation network, water system, and parks. 

(b) California's education, transportation, and resource 
infrastructure is critically underfunded. The State Department of 
Education estimates a thirty-six billion dollar ($36,000,000,000) 
need to build classrooms for our school children. While the 
population of the state has increased by 50 percent, and the number 

2/2/00 11:10 AM 

PAGE 163 



ACA 24 Assembly Constitutional Amendment- INTRODUCED http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/bill/asm/ab .. 0050/aca _ __24 ~ bill_l9990909 _ introduced.html 

3 of3 

of vehicles on the road has doubled, the state highway system is the 
same size today as it was 25 years ago. The California 
Transportation Commission has documented one hundred eighteen billion 
dollars ($118,000,000,000) in unmet transportation needs. 

{c) Over the course of the next 10 years, California faces an 
eighty-two billion dollar ($82,000,000,000) to ninety billion dollar 
($90,000,000,000) shortfall in its infrastructure investment, as 
estimated by the Department of Finance and the California Business 
Round Table. 

(d) California has often used bonds to pay for infrastructure 
investments. However, bonds alone cannot dent the magnitude of 
California's infrastructure investment deficit. According to the 
Department of Finance's 1999 Capital Outlay and Infrastructure 
Report, if California issued thirty-two billion dollars 
($32,000,000,000) in new bonds, 6 percent of the state's future 
annual budgets would be committed to repay the debt. 

(e) In addition, bonds are the most costly and most dangerous way 
to pay for improvements. For every two dollars ($2) California 
raises to improve our infrastructure, an additional one dollar ($1) 
must be spent to pay the bankers and investors who finance the bonds. 

The total cost to repay thirty-two billion dollars 
($32,000,000,000) in bonds would exceed fifty billion dollars 
($50,000,000,000). If California's economic growth again slows down, 
bonds must still be repaid, squeezing out investments in education, 
child care, and other important programs. 

(f) According to the Legislative Analyst's 1998 report, 
overhauling the State's Infrastructure Planning and Financing 
Process, the state needs to take two main steps to provide a more 
stable funding source for our infrastructure needs: dedicate a given 
level of General Fund resources for infrastructure, and reserve a 
greater proportion of the spending for pay as you go financing. 

(g) In the 1960s, when California created the nation's finest 
education and transportation systems, the state routinely committed 
seven to 10 times more of the General Fund to capital outlays than we 
do today. 

(h) Establishing a California Twenty-First Century Infrastructure 
Fund and slowly increasing the amount of the General Fund committed 
to capital outlays is the only realistic prospect California has to 
reverse 25 years of neglect of our infrastructure. Such a program 
could conservatively be expected to raise over seventy-five billion 
dollars ($75,000,000,000) in the next 20 years. 

(i) The California Twenty-First Century Infrastructure Fund will 
also protect against the risks of bonded indebtedness. By limiting 
the annual growth of the Infrastructure Fund to no more than 25 
percent of annual General Fund growth, education, child care, and 
other necessary services will be protected during periods of economic 
recession. 

2/2/00 11:10 AM 

PAGE 164 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

February 2, 2000 
STABoard 

s1ra 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
STA Policy Regarding Selection of Chair and Vice Chair 

Agenda Item IXF 
February 9, 2000 

At the request of Board member Jim Spering, this item was agendized for STA Board 
information and discussion at the meeting of January 12, 2000. The current STA policy for 
selection of Board chair and vice-chair is identified in the STA's Joint Powers Agreement and 
stipulates that, "the members of the Transportation Authority shall select a chairperson and a 
vice-chairperson for the Transportation Authority, each of whom shall serve one year terms." 
Historically, the selection of the STA's chair and vice-chair has taken place at the discretion of 
the STA Board. At the January meeting, the STA staff was requested to agendize for 
consideration a rotation of the selection of future STA Board chair among the eight member 
agencies. 

With the STA Board's recent selection of Dan Donahue (Vallejo) to serve as chair and Marci 
Coglianese (Rio Vista) to serve as vice-chair, all eight STA member agencies will have had the 
opportunity to serve as the chair of the STA since 1991. Last month, the STA's new chair Dan 
Donahue appointed the new members of the Executive Committee for 2000. In addition to Chair 
Donahue and Vice-Chair Coglianese, Chair Donahue has invited John Silva (Solano County) to 
serve as the new member and requested the outgoing chair, Rischa Slade, to continue to serve on 
the Executive Committee as a fourth member. Up to four STA Board members are eligible to 
serve in accordance with the Brown Act. 

Discussion: 

Attached is a list of STA Board chairs since 1991. At the request of the STA's Executive 
Committee, the following policy for rotating the selection of STA chair has been developed," 
The selection of STA chair will be rotated among the member agencies." It is suggested to 
initiate this policy by rotating the ST A chair beginning in 2003 after the two Board members 
(Marci Coglianese and John Silva) currently in line to serve as the next chairs of the STA 
complete their terms. Utilizing the previous chair's list as a starting point, the proposed rotation 
of agencies would be as follows: 

PAGE 165 



Year Agency 
2001 Rio Vista (Marci Coglianese) 
2002 Solano County (John Silva) 
2003 Suisun City 
2004 Fairfield 
2005 Benicia 
2006 Dixon 
2007 Vacaville 
2008 Vallejo 
2009 Rio Vista 
2010 Solano County 

Recommendation: 

Consider adopting STA Board policy to rotate annual selection of STA chair among member 
agenctes. 

Attachment 

PAGE 166 



STA BOARD CHAIRS 

1991 Jim Spering City of Suisun City 

1992 Sam Caddie County of Solano 

1993 Gary Falati City of Fairfield 

1994 Richard Brians City of Dixon 
(Jan- May 1994, was not re-elected) 

1994/5 Jerry Bayes City of Benicia 
( June/94-Dec/95) 

1996 Steve Lessler City of Fairfield 

1997 Steve Lessler City of Fairfield 

1998 Don Erickson City of Dixon 

1999 Rischa Slade City of Vacaville 

2000 Dan Donahue City of Vallejo 

PAGE 167 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

February 2, 2000 
STABoard 

s1ra 
Matt Todd, Program Manager/ Analyst 
Status Report on Solano County Paratransit and Route 30 

Citylink Route 30 

Agenda Item XA 
February 9, 2000 

Citylink Route 30 is a fixed route transit service operated by the STA. The service has been 
funded since 1991 through successful annual requests to the Yolo/Solano Air Quality 
Management District (YSAQMD) for the Clean Air Fund (CAF) program, a discretionary 
program. The cities that benefit from this service have not had to contribute any local operating 
funds to this service. 

Citylink Route 30 operates between Fairfield, Vacaville, Dixon, and U.C. Davis with 4 round 
trips a day. The morning trip is an express trip with one stop in each city and arrives at U.C. 
Davis before 8:00 a.m. The last trip is also an express route that serves one stop in each city and 
departs from U.C. Davis shortly after 5:00 p.m. The remaining trips serve an expanded route 
with additional stops in Dixon and Vacaville. The service operates Monday through Friday. The 
fare varies based on the length of the trip, between $1.25 and $2.50. 

The STA currently contracts with Yo lobus to provide this service. As part of this arrangement, 
Yolobus operates the service with a compressed natural gas (CNG) fueled bus. This has assisted 
the STA in continuing to receive the discretionary funds through the air district's CAF program. 
The air district staff has discussed with STA staff the continued use of the CAF program for the 
operations of the service and expressed a desire to reduce the funding of this service over time 
from the CAF program. 

Future issues to be discussed: 
• The contract with Y olobus expires June 30, 2000 
• Purchase ofCNG vehicle with FY 97-98 Federal Earmark for intercity transit vehicles 
• Long term operational funding strategies 

Operating Cost: 
Fare Revenue: 

$115,000 
$20,000 

Ridership (one way trips): 
FY 97-98 19,468 
FY 98-99 20,706 
FY99-00 
(through Nov) 7,617 

PAGE 169 



Solano Paratransit 

Solano Paratransit is an advanced reservation dial-a-ride service available to Americans with 
Disability Act (ADA) eligible citizens. The service area includes all of the County of Solano, 
Dixon, Fairfield, Rio Vista, Suisun City, and Vacaville (Benicia and Vallejo fund and operate the 
Vallejo/Benicia Run About service). The service is funded through contributions from all the 
participating agencies Transportation Development Act funds. The costs are distributed among 
the participating jurisdictions based partially on a population factor (25%) and partially on the 
number of rides each jurisdiction's residents were provided (75%). 

The ADA mandates that certain fixed route transit services are required to have a 
"complementary" paratransit service that is accessible to those that cannot ride the fixed route 
buses, primarily elderly and handicapped individuals. The Solano Paratransit service provides 
the ADA mandated "complementary" paratransit service to many of the intercity transit lines that 
operate within Solano County. For instance the Route 20 service, a joint Fairfield and Vacaville 
funded route, utilizes Solano Paratransit to fulfill the "complementary" paratransit service 
requirement to transport ADA eligible individuals between the two cities that cannot use the 
Route 20 service. "Commuter" services such as the Citylink Route 30 and Solano BART Express 
Route 40 do not require "complementary" paratransit service. 

The STA has set a policy for the Solano Paratransit service to go beyond the minimum ADA 
required service areas in Solano County. This expanded policy extends the service into areas 
such as the County of Solano, Dixon, and Rio Vista that do not have any fixed route service 
mandated to have ADA "complementary" paratransit service requirements, but are still served by 
Solano Paratransit. 

Solano Paratransit operates between 7:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m. Monday through Friday and 
between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00p.m. on Saturday. The fare varies based on the length of the trip, 
starting at $2.00. 

One issue the Solano Paratransit service struggles with year after year is the farebox recovery 
ratio. The TDA funds used to support the service mandate that 10% of the operating funds are 
from a local source, usually fares paid by the passengers. Solano Paratransit provides long trips 
that are often hard to match with multiple riders. The service also has fares that are consistent 
with ADA guidelines, no more than twice the standard fixed route fares, and the service has 
constantly struggled with meeting the 10% standard. 

The STA currently contracts with City of Fairfield to provide this service. The service is 
operated in conjunction with the local dial-a-ride service City of Fairfield operates within the 
Fairfield/Suisun area. The STA owns the eight vehicles used for the operation including 6 diesel 
fueled cut-away vans and 2 CNG fueled vans. 

Future issues to be discussed: 
• The contract with City of Fairfield expires June 30, 2000 
• Replacement of some of the 1992 cutaway vans in the fleet 
• Subscription service to County Health and Social Service using non-peak hours of the service 
• Discuss options with City of Dixon staff to provide trips to Davis 

PAGE 170 



Operating Cost: 
Fare Revenue: 

$296,000 
$24,500 

Ridership (one way trips): 
FY 97-98 8,495 
FY 98-99 8,192 
FY 99-00 
(through Dec) 4,774 

Recommendation: 

Information only 

Attachments 

PAGE 171 



UOX!O 

S!Aea 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
Woodland/Davis 530-600-2877 

Other Yolo Ca. Areas H300.371-2B77 

TDD Machine 530-656-5842 

Solano County 1-800-53-MNUTE 

World Wide Web www.yolobus.cam 

Holidays Route~ Operating 

' I 

Pass Outlets 

Davis 

Dixon 

Vacaville 

Falrlleld 

City Hall, 23 Russell Blvd 
City Hall, 600 East "A" St. 

City Hall, 650 Merchant St. 

City Hall at the Mall, Solano Mall 

saJOIS 
l1a11no .tloJon_i 

, .... 
.............. ll~:i 

....... ,o 

''. 

---------, 
• • • • • • • • • • 9jJlWWOO 0~~ aun 

(aJII•HOUfl UJ ~I!WJUM pue SOJOJS 
)SJI<'Q .I.!O)Oecj S41 SO )SOM JUj SU AJUO 

sao6 oz~ aun 'sAep.mlDs uo :a10U) 
A~PPJW o~~ aun 

• 8J<ISJSWJ1 Uo dOJ$ sna 

IDijdSOH 
S!hD0·lOIIIl$ 

:A3)J 

RO)JSWif 

L---::::::-::::=,..!!-.JI• ~~~a 
•atuao 

new 
oue1os 

09·1 

"'~ 

.tl)unoo 
'llUMOl 

N 

BUS TIMETABI..E 

YOL.OBUS L.•Na:: 22Q 
cmd 

CITYL.INK L.•Na:: ~Q 

Serving Winters, Davis, 
Dixon, Vacaville, 

and Fairfield 

Effective October 6, 1997 
Operated by YOLOBUS, funded by 

the Solano Transportation Authority, 
the Yolo/Solano Air Quality 

Management District, and the 
Yolo County Tr.m••P•"t••ti 

0/<1<1 ~M 



M·F 
M-F 
M·F 
M·F 
M·F 

SAT 
SAT 
SAT 

M-F 

M·F 
M-F 
M·F 
M·F 

SAT 
SAT 
SAT 

YOLOBUS ROUTE 220 EASTBOUND 
DAVIS 

Solano Regional Transfer Watmart Town United 

Market 

Town Yolo OQU Health SUo 

UCD Mall Transp. 

Cenler 

Davis St. 

9:40AM 9:52AM 

12:40 PM 12:52 PM 

3:40PM 3:52 PM 

6:05PM 6:17PM 

Centar 

Bank 

Of 

America 

9:57AM 

12:57 PM 

3:57PM 

I 0:04AM 
1:04PM 
4:04PM 

9:32AM 

11:32AM 

2:32PM 

• 
Country 

!0:23AM 

1:23PM 

4:23PM 
6:42PM 

9:51AM 

11:51 AM 

2:51PM 

7:03AM 7:11AM 

10:29 AM 

1:29PM 

4:29PM 

9:57AM 

I 1:57AM 
2:57PM 

• 
Country 

7:14AM 

!0:32AM 

1:32PM 

4:32PM 

10:00 AM 

12:00 PM 

3:00PM 

Housing University Science 

EIR!o UCD 

VIlla 

7:17AM 

10:35 AM 

1:35PM 

4:35PM 

10:03 AM 

12:03 PM 
3:03PM 

7:22AM 7:35AM 7:40AM 

10:4o AM 

1:40PM 

4:40PM 

10:08 AM 

12:08 PM 

3:08PM 

YOLOBUS ROUTE 220 WESTBOUND 

Memorial 

Union 

Terminal 

uco 

8:30AM 

11:30AM 

2:30PM 

5:06PM 

8:3oAM 

10:30 AM 

1:30PM 

Silo 

uco 

5:16PM 

M·F 
M-F 

M·F 
M·F 

M·F 

M·F 
M·F 
M·F 

Health DQU Yolo Town 

• 
Country 

United 

Markel 

CfW 
Hall 

Town 

• 
Country 

Walmart Transfer Regional 

Scl<>nc<>9 University Hom;fng 

UCO El Rio 

VIlla 

Cant<>r 

Bank 

of 

Transp, 

Center 

Davis St. 

8:45AM 

11:45 AM 

2:45PM 

8:50AM 

11:5oAM 

2:50PM 

5:37PM 

8:53AM 

11:53AM 

2:53PM 

5:40PM 

8:59AM 

11:59AM 

2:59PM 

5:53PM 

6:23AM 

9:02AM 

12:02 PM 

3:02PM 

9:20AM 9:29 AM 9:34AM 

12:20 PM 12:29 PM 12:34 PM 

3:20PM 3:29PM 3:34 PM 

5:21 PM 5:32 PM 5:45PM 

8:45AM 

10:45 AM 

1:45PM 

8:50AM 

10:50 AM 

1:50PM 

8:53AM 

10:53 AM 

1:53PM 

8:59AM 

10:59 AM 

1:59PM 

9:02AM 

!1:02AM 

2:02PM 

9:20AM 

11:2oAM 

2:20PM 

Translers to other transit 

systems or other YOL08US routes 

CITYLINK ROUTE 30 EASTBOUND 
WEEKDAYS ONLY 

VACAVILLE 

Solano Regional Transfer Walmart 

Mall Transp, 

Center 

OavlsSt 

Center 

Bank 

Of 

9:55AM !0:07AM !0:12AM !0:19AM 

12:55PM 1:07PM 1:12PM 1:19PM 

3:55PM 4:07PM 4:12PM 4:19PM 

Marllet 

Lan<> 

PIU 

School 

Road 

7:23AM 

!0:34AM 

1:34PM 

4:34PM 

Pollc<> 

Station 

Downtown 

Obcon 

10:40AM 

1:40PM 

4:40PM 

Heallh 

Science 

uco 

Silo 

uco 

7:32 AM 7:37 AM 

Memorial 

Union 

Terminal 

uco 

10:57 AM M-F 

1:57PM M-F 

4:57PM M-F 

CITYLINK ROUTE 30 WESTBOUND 
WEEKDAYS DNL Y 

Memorial 

Union 

Terminal 

UCD 

11:30AM 

2:30PM 

.. 
Silo 

uco 
Health Pollo::a 

Sciences Station 

UCD Downtown 

Dixon 

8:47AM 

11:47 AM 

2:47PM 

5:07PM 5:15PM 5:20PM 

Market 

lene 

"" School 

Road 

Walmart 

8:53AM 9:08 AM 

VACAVILLE 

Transll'!r Regional 

Center 

Bank 

of 

Amerlo::11 

Transp. 

Center 

Oavrs St. 

Solano 

Mall 

11:53 AM 12:08 PM 12:11 PM 12:22 PM 12:34 PM M-F 

2:53PM 3:08PM 3:17 PM 3:22 PM 3:34PM M-F 

5:31PM ----- 5:46 PM 6:05 PM M-F 

Memorial 

Union 

Terminal 

UCD 

7:50AM M-F 

10:55 AM M-F 

1:55PM M·F 

4:55PM M-F 

----- M-F 

!0:23AM SAT 

12:23 PM SAT 

3:23PM SAT 

Solano 

Mall 

6:53AM M-F 

9:46AM M-F 

12:46 PM M-F 

3:46PM M-F 
..... M-F 

..... SAT 

-----SAT 

.. ---SAT 

AGE 173 



Passenger Fares 
Fares are collected at time of boarding the bus and range from $1.50 to $8.00. 

Fares may be paid using cash or Solano Paratransit Tickets only. No other fare pay
ment is accepted. 

Buying Solano Paratransit Ticket Booklets 
A multi-ride ticket booklet is available for use on Solano Paratransit from the driver 

on the bus or at Fairfield City Hall for $15.00. Ticket booklets may be purchased 
using cash or a check (payable to: City of Fairfield), and are good until used. They 
do not have an expiration date. Tickets are also available for other paratransit opera
tors in Solano County. Information and availability may be obtained by calling the 
appropriate phone number below. 

How to Travel Within Each City in Solano County 
Because Solano Paratransit only operates between the cities of Solano, persons 

re~esting paratransit service within a city must call one of the following numbers: 

~enicia (707) 7 48-0808 Rio Vista (707) 37 4-5706 
tWixon (707) 678-5020 Vacaville (707) 449-6000 
..,fairfield/Suisun (707) 429-2400 Vallejo (707) 649-1999 
- ' 
~ 

Solano Paratransit Is Provided 
by the Solano 

Transportation Authority 
Solano Paratransit is provided by 

the Solano Transportation Authority 
(STA), the countywide transportation 
planning agency. Because the STA 
does not operate any transit service, 
it has contracted with Fairfield/Suisun 
Transit to manage the program using 
wheelchair-lift-equipped handicapped 
accessible vans. 

Brochure Available In Other Formats 
The information in this brochure is 

available in other formats (larger 
print, braille or audio tape) and may 
be obtained by contacting the Solano 
Paratransit administrative office. 

~OLANO 
.PARAT1MNSIT 

Mailing Address: 

1000 Webster Street 
Fairfield, CA 94533 

Administrative Office 
744 Empire Street, Suite 216 

Fairfield, CA 94533 

(707) 428-7590 
FAX (707) 426-3298 

Scheduling Trips 
(707) 429-2400 

~OLANO 
~PARA TRANSIT 

Intercity 
Door-To-Door 
Transportation 

for 
Persons With 
Disabilities 

Provided By The 
Solano Transportation Authority 

and 
Operated by Fairfield/Suisun Transit 

Revised March 15, 1999 



___________________ ,_ 

Solano Paratransit 
Solano Paratransit is a countywide 

intercity door-to-door transportation 
service for residents of Dixon, 
Fairfield, Rio Vista, Suisun City, 
Vacaville and unincorporated county 
areas who are transportation handi
capped as defined by the Americans 
with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990. 
Any person who is unable to use regu
lar general public fixed route transit 
service, such as the Fairfield/Suisun 
Transit "Flyer" or Vacaville City Coach, 
is eligible for Solano Paratransit. 

Residents of Benicia and Vallejo are 
not eligible for Solano Paratransit but 
may use a similar service called 
Vallejo/Benicia Run About for their 
travel needs. Call (707) 649-1999 for 
information. 

Determining Eligibility 
Eligibility is determined through a 

relatively simple application process 
that asks a number of short answer or 
"check the box" type questions. 
These questions are designed to help 
us understand the applicants ability to 
use regular fixed route transit service. 
If a person is found unable to use 
fixed route service they are eligible. If 
th'fare found capable of using fixed 
ro'a service they are not eligible. 

l".j 
.... 
t/1 

Obtaining Applications 
Residents of Dixon, Fairfield, Rio 

Vista, Suisun City and unincorporated 
county areas may receive an applica
tion through the mail by calling (707) 
428-7590, or may pick one up at the 
Administrative Office of 
Fairfield/Suisun Transit, 744 Empire 
Street, Suite 216, Fairfield, CA 94533. 
Vacaville residents must contact the 
City of Vacaville at (707) 449-5170 
for applications. 

Applications are also available at 
several medical and social service 
program sites throughout the county. 

Application Process 
Applications are processed as follows: 

1. Received at administrative office. 
2. Reviewed for completeness and 

eligibiltty each Wednesday. 
3. Letter of eligibility or ineligibility 

sent to applicant following Monday. 

Eligibility for service is effective 
when the letter is sent. If the applica
tion is incomplete we will attempt to 
contact the applicant on each of the 
following three Wednesdays. If after 
the third attempt we still do not have 
a complete application, it will be 
returned to the applicant with no 
action taken. 

Requesting A Trip 

Call (~ 429-2400 
After a person has become eligible 

for Solano Paratransit they may 
request a trip up to 7 days in advance 
(requests for next day service must 
be made by 5:00p.m. the previous 
day and same day requests will be 
honored if space is available). Call 
(707) 429-2400 to request a trip and 
have the following information: 

1. Name of person needing service. 
2. Where they want to be picked up. 
3. Where they want to go. 
4. What time they need to be there. 
5. If a return trip is needed and when. 
6. If a wheelchair will be used. 
7. If an attendant or companion will 

accompany the person. 

All trips are scheduled based upon 
a 15 minute "window*' of time. For 
example a typical pick-up time would 
be stated as 9:00 to 9:15 a.m. 
Therefore the passenger should be 
ready to board the bus as early as 
9:00 a.m. and expect the bus no later 
than 9:15a.m. Because other per
sons have been scheduled for the 
9:15 to 9:30a.m. time slot it is impor
tant no delays occur. If the person is 
not ready within the 15 minute win
dow the bus will depart without them 
and return when it can . 

Cancelling or Changing Trips 
If a trip needs to be cancelled or 

changed, the passenger should call 
the scheduler as soon as possible. 

Hours and Days of Operation 
Solano Paratransit operates from 

7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. Monday 
through Friday, and 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 
p.m. on Saturday. No service is pro
vided on Sundays or the following 
holidays: New Year's Day, Memorial 
Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, 
Thanksgiving Day, and Christmas 
Day. 

Attendants and Companions 
Eligible persons may be accompa

nied by an attendant or a companion. 
Attendants are persons who must 
accompany the passenger, while 
companions are not. Attendants do 
not have to pay a fare, but compan
ions do and may only ride if space is 
available. 

Out-Of-County Travel 
Although the primary purpose of 

Solano Paratransit is to provide ser
vice within Solano county, eligible 
persons may also travel to locations 
in nearby counties. However, these 
requests are evaluated on an individ
ual basis and may not be approved. 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

February 2, 2000 
STABoard 

s1ra 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 

Agenda Item XB 
February 9, 2000 

Governor's STIP Proposal/Potential Additional Programming Capacity for the 
2000 STIP 

Governor Davis unveiled elements of the Administration's transportation strategy as part of his 
proposed budget for FY 2000-0 I. The strategy outlined two key elements that are beginning to 
take shape in Sacramento: a "use it or lose it" target for state and federal funds directed to 
regional and local agencies; and a desire to accelerate project progrannning though the State 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) by bringing forward $3 billion in additional 
programming capacity from future federal funds. (The MTC correspondence announcing this 
policy is attached). 

An augmented 2000 STIP will require a new Fund Estimate, which the California Transportation 
Commission (CTC) is prepared to issue and adopt by February 23, 2000 .. The CTC intends to 
adopt a revised STIP by July 2000. This timeframe suggests that MTC will impose an April2000 
deadline for nominated projects. Under the proposed scenario, Solano County's share would be 
approximately $24 million for the three out years (2004-07) of the 2000 STIP. 

With the suddenness of this "transportation initiative", few details regarding the implementation 
of an augmented STIP have been addressed. STA staff will continue to monitor the evolution of 
this funding process and will provide a verbal update of pertinent information at the Board 
meeting. STA staff proposes to use the projects identified in Advisory Measure F as a starting 
point in developing a project list. It is staffs intent to bring this item to the STA Board with 
recommendations in March after consulting with the STA TAC and STA Consortium m 
February. The STA Board will adopt a final2000 STIP project list at the April meeting. 

Recommendation; 

Information only 

Attachment 

PAGE 177 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

February 2, 2000 
STABoard 

s1ra 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Development of Proposed ADA Modifications for Bike Paths 

Agenda Item XC 
February 9, 2000 

ST A staff has been working with Cal trans to develop proposed modifications of the ADA 
requirements as they relate to bike paths on steep slopes such as the Solano Bikeway. It is expected 
that some proposed language will be developed during the next month or two to address this matter. 
Staff will provide a verbal update at the meeting. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

PAGE 179 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

February 2, 2000 
STABoard 

s1ra 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 

Agenda Item XD 
February 9, 2000 

Criteria for Determining Interregional Trip Credits LOS Calculations for the 
Solano CMP 

The City of Vacaville requested a determination regarding the definition of "interregional" trips 
as it would apply to a major residential development being proposed in the Lagoon Valley area 
of Vacaville along the I-80 Corridor. The 1990 Congestion Management Program (CMP) 
statutes state that interregional trips are to be excluded when calculating levels of service for 
purposes of defining a deficiency on the CMP roadway system. Accordingly, the 1999 Solano 
County CMP allows interregional trips to be excluded from levels of service calculations for 
purposes of determining whether or not a deficiency plan may be required for a project that 
exceeds the adopted LOS standards (see Attachment 1 ). 

Discussion: 
After discussing this matter further with another congestion management agency (that recently 
required a deficiency plan for a project that exceeded their CMP LOS standards), MTC, the STA 
modeler and STA legal Counsel, STA staff has determined the following: 

Interregional trips are defined as "any trips that originate outside the boundaries of the agency. A 
'trip' means a one-direction vehicle movement. The origin of any trip is the starting point of that 
trip. A round-trip consists of two individual trips (see Attachment 2). 

Therefore, for purposes of reviewing the LOS for subject project and any other projects in 
Solano County as required by the CMP, all projected one-way trips originating from the subject 
property and those returning one-way trips from locations within Solano County are counted in 
the LOS calculation. However, all return trips to the project originating from any other County 
are deemed interregional trips and are excluded per state statutes. 

Section 7 of the 1999 CMP requires each jurisdiction to submit copies of any general plan 
amendments (not included in the basic model data) and environmental impact reports for review 
and comment by the STA (see attachment 3). It states that "for any additional general plan 
amendments not included in the comprehensively updated model (i.e. 1999 model) the applicant 
will be required to have a special model run, conducted by the STA modeler, and paid by the 
project sponsor. Should any of the LOS standards of this CMP be exceeded by new unanticipated 
projects, the STA will require a deficiency plan ... " Since the proposed residential development 
is not anticipated in the current model, a special model run is required. 

Recommendation: 
Informational 

PAGE 181 



Attach m ent 1 

jurisdictions, the jurisdiction with the greatest number of road miles within the RSR segment shall 
be responsible for monitoring and reporting to the STA. If there is a dispute, the ST A shall 
determine which agency must monitor and report. 

The jurisdiction with monitoring and reporting responsibility may use either operations or 
planning procedures for the LOS determination. Once a procedure is chosen (either planning or 
operations) and a report is made to the STA, that procedure must be used in all future reports. If a 
jurisdiction desires to change the service assessment procedure it must first include in its biennial 
report (for no less than two reporting periods) the results of both planning and operations 
measurements. At the end of that period the STA may allow the requested switch in procedure. As 
a condition of the change in procedure the STA may require that an adjustment factor be included 
in the calculations. 

Level of Service measurements must be reported to the STA on a biennial basis at a time and 
in a form to be determined by the STA (see Appendix A). The measurements shall be for peak hour 
postmeridian traffic for local arterials and for whatever peak period (hour, day, or month) is readily 
available from Caltrans for state routes. The measurements should be from a weekday during the 
months of March through June. 

The various jurisdictions have provided measurements of listed intersections and road 
segments, along with a standard and method for assessing LOS, as part of the biennial determination 
of conformity to the requirements of the CMP during the summer of 1999. The results are contained 
in Appendix G. 

The biennial LOS measurements submitted to the STA may exclude trips generated by any 
of the following: 

1) Interregional travel 
2) Impacts caused by construction, rehabilitation or maintenance of the CMP system 
3) Freeway ramp metering 
4) Traffic signal coordination if such coordination is done by the state or multi

jurisdictional agencies 
5) Traffic generated by low or very low income housing as designated by standards 

established by state and federal agencies and by the Association of Bay Area 
Governments 

6) Traffic generated by high density residential development located within 1/4 mile of 
a fixed rail passenger station or traffic generated by any mixed use development 
located within 1/4 mile of a fixed rail passenger station, if more than half of the land 
area, or floor area of the mixed use development is used for high density residential 
housing. The methodology for determining these exclusions shall be consistent with 
the MTC regional model. Reasoning and supporting measurements of such traffic 
exclusion is the responsibility of the submitting jurisdiction and should be submitted 
in writing to the ST A for review and approval. The ST A shall make a final 

1999 Solano CMP, Page 15 

PAGE 182 



1NING 
Title 7 

plan. 
•Hable 

ber of 
hours 
I three 
•taring 

tween 
c and 

, it is 
•triers,. 
; com
"tation 

sto:dca.l 

ts the 
~ment 

oy re· 
~ment 

under 
Iuiva
·ovide 
renee 
sis in 
'Y the 
;pace. 

>loyee 
oy the 
l'ision 

.J';f_ 
'·'· ;' 

: :! ':·: 

Attachment 2 

CONGESTION MANAGEMENT 
l)lv. I 

§65088.3 

that employees not complying with the guidelines will.no longer be eligible for 
the parking cash-out program. 

(g) "Urbanized area" has the same meaning as is defined in the ·1990 federal 
census for urbanized areas of more than 50,000 

means any trips originate 
the agency. A "trip" means a one-direction vehicle movement. 

1m'¥'" of any trip is the starting point of that trip. A roundtrip consists of 

means 
enhance the movement of people and goods, including, but not limited to, 
highway, transit, nonmotorized and demand management strategies including, 
but not limited to, telecommuting. The availability and practicality of specific 
multimodal systems, projects, and strategies varies by county and region in 
accordance with the size and complexity of different urbanized areas. 

0) "Level of service standard" is a threshold that defines a deficiency on the 
congestion management program highway and roadway system which requires 
the preparation of a deficiency plan. It is the intent of the Legislature that the 
agency shall use all elements of the program to implement strategies and 
actions that avoid the creation of deficiencies and to improve multimodal 
mobility. 

(k) "Performance measure" is an analytical planning tool that is used to 
quantitatively evaluate transportation improvements and to assist in determin
ing effective implementation actions, considering all modes and strategies. Use 
of a performance measure as part of the program does not trigger the requiJ:e· 
ment for the preparation of deficiency plans. 
(Added by Stats.l989, c. 106; § 9, eff. July 10, 1989, operative Aug. I. !990. Amended 
by Stats .. \990, c. 16 (A.B.I791), § 2; Stats.!992, c. 554 (A.B.2109), § 2; Stats.l994, c. 
1146 (A.B.l963), § 1.) 

Historical and Statutory Not<s 
· The operation. of this section, as added by 
Stats.l989, c. 106, ~as Contingent upon the 
a~proval o( S.C.A. No. l, which was approved 
at the June 5, 1990 election. See Historical and 
Statutory Note::; Uf!der § l45:Z:S.S. 

Section 1 of Stats.l992, c. 554 (A.B.2109), 
provides; 

;,The Legislature hereby finds and dec:lar¢s i>U 
of the follQwtng: 

''(a) Existing local. state. and federal policies, 
tend to encourage the provision of subsidized 
parking by employers. 

"(b) Subsidii¢d P'-rking creates a strong in· 
centive for employees to commute to work in ~ 
single occupancy vehicle. 

"(c) Commuting in a single oc9upancy vehi· 
cle contributes to traffic congestion and air pol
lution. 

"(d) In Los Angeles ·and Or~nge Coun:ctes, 
more than 90 perGent of the commuters receive 
free worksite parking, but leSs than J 0 percent 
of employers provide an employee ridesharing 
or transit benefit." 

§ 65088.3. Exemption from chapter; election by local governments 

this chapter does not apply in a county in which a majority of local 
governments. collectively comprised of the city councils and the county board 
of supervisors. which in total also represent a majority of the population in the 
county, each adopt resolutions electing to be exempt from the congestion 
management program. 
(Added by Stats.1996, c. 293 (A.B.2419), § 4.) 

427 

PAGE 183 j'i --- --£0/£0'd 9S90B>:v6 01 6vlS6vv~0~ NINO~ II~H All)~~ 0S:9l 00, 0G N~f 



Attachment 3 

SECTION7 

LAND USE IMPACT ANALYSIS AND MITIGATIONS 

One of the key features of the 1990 CMP legislation was an attempt to link land use 
decisions to the ability to provide satisfactory transportation facilities and services. To avoid 
increased traffic congestion caused by new development, mitigation of traffic impacts is required. 
Since its inception this program has consisted of the following: 

"A program to analyze the impacts of land use decisions made by local jurisdictions on 
regional transportation systems, including an estimate of the costs associated with mitigating those 
impacts. In no case shall the program include costs of mitigating the impacts of interregional travel. 
The program shall provide credit for local public and private contributions to improvements to 
regional transportation systems." 

The two air districts governing the county are required by the California Clean Air Act to 
develop Indirect Source Rules (ISRs) and require air districts to develop Indirect Source Control 
(ISC) Programs. The Act allows air districts to develop the specific types of requirements for these 
programs. It is the intent of the STA to continue to integrate the requirements of this CMP with 
those of the air district ISRs as much as possible so that one response will fill both needs. 

Land Use Impact Analysis 

When this CMP was first established, it required submittal of quarterly reports on all small 
land use developments and all large developments having 2,000 or more ADT. The STAno longer 
requires the submittal of these quarterly reports since it has been comprehensively updating the land 
use, population and jobs for the model on a more periodic basis. 

However, to help determine biennial conformity with this CMP, each jurisdiction is 
requested to submit general plan projections on land use/housing/jobs to the modeler on a traffic 
analysis zone and land use category basis. The STA continues to remain a "responsible agency" and 
requests each jurisdiction to submit copies of all additional proposed general plan amendments (not 
included in the basic model data) and environmental impact reports for review and comment by the 
STA. For any additional general plan amendments not included in the comprehensively updated 
model, the applicant will be required to have a special model run, conducted by the STA modeler 
and paid by the project sponsor. Should any of the LOS standards of this CMP be exceeded as a 
result of new unanticipated projects, the STA will require a deficiency plan as discussed elsewhere 
in this document. 

1999 Solano CMP, Page 39 

PAGE 184 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

February 2, 2000 
STABoard 

s1ra 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 
Project Monitoring Status 

Agenda Item XE 
February 9, 2000 

STA has retained the services of Quincy Engineering, Inc. for providing project- monitoring 
assistance for the cities of Benicia, Rio Vista and Suisun City. The primary Quincy Engineering 
staff include Alan Glen, Principal, and John Garlock, Program Manager. 

STA has arranged to have staff from Caltrans District 4 Local Assistance attend the February 
TAC meeting in order to offer a brief presentation on key elements of the Caltrans approval 
process. The Cal trans segment will begin at I :00 p.m. just prior to the start of the regular TAC 
meeting at 2:00. All project sponsors for local projects in Solano County have been invited to 
attend this workshop. 

Recommendation: 

Information only 

PAGE 185 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

February 2, 2000 
STABoard 

s1ra 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES 

Agenda Item XI 
February 9, 2000 

The following funding opportunities will be available to STA members during the next few 
months. Attached is a fact sheet for each program. 

Fund Source Application Available Applications 
From Due 

YSAQMD Clean Air Program Jim Antone, (530) 757-3653 
or March 17, 2000 

Carl Vandergriff(530) 757-
3668 

Solano Transportation for Clean Dan Christians March 17,2000 
Air Fund (TFCA) Program (707) 438-0654 

PAGE 187 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

YSAQMD Clean Air Program 

Applications Due: March 17, 2000 

Agenda Item XI.A 
February 9, 2000 

TO: STAMembers 

FROM: Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 

This summary of the Yolo-Solano Air Quality Management District (YSAQMD) Clean Air 
Program is intended to assist jurisdictions that are eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual 
program's application material for complete information. STA staff is available to answer questions 
on this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: Cities of Dixon, Rio Vista, Vacaville and County of Solano 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person 

STA Contact Person: 

The YSAQMD Clean Air Fund program provides grants to local 
agencies to implement various clean air projects including transit, 
bicycle routes and electric vehicles. 

Funding is about $ 240,000 each year for Solano County agencies. 

Clean air vehicles, transit routes, bicycle routes, pedestrian paths, 
clean air programs, and ridesharing. 

Each year this discretionary program funds various clean air projects 
that result in reduction of air emissions. 

Jim Antone, YSAQMD (530) 757-3653 or Carl Vandergriff (530) 
757-3668 

Dan Christians (707) 438-0654 

February 2, 2000 

PAGE 188 



s1ra 
Agend(l Item JIB 
Febru!lry 2, 2000 

FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Solano Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) Program 

Applications Due: March 17,2000 

TO: STA Members 

FROM: Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 

This summary of the Solano transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) Program is intended to 
assist jurisdictions that are eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual program's 
application material for complete information. STA staff is available to answer questions on this 
funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: Cities of Benicia, Fairfield, Suisun City, Vallejo County of 
Solano and School Districts 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: · 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person 

The Solano TFCA program provides grants to local agencies to 
implement various clean air projects. 

Funding is about $300,000 each year for Solano County agencies. 

Clean air vehicles, transit routes, bicycle routes, pedestrian paths, 
electric chargers, ridesharing, police bicycles and other clean air 
programs. 

Applications to be available on February 11, 2000. Each year this 
discretionary program funds various clean air projects that result in 
reduction of air emissions. Regional evaluation criteria and 
policies and determination on eligibility is made by the Bay Area 
Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD). STA establishes 
local program guidelines and selects projects. 

Dan Christians (707) 43 8-0654 

February 2, 2000 

PAGE 189 


	sf
	sf-1

